FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING WOMEN IN KERALA

Project report submitted to

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), IRINJALAKUDA

In partial fulfilment of the requirements for award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ECONOMICS

Submitted by

AHNA – CCAUAECR69

AMEENA SALIM – CCAUAECR78

EDWIN EDATTURKARAN – CCAUAECR84

GOPIKRISHNA P AJAYAN - CCAUAECR70

RUDRASH M R - CCAUAECR96

Under the supervision of

Ms. SHEREENA. K.S



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF FINANCING)

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) IRINJALAKUDA

UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT

MARCH 2023

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the project report entitled "FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING WOMEN" is a bonafide record of project work done by AHNA, AMEENA SALIM, EDWIN EDATTUKARAN, GOPIKRISHNA P AJAYAN, RUDRASH M R in partial fulfillment of the degree of bachelor of arts in Economics under my guidance and supervision and that it has not previously formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma, Associateship or Fellowship to them.

Place: Irinjalakuda Shereena. K.S

Date: Assistant professor Ad- hoc

Department of Economics (self financing)

Christ College(Autonomous) Irinjalakuda

DECLARATION

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "FINANCIAL

FREEDOM AMONG WORKING WOMEN" is a bonafide research paper

in partial fulfillment of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Economics under

the guidance and supervision of Shereena.K.S, Assistant professor Ad-hoc

, Department of Economics (self financing), Christ College(Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda. We also declare that this project report has not previously

formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma, associate ship,

fellowship or other similar title recognition.

Place: Irinjalakuda

Date:

Ahna

Ameena Salim

Edwin Edattukaran

Gopikrishna P Ajayan

Rudrash MR

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the

direct and indirect co-operation of various people to whom we wish to express

our appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, We thank God almighty for

giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to Prof. BoseP R,

head of the Department, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for his

valuable guidance and encouragement throughout the preparation of this project

report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department of

Economics, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for their co-operation

and help.

We acknowledge our sincere gratitude to Rev.Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI,

Principal, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for providing various

facilities.

Date:

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda. Finally, We would like to express our gratitude to our parents,

friends for their timely support and co-operation.

Place: Irinjalakuda

Ahna

Ameena Salim

Edwin

Edattukaran

Gopikrishna P Ajayan

Rudrash M R

CONTENTS

CHAPTER	TITLE	PAGE
NO.		NO.
1.	DESIGN OF STUDY	1-16
1.1	INTRODUCTION	1-3
1.2	OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY	3-4
1.3	METHODOLOGY	4
1.3.1	SOURCES OF DATA	4
1.3	TOOLS OF ANALYSIS	4
1.4	SIGNIFICANCE OF THE STUDY	4-5
1.5	LIMITATIONS OF THE STUDY	5
1.6	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	5-16
2.	AN OVERVIEW OF THE STUDY	17-25
2.1	FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING	18-19
	WOMEN: AN OVERVIEW	
2.2	FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING	19-21
	WOMEN; IN THE WORLD SCENARIO	
2.3	FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING	21-22
	WOMEN IN INDIA	
2.4	PROFILE OF THE STUDY AREA	22-25
2.4.1	KERALA; AN OVERVIEW	22-23
2.4.2	GENERAL INFORMATION	23-24
2.4.3	MAP OF KERALA DISTRICT	24
3	DATA ANALYSIS	26-51
3.1	ECONOMICS STATUS	27-28
3.2	AGE	28-29
3.3	MARITAL STATUS	29-30

3.4	EDUCATION LEVEL	30-31
3.5	EMPLOYMENT STATUS	31-32
3.6	OCCUPATION	32-33
3.7	ANNUAL INCOME	33-34
3.8	DEPENDENTS	34
3.9	FINANCIAL STATUS	34-35
3.10	FEELING OF FINANCIAL SECURITY	35-36
3.11	CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL DECISIONS	37-38
3.12	SATISFACTION OVER THE AMOUNT OF	38
	CONTROL AVAILABLE	
3.13	CHALLENGES WHILE TAKING FINANCIAL	39
	DECISIONS	
3.14	MANAGEMENT OF FINANCES	39-40
3.15	SATISFACTION OVER THE METHOD OF	40-41
	MANAGING FINANCES	
3.16	PAYMENT OF DEBT	41-42
3.17	INVESTMENT / DONATION DECISIONS	42-43
3.18	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO MAKE DECISIONS	43-44
	ABOUT LIFE	
3.19	SAVING ABILITIES	44-45
3.20	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE DREAMS	45-46
	AND GOALS	
3.21	KNOWLEDGE ABOUT CURRENT	46-47
	INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES	
3.22	ABILITY TO TAKE RISKS WITH FINANCES	47-48
3.23	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO TAKE CARE OF	48-49
	ONESELF AND THEIR FAMILY	
3.24	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE HOBBIES	49-50
	AND OTHER INTERESTS	
3.25	ABILITY TO SAVE FOR A RAINY DAY	50

3.26	FINANCIAL GOALS	50-51
4.	FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS	52-63
4.1	FINDINGS	53-54
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	54-55
4.3	CONCLUSION	55
	BIBLIOGRAPHY	56-58
	APPENDIX	59-63

LIST OF TABLES

TABLE	TITLE	PAGE
NUMBER		NUMBER
3.1	ECONOMICS STATUS	27
3.2	AGE	28
3.3	MARITAL STATUS	29
3.4	EDUCATION LEVEL	30
3.5	EMPLOYMENT STATUS	31
3.6	OCCUPATION	32
3.7	ANNUAL INCOME	33
3.8	DEPENDENTS	34
3.9	FINANCIAL STATUS	34-35
3.10	FEELING OF FINANCIAL SECURITY	35-36
3.11	CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL DECISIONS	37
3.12	SATISFACTION OVER THE AMOUNT OF CONTROL AVAILABLE	38
3.13	CHALLENGES WHILE TAKING FINANCIAL DECISIONS	39
3.14	MANAGEMENT OF FINANCES	39-40
3.15	SATISFACTION OVER THE METHOD OF MANAGING FINANCES	40
3.16	PAYMENT OF DEBT	41
3.17	INVESTMENT / DONATION DECISIONS	42
3.18	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO MAKE DECISIONS ABOUT LIFE	43
3.19	SAVING ABILITIES	44
3.20	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE DREAMS AND GOALS	45

3.21	KNOWLEDGE ABOUT CURRENT INVESTMENT	46
	OPPORTUNITIES	
3.22	ABILITY TO TAKE RISKS WITH FINANCES	47
3.23	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO TAKE CARE OF	48
	ONESELF AND THEIR FAMILY	
3.24	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE HOBBIES	49
	AND OTHER INTERESTS	
3.25	ABILITY TO SAVE FOR A RAINY DAY	50
3.26	FINANCIAL GOALS	51

LIST OF FIGURES

GRAPH	TITLE	PAGE
NUMBER		NUMBER
3.1	ECONOMICS STATUS	27
3.2	AGE	28
3.3	MARITAL STATUS	29
3.4	EDUCATION LEVEL	30
3.5	EMPLOYMENT STATUS	31
3.6	OCCUPATION	32
3.7	ANNUAL INCOME	33
3.8	DEPENDENTS	34
3.9	FINANCIAL STATUS	35
3.10	FEELING OF FINANCIAL SECURITY	36
3.11	CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL DECISIONS	37
3.12	SATISFACTION OVER THE AMOUNT OF CONTROL AVAILABLE	38
3.13	CHALLENGES WHILE TAKING FINANCIAL DECISIONS	39
3.14	MANAGEMENT OF FINANCES	40
3.15	SATISFACTION OVER THE METHOD OF MANAGING FINANCES	41
3.16	PAYMENT OF DEBT	42
3.17	INVESTMENT / DONATION DECISIONS	43
3.18	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO MAKE DECISIONS ABOUT LIFE	44
3.19	SAVING ABILITIES	45
3.20	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE DREAMS AND GOALS	46

3.21	KNOWLEDGE ABOUT CURRENT INVESTMENT	47
	OPPORTUNITIES	
3.22	ABILITY TO TAKE RISKS WITH FINANCES	47
3.23	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO TAKE CARE OF	48
	ONESELF AND THEIR FAMILY	
3.24	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE HOBBIES	49
	AND OTHER INTERESTS	
3.25	ABILITY TO SAVE FOR A RAINY DAY	50
3.26	FINANCIAL GOALS	51

PRESENT SCENARIO OF HOMEPRENEURSHIP

IN KERALA

Project report submitted to

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), IRINJALAKUDA

In partial fulfilment of the requirements for award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ECONOMICS

Submitted by

AMNA – CCAUAECR79

GAYATHRY P R-CCAUAECR85

JOMIN JOSE-CCAUAECR87

SAVITHRY PR-CCAUAECR97

TITUS VARGHESE-CCAUAECR99

Under the supervision of

NIVEDHYA C A



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF FINANCING)

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) IRINJALAKUDA

UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT

MARCH 2023

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the project report entitled "PRESENT SCENARIO OF

HOMEPRENEURSHIP IN KERALA" is a bonafide record of project work

done by AMNA, GAYATHRY PR, JOMIN JOSE, SAVITHRY PR, TITUS

VARGHESE, in partial fulfillment of the degree of bachelor of arts in

Economics under my guidance and supervision and that it has not previously

formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma, Associateship or

Fellowship to them.

Place: Irinjalakuda

Date:

Nivedhya C A
Assistant professor Ad- hoc

Department of Economics(self financing)

Christ College Irinjalakuda

DECLARATION

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "PRESENT SCENARIO

OF HOMEPRENEURSHIP IN KERALA" is a bonafide research paper in

partial fulfillment of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Economics under the guidance

and supervision of Nivedhya C A, Assistant professor Ad-hoc, Department of

Economics(self financing), Christ College Irinjalakuda.We also declare that this

project report has not previously formed the basis for the award of any degree,

diploma, associate ship, fellowship or other similar title recognition.

Place: Irinjalakuda Amna

Date: Gayathry PR

Jomin Jose

Savithry P R

Titus varghese

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the direct and indirect co-operation of various people to whom we wish to express our appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, We thank God almighty for giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to Nivedhya C A, Assistant professor Ad- hoc, Department of Economics (self financing), Christ College Irinjalakuda for her valuable guidance and encouragement throughout the preparation of this project report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department of Economics, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for their cooperation and help.

We acknowledge our sincere gratitude to Rev.Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI, Principal, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for providing various facilities.

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda. Finally, We would like to express our gratitude to our parents, friends for their timely support and co-operation.

Place: Irinjalakuda	Amna
Date :	Gayathry PR
	Jomin Jose
	Savithry P R
	Titus varghese

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1 DESIGN OF THE STUDY	9
1.1 INTRODUCTION	10
1.2 OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY	11
1.3 METHODOLOGY OF THE STUDY	11
1.4 SCOPE OF THE STUDY	12
1.5 SIGNIFICANCE OF THE STUDY	13
1.6 LIMITATIONS OF THE STUDY	14
1.7 REVIEW OF LITERATURE	14
2 AN OVERVIEW	25
2.1 PROFILE ON HOMEPRENEURSHIP	26
2.2 HOMEPRENEURS AROUND THE WORLD	27
2.3 HOMEPRENEURS IN INDIA	27
2.4 PROFILE OF KERALA	28
2.4.1 TOTAL LAND AREA	30
2.4.2 TOTAL POPULATION	30
2.4.3 SOCIO ECONOMIC ASPECT OF KERALA	31
3 DATA ANALYSIS	32
3.1 AGE OF THE RESPONDENT	33
3.2 GENDER OF THE RESPONDENTS	34
3.3 RELIGION	35
3.4 FAMILY STATUS	36
3.5 EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION	37
3.6 MARITAL STATUS	38
3.7 SUPPLEMENTARY SOURCES INCOME	39
3.8 MODE OF OWNERSHIP	40

3.9 INITIAL INVESTMENT AND FINANCIAL SUPPORT	41
3.10 CATEGORY OF YOUR VENTURE	42
3.11 MODE OF MARKETING	43
3.12 METHOD OF RECEIVING ORDERS	44
3.13 AVERAGE MONTHLY INCOME	45
3.14 PREFERENCE OF SOCIAL MEDIA	46
3.15 EFFECTS OF COLLABORATIONS AND INFLUENCERS	47
3.16 ACCEPTANCE OF HOME PRENEURSHIP	48
3.17 FUTURE OF HOME PRENERUSHIP	50
3.18 WORK LIFE BALANCE	51
3.19 AVAILABILITY OF RAW MATERIAL	52
3.20 GENDER DISCRIMINATION	53
3.21 FAMILY SUPPORT	54
3.22 TECHNICAL PROBLEMS OR DIFFICULTY TO	
ACCESS TECHNOLOGY	55
3.23 LACK OF RELATED SKILLS	56
3.24 MOTIVATION FACTORS OF HOMEPRENEURS	57
4 FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS	59
4.1 FINDINGS	60
4.2SUGGESTIONS	62
4.3 CONCLUSION	63
4.3 BIBLIOGRAPHY	65
4.4 APPENDIX	68

LIST OF TABLES

Table 0.1 Profile of Kerala	29
Table 0.1 Age group of respondents	33
Table-0.2 Gender of respondents	34
Table 0.3 Religion wise classification	35
Table 0.4 Family status of the respondents	36
Table 0.5 Educational qualification of the respondents	37
Table 0.6 Marital status of the respondents	38
Table 0.7 Availability of supplementary sources of	39
income for respondents	
Table 0.8 Mode of ownership of homebased businesses	40
Table 0.9 Classification of initial investment	
option for the respondents	41
Table 0.10 Classification of ventures of respondents	42
Table 0.11 Mode of marketing opted by respondents	44
Table 0.12 Methodes of receiving orders	45
Table 0.13 Classification of monthly income	46
received by the respondents	
Table 0.14 Social media preference of the respondents	47
Table 0.15 Positive impact of collaboration and influencers	48
Table 0.16 Reasons for acceptance/growth of homepreneurship	49
Table 0.17 Future of homepreneurship according to respondents	50
Table 0.18 Upkeep of work life balance by homepreneurship	51
Table 0.19 Availability of raw material for the homepreneurship	52
Table 0.20 Gender discrimination fced by the respondents	53
Table 0.21 Family support	54
Table 0.22 Technical problems faced by the respondents	55
Table 0.23 Lack of related skills of homepreneurs	56
Table 0.24 Motivational factors of homepreneurs	57

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 2.1 Map of Kerala	30
Figure 3.1 Age group of respondents	34
Figure 3.2 Gender of respondents	35
Figure 3.3 Religion wise classification	36
Figure 3.4 Family status of the respondents	37
Figure 3.5 Educational qualification of the respondents	38
Figure 3.6 Marital status of the respondents	39
Figure 3.7 Availability of supplementary sources of	
income for respondents	40
Figure 3.8 Mode of ownership of homebased businesses	41
Figure 3.9 Classification of initial investment options	
for the respondents	42
Figure 3.10 Classification of ventures of respondents	43
Figure 3.11 Mode of marketing opted by respondents	44
Figure 3.12 Methods of receiving orders	45
Figure 3.13 Classification of monthly income received	
by the respondents	46
Figure 3.14 Social media preference of the respondents	47
Figure 3.15 Positive impact of collaborations and influencers	48
Figure 3.16 Reasons for acceptance/growth of homepreneurship	50
Figure 3.17 Future of homepreneurship according to respondents	51
Figure 3.18 Unkeep of work life balance by homepreneurship	52
Figure 3.19 Availability of raw materials for the homepreneurs	53
Figure 3.20 Gender discrimination faced by the respondents	54
Figure 3.21 Family support received by the homepreneurship	55
Figure 3.22 Technical problems faced by the respondents	56
Figure 3.23 Lack of related skills of homepreneurs	57
Figure 3.24 Motivational factors of homepreneurs	58

THE ECONOMICS OF NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR DISTRICT

Project report submitted to University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

BACHLEOR OF ARTS

BY

ASRITH K J REG No. CCAUAECR80

MOHAMMED AMEEN HUSSAIN REG No. CCAUAECR91

RASSAL ABUBACKER REG No. CCAUAECR93

ROJIN ROY REG No. CCAUAECR95

SHREYAS C S REG No: CCAUAECR74



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS SELF-FINANCING CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that this project work entitled "THE ECONOMICS OF

NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR DISTRICT" is a bonafide

research paper in partial fulfillment of the degree of Bachleor of Arts in

Economics under the guidance and supervision of Prof. P.R.Bose, Head of the

Department, Department of Economics- Self Financing, Christ College

Irinjalakuda. We also declare that this project report has not previously formed

the basis for the award of any degree, diploma, associate ship, fellowship or the

similar title recognition.

PROF. P.R. BOSE, M.A, M.Phil

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS - SELF FINANCING

CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

DECLARATION

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "THE ECONOMICS OF

NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR DISTRICT" is a bonafide

research paper in partial fulfillment of degree of Bachelor Art in Economics

under the guidance and supervision of P.R Bose, Head of the Department,

Department of Economics (self-financing), Christ College Irinjalakuda. We

also declared that this project report has not previously formed the basis for the

award of any Degree, Diploma, Associate ship of fellowship or other similar

title recognition.

ASRITH K J

MOHAMMED AMEEN HUSSAIN

RASSAL ABUBACKER

ROJIN ROY

SHREYAS C S

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the

direct and indirect co-operation of various people whom we wish to express our

appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, we thank God almighty for

giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to P.R Bose,

Head of the Department, Department of Economics (self-financing), Christ

College Irinjalakuda for his valuable guidance and encouragement throughout

the preparation of the project report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department

of Economics, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for providing

various facilities.

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda finally, we would like to express our gratitude to our parents,

friends, for their timely support and co-operation.

ASRITH K J

MOHAMMED AMEEN HUSSAIN

RASSAL ABUBACKER

ROJIN ROY

SHREYAS C S

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

INDEX

S.No	TITLE	Pg. no
	CHAPTER 1: DESIGN OF THE STUDY	l
1.1	INTRODUCTION	7
1.2	IMPORTANCE OF THE STUDY	11
1.3	OBJECTIVES	13
1.4	METHODOLOGY	13
1.5	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	14
1.6	LIMITATIONS	18
	CHAPTER 2: AN OVERVIEW ON NUTMEG	
2.1	THE GLOBAL MARKET	20
2.2	NUTMEG MARKET TRENDS	20
2.3	ASIA PACIFIC DOMINATES THE MARKET	21
2.4	HISTORY OF THE SPICE	23
2.5	ECOSYSTEM DIVERSITY	24
2.6	CULTIVAR DIVERSITY	24
2.7	MARKETING PROCESS	25
2.8	MARKETING CHANNELS	25
2.9	PRODUCTION PROCESS	26
2.10	PLANT PROTECTION	29
2.11	NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN INDIA	31
2.12	NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN KERALA	31
2.13	LAND USE PATTERN	31
2.14	IMPORTANT CROPS	31
2.15	NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR	32

CHAPTER 3: DESIGN OF THE STUDY		
3.1	SOCIO- ECONOMIC DATA	34
3.2	INCOME DISTRIBUTION	34
3.3	RELIGION	35
3.4	MEMBERS IN THE FAMILY	36
3.5	OCCUPATION	37
3.6	POVERTY LINE	38
3.7	LAND AREA	39
3.8	CULTIVATION TYPE	40
3.9	SHARE OF CROPS	41
3.10	IRRIGATION SOURCE	42
3.11	IRRIGATION COST	43
3.12	COST COMPONENTS	44
3.13	REVENUE	45
3.14	NET PROFIT	46
CHAPTER 4: FINDINGS & CONCLUSION		
4.1	FINDINGS	49
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	51
4.3	CONCLUSION	51
BIBLIOGRAPHY		
QUESTION SCHEDULE		

GENERAL SAVING AND INVESTMENT BEHAVIOR AMONG UGC AIDED COLLEGE TEACHERS

Project report submitted to Christ College in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

BACHLEOR OF ARTS

BY

ADHIL ABDUL RAHIMAN REG No. CCAUAECR76

AISWARYA LAKSHMI R REG No. CCAUAECR73

BRAVEESH K B REG No. CCAUAECR82

BRITTO A THEKKINIYATH REG No. CCAUAECR83

HEMANTH PH REG No. CCAUAECR86



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF FINANCING)
CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA
2023

CERTIFICATE

This to certify that this project work entitled "GENERAL SAVING

INVESTMENT BEHAVIOR AMONG AND UGC AIDED

COLLEGE TEACHERS" is a bonafide research paper in a partial

fulfillment of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Economics under the

guidance and supervision of Assistant Professor Nivedhya CA,

department of economics, Christ college Irinjalakuda. We also declare

that this project report has not previously formed the basis for the award

of any degree, diploma, associate ship, fellowship or the similar title

recognition.

Mrs. NIVEDHYA C.A

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR, ad hoc

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA.

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

DECLARATION

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "GENERAL

SAVING AND INVESTMENT BEHAVIOR AMONG UGC AIDED

COLLEGE TEACHERS" is a bonafide research paper in partial

fulfillment of degree of Bachelor Art in Economics under the

guidance and supervision of Nivedhya CA, Assistant Professor,

Department of Economics (self financing), Christ College

Irinjalakuda. We also declared that this project report has not

previously formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma,

Associate ship of fellowship or other similar title recognition.

ADHIL ABDUL RAHIMAN

AISWARYA LAKSHMI R

BRAVEESH K B

BRITTO A THEKKINYATH

HEMANTH PH

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

<u>ACKNOWLEDGEMENT</u>

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the direct and indirect co-operation of various people whom we wish to express our appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, we thank God

almighty for giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully

on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to Nivedhya

CA, Assistant Professor, Department of Economics (self financing), Christ

College Irinjalakuda for her valuable guidance and encouragement

throughout the preparation of the project report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department of Economics, Christ College(Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for

providing various facilities.

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College(Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda finally, we would like to express our gratitude to our parents,

friends, for their timely support and co-operation.

ADHIL ABDUL RAHIMAN

AISWARYA LAKSHMI R

BRAVEESH K B

BRITTO A THEKKINYATH

HEMANTH PH

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

TITLE	PAGE
	NO
CHAPTER-1	
DESIGN OF THE STUDY	
INTRODUCTION	1
IMPORTANCE OF THE STUDY	5
OBJECTIVES	5
METHODOLOGY	6
REVIEW OF LITERATURE	7
LIMITATIONS	16
APTER-2 SAVING ,INVEESTMENT AND CAP	ITAL
RMATION OF INDIA AND KERALA: AN OVER	RVIEW
SAVING ,INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL	18
FORMATION IN THE WORLD	
SAVINGS , INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL	19
FORMATION IN INDIA	
	CHAPTER-1 DESIGN OF THE STUDY INTRODUCTION IMPORTANCE OF THE STUDY OBJECTIVES METHODOLOGY REVIEW OF LITERATURE LIMITATIONS APTER-2 SAVING, INVESTMENT AND CAPEMATION OF INDIA AND KERALA: AN OVER SAVING, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL FORMATION IN THE WORLD SAVINGS, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL

2.3	KERALA STATE-PROFILE	22
2.4	PHYSIOGRAPHY	23
2.5	GEOGRAPHY OF KERALA	27
2.6	ECONOMY OF KERALA	28
2.7	SOCIOECONOMIC ASPECT OF KERALA	28
2.8	KERALA POPULATION BY RELIGION	30
СНА	PTER-3 DATA OF SAVING AND INVESTM	MENT
BEHAV	VIOR AMONG UGC AIDED COLLEGE TEA	CHERS
3.1	INTRODUCTION	33
3.2	SOCIO ECONOMIC CONDITION OF	34
	INVESTMENT	
3.2.1	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	RELIGION WISE CLASSIFICATION	36
3.2.4	FAMILY STATUS	37
3.2.5	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION	38

3.2.6	MARITAL STATUS	39
3.2.7	AGES AT WHICH BANK ACCOUNT WAS ACCESSED	40
3.2.8	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION OF FAMILY MEMBERS	41
3.2.9	FINANCIAL BACKGROUND OF THE FAMILY	42
3.2.10	SAVINGS BACKGROUND IN THE FAMILY.	44
3.3	THE INVESTMENT BEHAVIOUR OF EMPLOYESS IN VARIOUS FINANCIAL ASSETS LIKE MUTUAL FUNDS ,FD,GOLD,SIP & POST OFFICE	45
3.3.1	AREAS SELECTED FOR INVESTMENT	45
3.3.2	PERCENTAGE OF INCOME EARMARKED FOR INVESTMENT	46
3.3.3	PREFERENCE OF INVESTMENT	47
3.3.4	OTHER AVENUES INVESTED	48

3.3.5	MONTHLY INSTALLMENT IN MUTUAL FUNDS	49
3.3.6	MONTHLY PAYMENT IN RECURRING DEPOSIT	50
3.3.7	AMOUNT PAID IN KURRIES	51
3.3.8	INVESTMENT IN POST OFFICE	53
3.3.9	AMOUNT DEPOSITED IN FD	54
3.3.10	AMOUNT INVESTED IN SIP	55
3.4	THE INVESTMENT BEHAVIOUR OF SAMPLEPOPULATION IN THE PRIMARY MARKET TRADING IN STOCK EXCHNGE DEBT,EQUITY,SAVINGS BANK	56
3.4.1	NUMBER OF BANK ACCOUNTS OWNED	56
3.4.2	INVESTMENT MADE IN SHARE MARKET	57
3.4.3	INVESTMENT IN DEBT FUND	58
3.4.4	INVESTMENT IN EQUITY	60
3.4.5	INVESTMENT PREFERENCE	61

3.4.6	TYPE OF SECTORS INVESTED	62
3.4.7	TYPE OF COMPANIES INVESTED	63
3.4.8	HOW INVESTORS BECAME AWARE OF INVESTMENT	64
3.5	TO UNDERSTAND THE EXPERIENCE OF THE TRADERS	66
3.5.1	IF AWARENESS CLASSES ARE ATTENDED	66
3.5.2	AMOUNT OF TRADERS AMONG SAMPLE POPULATION	67
3.5.3	STYLE OF INVESTMENT	68
3.5.4	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT	69
3.5.5	HOLDING PATTERN	70
3.5.6	ADVICE YOU WANT TO IMPART TO ANY GREEN HORN	71
3.5.7	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT DECISION	72
	CHAPTER-4 CONCLUSION AND FINDINGS	1

4.1	FINDINGS	74
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	76
4.3	CONCLUSION	77
BIBLIOGRAPHY		
QUESTION SCHEDULE		

	LIST OF TABLES	
TABLE	TITLE	PAGE
NO.		NO.
2.4.1	KERALA OVERVIEW	26
2.7.1	KERALA DEMOGRAPHICS	29
2.8.1	RELIGION	31
3.2	SOCIO ECONOMIC CONDITION OF INVESTMENT	34
3.2.1	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	RELIGION WISE CLASSIFICATION	36
3.2.4	FAMILY STATUS	37

3.2.5	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION	38
3.2.6	MARITAL STATUS	39
3.2.7	AGES AT WHICH BANK ACCOUNT WAS ACCESSED	40
3.2.8	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION OF FAMILY MEMBERS	41
3.2.9	FINANCIAL BACKGROUND OF THE FAMILY	42
3.2.10	SAVINGS BACKGROUND IN THE FAMILY.	44
3.3.1	AREAS SELECTED FOR INVESTMENT	45
3.3.2	PERCENTAGE OF INCOME EARMARKED FOR INVESTMENT	46
3.3.3	PREFERENCE OF INVESTMENT	47
3.3.4	OTHER AVENUES INVESTED	48

3.3.5	MONTHLY INSTALLMENT IN	49
	MUTUAL FUNDS	
3.3.6	MONTHLY PAYMENT IN	50
	RECURRING DEPOSIT	
3.3.7	AMOUNT PAID IN KURRIES	51
3.3.8	INVESTMENT IN POST OFFICE	53
3.3.9	AMOUNT DEPOSITED IN FD	54
3.3.10	AMOUNT INVESTED IN SIP	55
3.4.1	NUMBER OF BANK ACCOUNTS OWNED	56
3.4.2	INVESTMENT MADE IN SHARE	57
	MARKET	
3.4.3	INVESTMENT IN DEBT FUND	58
3.4.4	INVESTMENT IN EQUITY	60
3.4.5	INVESTMENT PREFERENCE	61

3.4.6	TYPE OF SECTORS INVESTED	62
3.4.7	TYPE OF COMPANIES INVESTED	63
3.4.8	HOW INVESTORS BECAME AWARE OF INVESTMENT	64
3.5.1	IF AWARENESS CLASSES ARE ATTENDED	66
3.5.2	AMOUNT OF TRADERS AMONG SAMPLE POPULATION	67
3.5.3	STYLE OF INVESTMENT	68
3.5.4	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT	69
3.5.5	HOLDING PATTERN	70
3.5.6	ADVICE YOU WANT TO IMPART TO ANY GREEN HORN	71
3.5.7	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT DECISION	72

	LIST OF FIGURES	
FIGURE	TITLE	PAGE
NO.		NO.
2.1.1	SAVING, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL FORMATION IN THE WORLD	19
2.2.1	SAVING, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL FORMATION IN INDIA	22
2.4.1	KERALA MAP	24
3.2.1	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	36
3.2.3	RELIGION WISE CLASSIFICATION	37
3.2.4	FAMILY STATUS	38

3.2.5	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION	39
3.2.6	MARITAL STATUS	40
3.2.7	AGES AT WHICH BANK ACCOUNT WAS ACCESSED	41
3.2.8	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION OF FAMILY MEMBERS	42
3.2.9	FINANCIAL BACKGROUND OF THE FAMILY	43
3.2.10	SAVINGS BACKGROUND IN THE FAMILY.	44
3.3.1	AREAS SELECTED FOR INVESTMENT	46
3.3.2	PERCENTAGE OF INCOME EARMARKED FOR INVESTMENT	47
3.3.3	PREFERENCE OF INVESTMENT	48
3.3.4	OTHER AVENUES INVESTED	49

3.3.5	MONTHLY INSTALLMENT IN	50
	MUTUAL FUNDS	
3.3.6	MONTHLY PAYMENT IN	51
	RECURRING DEPOSIT	
3.3.7	AMOUNT PAID IN KURRIES	52
3.3.8	INVESTMENT IN POST OFFICE	53
3.3.9	AMOUNT DEPOSITED IN FD	54
3.3.10	AMOUNT INVESTED IN SIP	55
3.4.1	NUMBER OF BANK ACCOUNTS OWNED	57
3.4.2	INVESTMENT MADE IN SHARE MARKET	58
3.4.3	INVESTMENT IN DEBT FUND	59
3.4.4	INVESTMENT IN EQUITY	60
3.4.5	INVESTMENT PREFERENCE	61

3.4.6	TYPE OF SECTORS INVESTED	63
3.4.7	TYPE OF COMPANIES INVESTED	64
3.4.8	HOW INVESTORS BECAME AWARE OF INVESTMENT	65
3.5.1	IF AWARENESS CLASSES ARE ATTENDED	66
3.5.2	AMOUNT OF TRADERS AMONG SAMPLE POPULATION	67
3.5.3	STYLE OF INVESTMENT	68
3.5.4	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT	69
3.5.5	HOLDING PATTERN	70
3.5.6	ADVICE YOU WANT TO IMPART TO ANY GREEN HORN	71
3.5.7	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT DECISION	72

GENERAL SAVING AND INVESTMENT BEHAVIOR AMONG UGC AIDED COLLEGE TEACHERS

Project report submitted to Christ College in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

BACHLEOR OF ARTS

BY

ADHIL ABDUL RAHIMAN REG No. CCAUAECR76

AISWARYA LAKSHMI R REG No. CCAUAECR73

BRAVEESH K B REG No. CCAUAECR82

BRITTO A THEKKINIYATH REG No. CCAUAECR83

HEMANTH PH REG No. CCAUAECR86



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF FINANCING)
CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA
2023

CERTIFICATE

This to certify that this project work entitled "GENERAL SAVING

INVESTMENT BEHAVIOR AMONG AND UGC **AIDED**

COLLEGE TEACHERS" is a bonafide research paper in a partial

fulfillment of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Economics under the

guidance and supervision of Assistant Professor Nivedhya CA,

department of economics, Christ college Irinjalakuda. We also declare

that this project report has not previously formed the basis for the award

of any degree, diploma, associate ship, fellowship or the similar title

recognition.

Mrs. NIVEDHYA C.A

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR, ad hoc

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA.

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

DECLARATION

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "GENERAL

SAVING AND INVESTMENT BEHAVIOR AMONG UGC AIDED

COLLEGE TEACHERS" is a bonafide research paper in partial

fulfillment of degree of Bachelor Art in Economics under the

guidance and supervision of Nivedhya CA, Assistant Professor,

Department of Economics (self financing), Christ College

Irinjalakuda. We also declared that this project report has not

previously formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma,

Associate ship of fellowship or other similar title recognition.

ADHIL ABDUL RAHIMAN

AISWARYA LAKSHMI R

BRAVEESH K B

BRITTO A THEKKINYATH

HEMANTH PH

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

<u>ACKNOWLEDGEMENT</u>

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the direct and indirect co-operation of various people whom we wish to express our appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, we thank God

almighty for giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully

on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to Nivedhya

CA, Assistant Professor, Department of Economics (self financing), Christ

College Irinjalakuda for her valuable guidance and encouragement

throughout the preparation of the project report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department of Economics, Christ College(Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for

providing various facilities.

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College(Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda finally, we would like to express our gratitude to our parents,

friends, for their timely support and co-operation.

ADHIL ABDUL RAHIMAN

AISWARYA LAKSHMI R

BRAVEESH K B

BRITTO A THEKKINYATH

HEMANTH PH

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

	NO
CHAPTER-1	
DESIGN OF THE STUDY	
INTRODUCTION	1
IMPORTANCE OF THE STUDY	5
OBJECTIVES	5
METHODOLOGY	6
REVIEW OF LITERATURE	7
LIMITATIONS	16
APTER-2 SAVING ,INVEESTMENT AND CAP	
	18
FORMATION IN THE WORLD	
SAVINGS, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL FORMATION IN INDIA	19
	INTRODUCTION IMPORTANCE OF THE STUDY OBJECTIVES METHODOLOGY REVIEW OF LITERATURE LIMITATIONS APTER-2 SAVING, INVEESTMENT AND CAPMATION OF INDIA AND KERALA: AN OVER SAVING, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL FORMATION IN THE WORLD SAVINGS, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL

2.3	KERALA STATE-PROFILE	22
2.4	PHYSIOGRAPHY	23
2.5	GEOGRAPHY OF KERALA	27
2.6	ECONOMY OF KERALA	28
2.7	SOCIOECONOMIC ASPECT OF KERALA	28
2.8	KERALA POPULATION BY RELIGION	30
СНА	PTER-3 DATA OF SAVING AND INVESTM	MENT
BEHAV	VIOR AMONG UGC AIDED COLLEGE TEA	CHERS
3.1	INTRODUCTION	33
3.2	SOCIO ECONOMIC CONDITION OF	34
	INVESTMENT	
3.2.1	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	RELIGION WISE CLASSIFICATION	36
3.2.4	FAMILY STATUS	37
3.2.5	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION	38
		•

3.2.6	MARITAL STATUS	39
3.2.7	AGES AT WHICH BANK ACCOUNT WAS ACCESSED	40
3.2.8	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION OF FAMILY MEMBERS	41
3.2.9	FINANCIAL BACKGROUND OF THE FAMILY	42
3.2.10	SAVINGS BACKGROUND IN THE FAMILY.	44
3.3	THE INVESTMENT BEHAVIOUR OF EMPLOYESS IN VARIOUS FINANCIAL ASSETS LIKE MUTUAL FUNDS ,FD,GOLD,SIP & POST OFFICE	45
3.3.1	AREAS SELECTED FOR INVESTMENT	45
3.3.2	PERCENTAGE OF INCOME EARMARKED FOR INVESTMENT	46
3.3.3	PREFERENCE OF INVESTMENT	47
3.3.4	OTHER AVENUES INVESTED	48

3.3.5	MONTHLY INSTALLMENT IN MUTUAL FUNDS	49
3.3.6	MONTHLY PAYMENT IN RECURRING DEPOSIT	50
3.3.7	AMOUNT PAID IN KURRIES	51
3.3.8	INVESTMENT IN POST OFFICE	53
3.3.9	AMOUNT DEPOSITED IN FD	54
3.3.10	AMOUNT INVESTED IN SIP	55
3.4	THE INVESTMENT BEHAVIOUR OF SAMPLEPOPULATION IN THE PRIMARY MARKET TRADING IN STOCK EXCHNGE DEBT,EQUITY,SAVINGS BANK	56
3.4.1	NUMBER OF BANK ACCOUNTS OWNED	56
3.4.2	INVESTMENT MADE IN SHARE MARKET	57
3.4.3	INVESTMENT IN DEBT FUND	58
3.4.4	INVESTMENT IN EQUITY	60
3.4.5	INVESTMENT PREFERENCE	61

3.4.6	TYPE OF SECTORS INVESTED	62
3.4.7	TYPE OF COMPANIES INVESTED	63
3.4.8	HOW INVESTORS BECAME AWARE OF INVESTMENT	64
3.5	TO UNDERSTAND THE EXPERIENCE OF THE TRADERS	66
3.5.1	IF AWARENESS CLASSES ARE ATTENDED	66
3.5.2	AMOUNT OF TRADERS AMONG SAMPLE POPULATION	67
3.5.3	STYLE OF INVESTMENT	68
3.5.4	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT	69
3.5.5	HOLDING PATTERN	70
3.5.6	ADVICE YOU WANT TO IMPART TO ANY GREEN HORN	71
3.5.7	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT DECISION	72
	CHAPTER-4 CONCLUSION AND FINDINGS	1

4.1	FINDINGS	74	
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	76	
4.3	CONCLUSION	77	
BIBLIOGRAPHY			
QUESTION SCHEDULE			

	LIST OF TABLES	
TABLE	TITLE	PAGE
NO.		NO.
2.4.1	KERALA OVERVIEW	26
2.7.1	KERALA DEMOGRAPHICS	29
2.8.1	RELIGION	31
3.2	SOCIO ECONOMIC CONDITION OF INVESTMENT	34
3.2.1	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	RELIGION WISE CLASSIFICATION	36
3.2.4	FAMILY STATUS	37

3.2.5	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION	38
3.2.6	MARITAL STATUS	39
3.2.7	AGES AT WHICH BANK ACCOUNT WAS ACCESSED	40
3.2.8	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION OF FAMILY MEMBERS	41
3.2.9	FINANCIAL BACKGROUND OF THE FAMILY	42
3.2.10	SAVINGS BACKGROUND IN THE FAMILY.	44
3.3.1	AREAS SELECTED FOR INVESTMENT	45
3.3.2	PERCENTAGE OF INCOME EARMARKED FOR INVESTMENT	46
3.3.3	PREFERENCE OF INVESTMENT	47
3.3.4	OTHER AVENUES INVESTED	48

3.3.5	MONTHLY INSTALLMENT IN	49
	MUTUAL FUNDS	
3.3.6	MONTHLY PAYMENT IN	50
	RECURRING DEPOSIT	
3.3.7	AMOUNT PAID IN KURRIES	51
3.3.8	INVESTMENT IN POST OFFICE	53
3.3.9	AMOUNT DEPOSITED IN FD	54
3.3.10	AMOUNT INVESTED IN SIP	55
3.4.1	NUMBER OF BANK ACCOUNTS OWNED	56
3.4.2	INVESTMENT MADE IN SHARE	57
	MARKET	
3.4.3	INVESTMENT IN DEBT FUND	58
3.4.4	INVESTMENT IN EQUITY	60
3.4.5	INVESTMENT PREFERENCE	61

3.4.6	TYPE OF SECTORS INVESTED	62
3.4.7	TYPE OF COMPANIES INVESTED	63
3.4.8	HOW INVESTORS BECAME AWARE OF INVESTMENT	64
3.5.1	IF AWARENESS CLASSES ARE ATTENDED	66
3.5.2	AMOUNT OF TRADERS AMONG SAMPLE POPULATION	67
3.5.3	STYLE OF INVESTMENT	68
3.5.4	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT	69
3.5.5	HOLDING PATTERN	70
3.5.6	ADVICE YOU WANT TO IMPART TO ANY GREEN HORN	71
3.5.7	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT DECISION	72

	LIST OF FIGURES	
FIGURE	TITLE	PAGE
NO.		NO.
2.1.1	SAVING, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL FORMATION IN THE WORLD	19
2.2.1	SAVING, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL FORMATION IN INDIA	22
2.4.1	KERALA MAP	24
3.2.1	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	36
3.2.3	RELIGION WISE CLASSIFICATION	37
3.2.4	FAMILY STATUS	38

3.2.5	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION	39
3.2.6	MARITAL STATUS	40
3.2.7	AGES AT WHICH BANK ACCOUNT WAS ACCESSED	41
3.2.8	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION OF FAMILY MEMBERS	42
3.2.9	FINANCIAL BACKGROUND OF THE FAMILY	43
3.2.10	SAVINGS BACKGROUND IN THE FAMILY.	44
3.3.1	AREAS SELECTED FOR INVESTMENT	46
3.3.2	PERCENTAGE OF INCOME EARMARKED FOR INVESTMENT	47
3.3.3	PREFERENCE OF INVESTMENT	48
3.3.4	OTHER AVENUES INVESTED	49

3.3.5	MONTHLY INSTALLMENT IN	50
	MUTUAL FUNDS	
3.3.6	MONTHLY PAYMENT IN	51
	RECURRING DEPOSIT	
3.3.7	AMOUNT PAID IN KURRIES	52
3.3.8	INVESTMENT IN POST OFFICE	53
3.3.9	AMOUNT DEPOSITED IN FD	54
3.3.10	AMOUNT INVESTED IN SIP	55
3.4.1	NUMBER OF BANK ACCOUNTS OWNED	57
3.4.2	INVESTMENT MADE IN SHARE MARKET	58
3.4.3	INVESTMENT IN DEBT FUND	59
3.4.4	INVESTMENT IN EQUITY	60
3.4.5	INVESTMENT PREFERENCE	61

3.4.6	TYPE OF SECTORS INVESTED	63
3.4.7	TYPE OF COMPANIES INVESTED	64
3.4.8	HOW INVESTORS BECAME AWARE OF INVESTMENT	65
3.5.1	IF AWARENESS CLASSES ARE ATTENDED	66
3.5.2	AMOUNT OF TRADERS AMONG SAMPLE POPULATION	67
3.5.3	STYLE OF INVESTMENT	68
3.5.4	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT	69
3.5.5	HOLDING PATTERN	70
3.5.6	ADVICE YOU WANT TO IMPART TO ANY GREEN HORN	71
3.5.7	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT DECISION	72

FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING WOMEN IN KERALA

Project report submitted to

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), IRINJALAKUDA

In partial fulfilment of the requirements for award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ECONOMICS

Submitted by

AHNA – CCAUAECR69

AMEENA SALIM – CCAUAECR78

EDWIN EDATTURKARAN – CCAUAECR84

GOPIKRISHNA P AJAYAN - CCAUAECR70

RUDRASH M R - CCAUAECR96

Under the supervision of

Ms. SHEREENA. K.S



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF FINANCING)

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) IRINJALAKUDA

UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT

MARCH 2023

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the project report entitled "FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING WOMEN" is a bonafide record of project work done by AHNA, AMEENA SALIM, EDWIN EDATTUKARAN, GOPIKRISHNA P AJAYAN, RUDRASH M R in partial fulfillment of the degree of bachelor of arts in Economics under my guidance and supervision and that it has not previously formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma, Associateship or Fellowship to them.

Place: Irinjalakuda Shereena. K.S

Date: Assistant professor Ad- hoc

Department of Economics (self financing)

Christ College(Autonomous) Irinjalakuda

DECLARATION

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "FINANCIAL

FREEDOM AMONG WORKING WOMEN" is a bonafide research paper

in partial fulfillment of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Economics under

the guidance and supervision of Shereena.K.S, Assistant professor Ad-hoc

, Department of Economics (self financing), Christ College(Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda. We also declare that this project report has not previously

formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma, associate ship,

fellowship or other similar title recognition.

Place: Irinjalakuda

Date:

Ahna

Ameena Salim

Edwin Edattukaran

Gopikrishna P Ajayan

Rudrash MR

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the

direct and indirect co-operation of various people to whom we wish to express

our appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, We thank God almighty for

giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to Prof. BoseP R,

head of the Department, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for his

valuable guidance and encouragement throughout the preparation of this project

report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department of

Economics, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for their co-operation

and help.

We acknowledge our sincere gratitude to Rev.Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI,

Principal, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for providing various

facilities.

Date:

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda. Finally, We would like to express our gratitude to our parents,

friends for their timely support and co-operation.

Place: Irinjalakuda

Ahna

Ameena Salim

Edwin

Edattukaran

Gopikrishna P Ajayan

Rudrash M R

CONTENTS

CHAPTER	TITLE	PAGE
NO.		NO.
1.	DESIGN OF STUDY	1-16
1.1	INTRODUCTION	1-3
1.2	OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY	3-4
1.3	METHODOLOGY	4
1.3.1	SOURCES OF DATA	4
1.3	TOOLS OF ANALYSIS	4
1.4	SIGNIFICANCE OF THE STUDY	4-5
1.5	LIMITATIONS OF THE STUDY	5
1.6	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	5-16
2.	AN OVERVIEW OF THE STUDY	17-25
2.1	FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING	18-19
	WOMEN: AN OVERVIEW	
2.2	FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING	19-21
	WOMEN ; IN THE WORLD SCENARIO	
2.3	FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING	21-22
	WOMEN IN INDIA	
2.4	PROFILE OF THE STUDY AREA	22-25
2.4.1	KERALA; AN OVERVIEW	22-23
2.4.2	GENERAL INFORMATION	23-24
2.4.3	MAP OF KERALA DISTRICT	24
3	DATA ANALYSIS	26-51
3.1	ECONOMICS STATUS	27-28
3.2	AGE	28-29
3.3	MARITAL STATUS	29-30

3.4	EDUCATION LEVEL	30-31
3.5	EMPLOYMENT STATUS	31-32
3.6	OCCUPATION	32-33
3.7	ANNUAL INCOME	33-34
3.8	DEPENDENTS	34
3.9	FINANCIAL STATUS	34-35
3.10	FEELING OF FINANCIAL SECURITY	35-36
3.11	CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL DECISIONS	37-38
3.12	SATISFACTION OVER THE AMOUNT OF	38
	CONTROL AVAILABLE	
3.13	CHALLENGES WHILE TAKING FINANCIAL	39
	DECISIONS	
3.14	MANAGEMENT OF FINANCES	39-40
3.15	SATISFACTION OVER THE METHOD OF	40-41
	MANAGING FINANCES	
3.16	PAYMENT OF DEBT	41-42
3.17	INVESTMENT / DONATION DECISIONS	42-43
3.18	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO MAKE DECISIONS	43-44
	ABOUT LIFE	
3.19	SAVING ABILITIES	44-45
3.20	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE DREAMS	45-46
	AND GOALS	
3.21	KNOWLEDGE ABOUT CURRENT	46-47
	INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES	
3.22	ABILITY TO TAKE RISKS WITH FINANCES	47-48
3.23	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO TAKE CARE OF	48-49
	ONESELF AND THEIR FAMILY	
3.24	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE HOBBIES	49-50
	AND OTHER INTERESTS	
3.25	ABILITY TO SAVE FOR A RAINY DAY	50

3.26	FINANCIAL GOALS	50-51
4.	FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS	52-63
4.1	FINDINGS	53-54
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	54-55
4.3	CONCLUSION	55
	BIBLIOGRAPHY	56-58
	APPENDIX	59-63

LIST OF TABLES

TABLE	TITLE	PAGE
NUMBER		NUMBER
3.1	ECONOMICS STATUS	27
3.2	AGE	28
3.3	MARITAL STATUS	29
3.4	EDUCATION LEVEL	30
3.5	EMPLOYMENT STATUS	31
3.6	OCCUPATION	32
3.7	ANNUAL INCOME	33
3.8	DEPENDENTS	34
3.9	FINANCIAL STATUS	34-35
3.10	FEELING OF FINANCIAL SECURITY	35-36
3.11	CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL DECISIONS	37
3.12	SATISFACTION OVER THE AMOUNT OF CONTROL AVAILABLE	38
3.13	CHALLENGES WHILE TAKING FINANCIAL DECISIONS	39
3.14	MANAGEMENT OF FINANCES	39-40
3.15	SATISFACTION OVER THE METHOD OF MANAGING FINANCES	40
3.16	PAYMENT OF DEBT	41
3.17	INVESTMENT / DONATION DECISIONS	42
3.18	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO MAKE DECISIONS ABOUT LIFE	43
3.19	SAVING ABILITIES	44
3.20	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE DREAMS AND GOALS	45

3.21	KNOWLEDGE ABOUT CURRENT INVESTMENT	46
	OPPORTUNITIES	
3.22	ABILITY TO TAKE RISKS WITH FINANCES	47
3.23	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO TAKE CARE OF	48
	ONESELF AND THEIR FAMILY	
3.24	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE HOBBIES	49
	AND OTHER INTERESTS	
3.25	ABILITY TO SAVE FOR A RAINY DAY	50
3.26	FINANCIAL GOALS	51

LIST OF FIGURES

GRAPH	TITLE	PAGE
NUMBER		NUMBER
3.1	ECONOMICS STATUS	27
3.2	AGE	28
3.3	MARITAL STATUS	29
3.4	EDUCATION LEVEL	30
3.5	EMPLOYMENT STATUS	31
3.6	OCCUPATION	32
3.7	ANNUAL INCOME	33
3.8	DEPENDENTS	34
3.9	FINANCIAL STATUS	35
3.10	FEELING OF FINANCIAL SECURITY	36
3.11	CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL DECISIONS	37
3.12	SATISFACTION OVER THE AMOUNT OF CONTROL AVAILABLE	38
3.13	CHALLENGES WHILE TAKING FINANCIAL DECISIONS	39
3.14	MANAGEMENT OF FINANCES	40
3.15	SATISFACTION OVER THE METHOD OF MANAGING FINANCES	41
3.16	PAYMENT OF DEBT	42
3.17	INVESTMENT / DONATION DECISIONS	43
3.18	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO MAKE DECISIONS ABOUT LIFE	44
3.19	SAVING ABILITIES	45
3.20	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE DREAMS AND GOALS	46

3.21	KNOWLEDGE ABOUT CURRENT INVESTMENT	47
	OPPORTUNITIES	
3.22	ABILITY TO TAKE RISKS WITH FINANCES	47
3.23	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO TAKE CARE OF	48
	ONESELF AND THEIR FAMILY	
3.24	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE HOBBIES	49
	AND OTHER INTERESTS	
3.25	ABILITY TO SAVE FOR A RAINY DAY	50
3.26	FINANCIAL GOALS	51

PRESENT SCENARIO OF HOMEPRENEURSHIP

IN KERALA

Project report submitted to

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), IRINJALAKUDA

In partial fulfilment of the requirements for award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ECONOMICS

Submitted by

AMNA – CCAUAECR79

GAYATHRY P R-CCAUAECR85

JOMIN JOSE-CCAUAECR87

SAVITHRY PR-CCAUAECR97

TITUS VARGHESE-CCAUAECR99

Under the supervision of

NIVEDHYA C A



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF FINANCING)

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) IRINJALAKUDA

UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT

MARCH 2023

This is to certify that the project report entitled "PRESENT SCENARIO OF

HOMEPRENEURSHIP IN KERALA" is a bonafide record of project work

done by AMNA, GAYATHRY PR, JOMIN JOSE, SAVITHRY PR, TITUS

VARGHESE, in partial fulfillment of the degree of bachelor of arts in

Economics under my guidance and supervision and that it has not previously

formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma, Associateship or

Fellowship to them.

Place: Irinjalakuda

Date:

Nivedhya C A
Assistant professor Ad- hoc

Department of Economics(self financing)

Christ College Irinjalakuda

DECLARATION

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "PRESENT SCENARIO

OF HOMEPRENEURSHIP IN KERALA" is a bonafide research paper in

partial fulfillment of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Economics under the guidance

and supervision of Nivedhya C A, Assistant professor Ad-hoc, Department of

Economics(self financing), Christ College Irinjalakuda.We also declare that this

project report has not previously formed the basis for the award of any degree,

diploma, associate ship, fellowship or other similar title recognition.

Place: Irinjalakuda Amna

Date: Gayathry PR

Jomin Jose

Savithry P R

Titus varghese

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the direct and indirect co-operation of various people to whom we wish to express our appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, We thank God almighty for giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to Nivedhya C A, Assistant professor Ad- hoc, Department of Economics (self financing), Christ College Irinjalakuda for her valuable guidance and encouragement throughout the preparation of this project report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department of Economics, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for their cooperation and help.

We acknowledge our sincere gratitude to Rev.Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI, Principal, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for providing various facilities.

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda. Finally, We would like to express our gratitude to our parents, friends for their timely support and co-operation.

Place: Irinjalakuda	Amna
Date :	Gayathry PR
	Jomin Jose
	Savithry P R
	Titus varghese

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1 DESIGN OF THE STUDY	9
1.1 INTRODUCTION	10
1.2 OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY	11
1.3 METHODOLOGY OF THE STUDY	11
1.4 SCOPE OF THE STUDY	12
1.5 SIGNIFICANCE OF THE STUDY	13
1.6 LIMITATIONS OF THE STUDY	14
1.7 REVIEW OF LITERATURE	14
2 AN OVERVIEW	25
2.1 PROFILE ON HOMEPRENEURSHIP	26
2.2 HOMEPRENEURS AROUND THE WORLD	27
2.3 HOMEPRENEURS IN INDIA	27
2.4 PROFILE OF KERALA	28
2.4.1 TOTAL LAND AREA	30
2.4.2 TOTAL POPULATION	30
2.4.3 SOCIO ECONOMIC ASPECT OF KERALA	31
3 DATA ANALYSIS	32
3.1 AGE OF THE RESPONDENT	33
3.2 GENDER OF THE RESPONDENTS	34
3.3 RELIGION	35
3.4 FAMILY STATUS	36
3.5 EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION	37
3.6 MARITAL STATUS	38
3.7 SUPPLEMENTARY SOURCES INCOME	39
3.8 MODE OF OWNERSHIP	40

3.9 INITIAL INVESTMENT AND FINANCIAL SUPPORT	41
3.10 CATEGORY OF YOUR VENTURE	42
3.11 MODE OF MARKETING	43
3.12 METHOD OF RECEIVING ORDERS	44
3.13 AVERAGE MONTHLY INCOME	45
3.14 PREFERENCE OF SOCIAL MEDIA	46
3.15 EFFECTS OF COLLABORATIONS AND INFLUENCERS	47
3.16 ACCEPTANCE OF HOME PRENEURSHIP	48
3.17 FUTURE OF HOME PRENERUSHIP	50
3.18 WORK LIFE BALANCE	51
3.19 AVAILABILITY OF RAW MATERIAL	52
3.20 GENDER DISCRIMINATION	53
3.21 FAMILY SUPPORT	54
3.22 TECHNICAL PROBLEMS OR DIFFICULTY TO	
ACCESS TECHNOLOGY	55
3.23 LACK OF RELATED SKILLS	56
3.24 MOTIVATION FACTORS OF HOMEPRENEURS	57
4 FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS	59
4.1 FINDINGS	60
4.2SUGGESTIONS	62
4.3 CONCLUSION	63
4.3 BIBLIOGRAPHY	65
4.4 APPENDIX	68

LIST OF TABLES

Table 0.1 Profile of Kerala	29
Table 0.1 Age group of respondents	33
Table-0.2 Gender of respondents	34
Table 0.3 Religion wise classification	35
Table 0.4 Family status of the respondents	36
Table 0.5 Educational qualification of the respondents	37
Table 0.6 Marital status of the respondents	38
Table 0.7 Availability of supplementary sources of	39
income for respondents	
Table 0.8 Mode of ownership of homebased businesses	40
Table 0.9 Classification of initial investment	
option for the respondents	41
Table 0.10 Classification of ventures of respondents	42
Table 0.11 Mode of marketing opted by respondents	44
Table 0.12 Methodes of receiving orders	45
Table 0.13 Classification of monthly income	46
received by the respondents	
Table 0.14 Social media preference of the respondents	47
Table 0.15 Positive impact of collaboration and influencers	48
Table 0.16 Reasons for acceptance/growth of homepreneurship	49
Table 0.17 Future of homepreneurship according to respondents	50
Table 0.18 Upkeep of work life balance by homepreneurship	51
Table 0.19 Availability of raw material for the homepreneurship	52
Table 0.20 Gender discrimination fced by the respondents	53
Table 0.21 Family support	54
Table 0.22 Technical problems faced by the respondents	55
Table 0.23 Lack of related skills of homepreneurs	56
Table 0.24 Motivational factors of homepreneurs	57

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 2.1 Map of Kerala	30
Figure 3.1 Age group of respondents	34
Figure 3.2 Gender of respondents	35
Figure 3.3 Religion wise classification	36
Figure 3.4 Family status of the respondents	37
Figure 3.5 Educational qualification of the respondents	38
Figure 3.6 Marital status of the respondents	39
Figure 3.7 Availability of supplementary sources of	
income for respondents	40
Figure 3.8 Mode of ownership of homebased businesses	41
Figure 3.9 Classification of initial investment options	
for the respondents	42
Figure 3.10 Classification of ventures of respondents	43
Figure 3.11 Mode of marketing opted by respondents	44
Figure 3.12 Methods of receiving orders	45
Figure 3.13 Classification of monthly income received	
by the respondents	46
Figure 3.14 Social media preference of the respondents	47
Figure 3.15 Positive impact of collaborations and influencers	48
Figure 3.16 Reasons for acceptance/growth of homepreneurship	50
Figure 3.17 Future of homepreneurship according to respondents	51
Figure 3.18 Unkeep of work life balance by homepreneurship	52
Figure 3.19 Availability of raw materials for the homepreneurs	53
Figure 3.20 Gender discrimination faced by the respondents	54
Figure 3.21 Family support received by the homepreneurship	55
Figure 3.22 Technical problems faced by the respondents	56
Figure 3.23 Lack of related skills of homepreneurs	57
Figure 3.24 Motivational factors of homepreneurs	58

GENERAL SAVING AND INVESTMENT BEHAVIOR AMONG UGC AIDED COLLEGE TEACHERS

Project report submitted to Christ College in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

BACHLEOR OF ARTS

BY

ADHIL ABDUL RAHIMAN REG No. CCAUAECR76

AISWARYA LAKSHMI R REG No. CCAUAECR73

BRAVEESH K B REG No. CCAUAECR82

BRITTO A THEKKINIYATH REG No. CCAUAECR83

HEMANTH PH REG No. CCAUAECR86



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF FINANCING)
CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA
2023

This to certify that this project work entitled "GENERAL SAVING

INVESTMENT BEHAVIOR AMONG AND UGC AIDED

COLLEGE TEACHERS" is a bonafide research paper in a partial

fulfillment of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Economics under the

guidance and supervision of Assistant Professor Nivedhya CA,

department of economics, Christ college Irinjalakuda. We also declare

that this project report has not previously formed the basis for the award

of any degree, diploma, associate ship, fellowship or the similar title

recognition.

Mrs. NIVEDHYA C.A

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR, ad hoc

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA.

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

DECLARATION

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "GENERAL

SAVING AND INVESTMENT BEHAVIOR AMONG UGC AIDED

COLLEGE TEACHERS" is a bonafide research paper in partial

fulfillment of degree of Bachelor Art in Economics under the

guidance and supervision of Nivedhya CA, Assistant Professor,

Department of Economics (self financing), Christ College

Irinjalakuda. We also declared that this project report has not

previously formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma,

Associate ship of fellowship or other similar title recognition.

ADHIL ABDUL RAHIMAN

AISWARYA LAKSHMI R

BRAVEESH K B

BRITTO A THEKKINYATH

HEMANTH PH

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

<u>ACKNOWLEDGEMENT</u>

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the direct and indirect co-operation of various people whom we wish to express our appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, we thank God

almighty for giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully

on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to Nivedhya

CA, Assistant Professor, Department of Economics (self financing), Christ

College Irinjalakuda for her valuable guidance and encouragement

throughout the preparation of the project report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department of Economics, Christ College(Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for

providing various facilities.

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College(Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda finally, we would like to express our gratitude to our parents,

friends, for their timely support and co-operation.

ADHIL ABDUL RAHIMAN

AISWARYA LAKSHMI R

BRAVEESH K B

BRITTO A THEKKINYATH

HEMANTH PH

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

TITLE	PAGE
	NO
CHAPTER-1	
DESIGN OF THE STUDY	
INTRODUCTION	1
IMPORTANCE OF THE STUDY	5
OBJECTIVES	5
METHODOLOGY	6
REVIEW OF LITERATURE	7
LIMITATIONS	16
APTER-2 SAVING ,INVEESTMENT AND CAP	ITAL
MATION OF INDIA AND KERALA: AN OVER	RVIEW
SAVING ,INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL	18
FORMATION IN THE WORLD	
SAVINGS , INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL	19
FORMATION IN INDIA	
	CHAPTER-1 DESIGN OF THE STUDY INTRODUCTION IMPORTANCE OF THE STUDY OBJECTIVES METHODOLOGY REVIEW OF LITERATURE LIMITATIONS APTER-2 SAVING, INVESTMENT AND CAPEMATION OF INDIA AND KERALA: AN OVER SAVING, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL FORMATION IN THE WORLD SAVINGS, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL

2.3	KERALA STATE-PROFILE	22	
2.4	PHYSIOGRAPHY	23	
2.5	GEOGRAPHY OF KERALA	27	
2.6	ECONOMY OF KERALA	28	
2.7	SOCIOECONOMIC ASPECT OF KERALA	28	
2.8	KERALA POPULATION BY RELIGION	30	
СНА	PTER-3 DATA OF SAVING AND INVESTM	MENT	
BEHAV	BEHAVIOR AMONG UGC AIDED COLLEGE TEACHERS		
3.1	INTRODUCTION	33	
3.2	SOCIO ECONOMIC CONDITION OF	34	
	INVESTMENT		
3.2.1	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34	
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35	
3.2.3	RELIGION WISE CLASSIFICATION	36	
3.2.4	FAMILY STATUS	37	
3.2.5	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION	38	
		•	

3.2.6	MARITAL STATUS	39
3.2.7	AGES AT WHICH BANK ACCOUNT WAS ACCESSED	40
3.2.8	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION OF FAMILY MEMBERS	41
3.2.9	FINANCIAL BACKGROUND OF THE FAMILY	42
3.2.10	SAVINGS BACKGROUND IN THE FAMILY.	44
3.3	THE INVESTMENT BEHAVIOUR OF EMPLOYESS IN VARIOUS FINANCIAL ASSETS LIKE MUTUAL FUNDS ,FD,GOLD,SIP & POST OFFICE	45
3.3.1	AREAS SELECTED FOR INVESTMENT	45
3.3.2	PERCENTAGE OF INCOME EARMARKED FOR INVESTMENT	46
3.3.3	PREFERENCE OF INVESTMENT	47
3.3.4	OTHER AVENUES INVESTED	48

3.3.5	MONTHLY INSTALLMENT IN MUTUAL FUNDS	49
3.3.6	MONTHLY PAYMENT IN RECURRING DEPOSIT	50
3.3.7	AMOUNT PAID IN KURRIES	51
3.3.8	INVESTMENT IN POST OFFICE	53
3.3.9	AMOUNT DEPOSITED IN FD	54
3.3.10	AMOUNT INVESTED IN SIP	55
3.4	THE INVESTMENT BEHAVIOUR OF SAMPLEPOPULATION IN THE PRIMARY MARKET TRADING IN STOCK EXCHNGE DEBT,EQUITY,SAVINGS BANK	56
3.4.1	NUMBER OF BANK ACCOUNTS OWNED	56
3.4.2	INVESTMENT MADE IN SHARE MARKET	57
3.4.3	INVESTMENT IN DEBT FUND	58
3.4.4	INVESTMENT IN EQUITY	60
3.4.5	INVESTMENT PREFERENCE	61

3.4.6	TYPE OF SECTORS INVESTED	62
3.4.7	TYPE OF COMPANIES INVESTED	63
3.4.8	HOW INVESTORS BECAME AWARE OF INVESTMENT	64
3.5	TO UNDERSTAND THE EXPERIENCE OF THE TRADERS	66
3.5.1	IF AWARENESS CLASSES ARE ATTENDED	66
3.5.2	AMOUNT OF TRADERS AMONG SAMPLE POPULATION	67
3.5.3	STYLE OF INVESTMENT	68
3.5.4	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT	69
3.5.5	HOLDING PATTERN	70
3.5.6	ADVICE YOU WANT TO IMPART TO ANY GREEN HORN	71
3.5.7	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT DECISION	72
	CHAPTER-4 CONCLUSION AND FINDINGS	1

4.1	FINDINGS	74	
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	76	
4.3	CONCLUSION	77	
BIBLIOGRAPHY			
QUESTION SCHEDULE			

	LIST OF TABLES	
TABLE	TITLE	PAGE
NO.		NO.
2.4.1	KERALA OVERVIEW	26
2.7.1	KERALA DEMOGRAPHICS	29
2.8.1	RELIGION	31
3.2	SOCIO ECONOMIC CONDITION OF INVESTMENT	34
3.2.1	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	RELIGION WISE CLASSIFICATION	36
3.2.4	FAMILY STATUS	37

3.2.5	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION	38
3.2.6	MARITAL STATUS	39
3.2.7	AGES AT WHICH BANK ACCOUNT WAS ACCESSED	40
3.2.8	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION OF FAMILY MEMBERS	41
3.2.9	FINANCIAL BACKGROUND OF THE FAMILY	42
3.2.10	SAVINGS BACKGROUND IN THE FAMILY.	44
3.3.1	AREAS SELECTED FOR INVESTMENT	45
3.3.2	PERCENTAGE OF INCOME EARMARKED FOR INVESTMENT	46
3.3.3	PREFERENCE OF INVESTMENT	47
3.3.4	OTHER AVENUES INVESTED	48

3.3.5	MONTHLY INSTALLMENT IN	49
	MUTUAL FUNDS	
3.3.6	MONTHLY PAYMENT IN	50
	RECURRING DEPOSIT	
3.3.7	AMOUNT PAID IN KURRIES	51
3.3.8	INVESTMENT IN POST OFFICE	53
3.3.9	AMOUNT DEPOSITED IN FD	54
3.3.10	AMOUNT INVESTED IN SIP	55
3.4.1	NUMBER OF BANK ACCOUNTS OWNED	56
3.4.2	INVESTMENT MADE IN SHARE	57
	MARKET	
3.4.3	INVESTMENT IN DEBT FUND	58
3.4.4	INVESTMENT IN EQUITY	60
3.4.5	INVESTMENT PREFERENCE	61

3.4.6	TYPE OF SECTORS INVESTED	62
3.4.7	TYPE OF COMPANIES INVESTED	63
3.4.8	HOW INVESTORS BECAME AWARE OF INVESTMENT	64
3.5.1	IF AWARENESS CLASSES ARE ATTENDED	66
3.5.2	AMOUNT OF TRADERS AMONG SAMPLE POPULATION	67
3.5.3	STYLE OF INVESTMENT	68
3.5.4	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT	69
3.5.5	HOLDING PATTERN	70
3.5.6	ADVICE YOU WANT TO IMPART TO ANY GREEN HORN	71
3.5.7	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT DECISION	72

	LIST OF FIGURES	
FIGURE	TITLE	PAGE
NO.		NO.
2.1.1	SAVING, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL FORMATION IN THE WORLD	19
2.2.1	SAVING, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL FORMATION IN INDIA	22
2.4.1	KERALA MAP	24
3.2.1	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	36
3.2.3	RELIGION WISE CLASSIFICATION	37
3.2.4	FAMILY STATUS	38

3.2.5	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION	39
3.2.6	MARITAL STATUS	40
3.2.7	AGES AT WHICH BANK ACCOUNT WAS ACCESSED	41
3.2.8	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION OF FAMILY MEMBERS	42
3.2.9	FINANCIAL BACKGROUND OF THE FAMILY	43
3.2.10	SAVINGS BACKGROUND IN THE FAMILY.	44
3.3.1	AREAS SELECTED FOR INVESTMENT	46
3.3.2	PERCENTAGE OF INCOME EARMARKED FOR INVESTMENT	47
3.3.3	PREFERENCE OF INVESTMENT	48
3.3.4	OTHER AVENUES INVESTED	49

3.3.5	MONTHLY INSTALLMENT IN	50
	MUTUAL FUNDS	
3.3.6	MONTHLY PAYMENT IN	51
	RECURRING DEPOSIT	
3.3.7	AMOUNT PAID IN KURRIES	52
3.3.8	INVESTMENT IN POST OFFICE	53
3.3.9	AMOUNT DEPOSITED IN FD	54
3.3.10	AMOUNT INVESTED IN SIP	55
3.4.1	NUMBER OF BANK ACCOUNTS OWNED	57
3.4.2	INVESTMENT MADE IN SHARE MARKET	58
3.4.3	INVESTMENT IN DEBT FUND	59
3.4.4	INVESTMENT IN EQUITY	60
3.4.5	INVESTMENT PREFERENCE	61

3.4.6	TYPE OF SECTORS INVESTED	63
3.4.7	TYPE OF COMPANIES INVESTED	64
3.4.8	HOW INVESTORS BECAME AWARE OF INVESTMENT	65
3.5.1	IF AWARENESS CLASSES ARE ATTENDED	66
3.5.2	AMOUNT OF TRADERS AMONG SAMPLE POPULATION	67
3.5.3	STYLE OF INVESTMENT	68
3.5.4	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT	69
3.5.5	HOLDING PATTERN	70
3.5.6	ADVICE YOU WANT TO IMPART TO ANY GREEN HORN	71
3.5.7	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT DECISION	72

PRESENT SCENARIO OF HOMEPRENEURSHIP

IN KERALA

Project report submitted to

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), IRINJALAKUDA

In partial fulfilment of the requirements for award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ECONOMICS

Submitted by

AMNA – CCAUAECR79

GAYATHRY P R-CCAUAECR85

JOMIN JOSE-CCAUAECR87

SAVITHRY PR-CCAUAECR97

TITUS VARGHESE-CCAUAECR99

Under the supervision of

NIVEDHYA C A



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF FINANCING)

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) IRINJALAKUDA

UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT

MARCH 2023

This is to certify that the project report entitled "PRESENT SCENARIO OF

HOMEPRENEURSHIP IN KERALA" is a bonafide record of project work

done by AMNA, GAYATHRY PR, JOMIN JOSE, SAVITHRY PR, TITUS

VARGHESE, in partial fulfillment of the degree of bachelor of arts in

Economics under my guidance and supervision and that it has not previously

formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma, Associateship or

Fellowship to them.

Place: Irinjalakuda

Date:

Nivedhya C A
Assistant professor Ad- hoc

Department of Economics(self financing)

Christ College Irinjalakuda

DECLARATION

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "PRESENT SCENARIO

OF HOMEPRENEURSHIP IN KERALA" is a bonafide research paper in

partial fulfillment of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Economics under the guidance

and supervision of Nivedhya C A, Assistant professor Ad-hoc, Department of

Economics(self financing), Christ College Irinjalakuda.We also declare that this

project report has not previously formed the basis for the award of any degree,

diploma, associate ship, fellowship or other similar title recognition.

Place : Irinjalakuda Amna

Date: Gayathry PR

Jomin Jose

Savithry P R

Titus varghese

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the direct and indirect co-operation of various people to whom we wish to express our appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, We thank God almighty for giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to Nivedhya C A, Assistant professor Ad- hoc, Department of Economics (self financing), Christ College Irinjalakuda for her valuable guidance and encouragement throughout the preparation of this project report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department of Economics, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for their cooperation and help.

We acknowledge our sincere gratitude to Rev.Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI, Principal, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for providing various facilities.

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda. Finally, We would like to express our gratitude to our parents, friends for their timely support and co-operation.

Place: Irinjalakuda	Amna
Date :	Gayathry PR
	Jomin Jose
	Savithry P R
	Titus varghese

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1 DESIGN OF THE STUDY	9
1.1 INTRODUCTION	10
1.2 OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY	11
1.3 METHODOLOGY OF THE STUDY	11
1.4 SCOPE OF THE STUDY	12
1.5 SIGNIFICANCE OF THE STUDY	13
1.6 LIMITATIONS OF THE STUDY	14
1.7 REVIEW OF LITERATURE	14
2 AN OVERVIEW	25
2.1 PROFILE ON HOMEPRENEURSHIP	26
2.2 HOMEPRENEURS AROUND THE WORLD	27
2.3 HOMEPRENEURS IN INDIA	27
2.4 PROFILE OF KERALA	28
2.4.1 TOTAL LAND AREA	30
2.4.2 TOTAL POPULATION	30
2.4.3 SOCIO ECONOMIC ASPECT OF KERALA	31
3 DATA ANALYSIS	32
3.1 AGE OF THE RESPONDENT	33
3.2 GENDER OF THE RESPONDENTS	34
3.3 RELIGION	35
3.4 FAMILY STATUS	36
3.5 EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION	37
3.6 MARITAL STATUS	38
3.7 SUPPLEMENTARY SOURCES INCOME	39
3.8 MODE OF OWNERSHIP	40

3.9 INITIAL INVESTMENT AND FINANCIAL SUPPORT	41
3.10 CATEGORY OF YOUR VENTURE	42
3.11 MODE OF MARKETING	43
3.12 METHOD OF RECEIVING ORDERS	44
3.13 AVERAGE MONTHLY INCOME	45
3.14 PREFERENCE OF SOCIAL MEDIA	46
3.15 EFFECTS OF COLLABORATIONS AND INFLUENCERS	47
3.16 ACCEPTANCE OF HOME PRENEURSHIP	48
3.17 FUTURE OF HOME PRENERUSHIP	50
3.18 WORK LIFE BALANCE	51
3.19 AVAILABILITY OF RAW MATERIAL	52
3.20 GENDER DISCRIMINATION	53
3.21 FAMILY SUPPORT	54
3.22 TECHNICAL PROBLEMS OR DIFFICULTY TO	
ACCESS TECHNOLOGY	55
3.23 LACK OF RELATED SKILLS	56
3.24 MOTIVATION FACTORS OF HOMEPRENEURS	57
4 FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS	59
4.1 FINDINGS	60
4.2SUGGESTIONS	62
4.3 CONCLUSION	63
4.3 BIBLIOGRAPHY	65
4.4 APPENDIX	68

LIST OF TABLES

Table 0.1 Profile of Kerala	29
Table 0.1 Age group of respondents	33
Table-0.2 Gender of respondents	34
Table 0.3 Religion wise classification	35
Table 0.4 Family status of the respondents	36
Table 0.5 Educational qualification of the respondents	37
Table 0.6 Marital status of the respondents	38
Table 0.7 Availability of supplementary sources of	39
income for respondents	
Table 0.8 Mode of ownership of homebased businesses	40
Table 0.9 Classification of initial investment	
option for the respondents	41
Table 0.10 Classification of ventures of respondents	42
Table 0.11 Mode of marketing opted by respondents	44
Table 0.12 Methodes of receiving orders	45
Table 0.13 Classification of monthly income	46
received by the respondents	
Table 0.14 Social media preference of the respondents	47
Table 0.15 Positive impact of collaboration and influencers	48
Table 0.16 Reasons for acceptance/growth of homepreneurship	49
Table 0.17 Future of homepreneurship according to respondents	50
Table 0.18 Upkeep of work life balance by homepreneurship	51
Table 0.19 Availability of raw material for the homepreneurship	52
Table 0.20 Gender discrimination fced by the respondents	53
Table 0.21 Family support	54
Table 0.22 Technical problems faced by the respondents	55
Table 0.23 Lack of related skills of homepreneurs	56
Table 0.24 Motivational factors of homepreneurs	57

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 2.1 Map of Kerala	30
Figure 3.1 Age group of respondents	34
Figure 3.2 Gender of respondents	35
Figure 3.3 Religion wise classification	36
Figure 3.4 Family status of the respondents	37
Figure 3.5 Educational qualification of the respondents	38
Figure 3.6 Marital status of the respondents	39
Figure 3.7 Availability of supplementary sources of	
income for respondents	40
Figure 3.8 Mode of ownership of homebased businesses	41
Figure 3.9 Classification of initial investment options	
for the respondents	42
Figure 3.10 Classification of ventures of respondents	43
Figure 3.11 Mode of marketing opted by respondents	44
Figure 3.12 Methods of receiving orders	45
Figure 3.13 Classification of monthly income received	
by the respondents	46
Figure 3.14 Social media preference of the respondents	47
Figure 3.15 Positive impact of collaborations and influencers	48
Figure 3.16 Reasons for acceptance/growth of homepreneurship	50
Figure 3.17 Future of homepreneurship according to respondents	51
Figure 3.18 Unkeep of work life balance by homepreneurship	52
Figure 3.19 Availability of raw materials for the homepreneurs	53
Figure 3.20 Gender discrimination faced by the respondents	54
Figure 3.21 Family support received by the homepreneurship	55
Figure 3.22 Technical problems faced by the respondents	56
Figure 3.23 Lack of related skills of homepreneurs	57
Figure 3.24 Motivational factors of homepreneurs	58

A CASE STUDY ON ONLINE SHOPPING OF COLLEGE STUDENTS ON IRINJALAKUDA MUNCIPALITY

Project report submitted to

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), IRINJALAKUDA

In partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Submitted by
ALTHAF SAMEEM (CCAUAECR77)
JOSEPH SAJI (CCAUAECR89)
NANDANA T C (CCAUAECR92)
RIZVAN M A (CCAUAECR94)
SHARON SHAJU C (CCAUAECR98)

Under the guidance of

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR Ad-hoc SHEREENA K.S



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF-FINANCING)

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS),
IRINJALAKUDA
UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT
MARCH 2023

This is to certify that the project entitled, A CASE STUDY ON ONLINE SHOPPING OF COLLEGE STUDENTS ON IRINJALAKUDA MUNCIPALITY is a bone-fide record of project work done by ALTHAF SAMEEM, JOSEPH SAJI, NANDANA TC, RIZVAN MA, SHARON SHAJU C

in partial fulfillment of the degree of bachelor of arts in Economics under my guidance and supervision and that it has not previously formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma, Associateship or Fellowship to them.

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:31/03/2023

Shereena. K.S

Assistant professor Ad-hoc

Department of Economics (self financing)

Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda

DECLARATION

We , hereby declare that the bona-fide record of A CASE STUDY ON

ONLINE SHOPPING OF COLLEGE STUDENTS ON IRINJALAKUDA

MUNCIPALITY done in partial fulfillment of the Bachelor of Arts in

Economics degree program of Calicut University under the guidance of

Shereena K S Assistant professor Ad-hoc , Department of Economics (self-

financing), Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

I also declare that the project has not formed the basis of reward of any degree

or any other similar title to any other university.

Place:IRINJALAKUDA

Date: 31/03/2023

ALTHAF SAMEEM JOSEPH SAJI

NANDANA TC

RIZVAN MA SHARON SHAJU C

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

First, I praise and thank God Almighty who showers his plentiful blessings upon me, who guide, shield and strengthen me all the time.

I wish to express my profound gratitude and heart-felt thanks to our Principal Rev. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI for his encouragement and for giving me the permission for the study. I express my gratitude to P. R. Bose, Head of the Department of Economics (self-financing)

I am thankful to Sherrena K S Assistant professor Ad-hoc, my project guide, for his valuable guidance and help during the course of my work and other faculties of the department for their valuable and co-operation, rendered for the successful completion of my project.

I put forward my thankfulness to the Librarian and Non-teaching staffs of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for their co-operation.

I also take this opportunity to thank my parents, friends and classmates who have been a source of inspiration. Without their encouragement, it would not have been possible for me to complete my project successfully.

Place : Irinjalakuda Date : 31/03/2023

> ALTHAF SAMEEM JOSEPH SAJI NANDANA TC RIZVAN MA SHARON SHAJU C

TABLES OF CONTENTS

CHAPTER NO	TITLE	PAGE NO
1	DESIGN OF STUDY	1-10
1.1	INTRODUCTION	2-4
1.2	OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY	5
1.3	METHODOLOGY OF THE STUDY	5
1.4	SIGNIFICANCE OF THE STUDY	5
1.5	LIMITATIONS OF THE STUDY	6
1.6	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	6-10
2	AN OVERIEW OF THE STUDY	11-26
2.1	EMERGENCE OF ONLINE SHOPPING	12-15
2.2	IMPORTANCE OF ONLINE SHOPPING	15-17
2.3	DRAWBACKS OF ONLINE SHOPPING	17-18
2.4	MOBILE SHOPPING BEHAVIOUR	18-20
2.5	ONLINE SHOPPING SITES	20-22
2.6	ONLINE PAYMENTS METHODS	22-23
2.7	FUTURE OF ONLINE SHOPPING	23-26
3	DATA ANALYSIS	27-51
3.1	PROFILE OF THE STUDY AREA	28
3.1.1	IRINJALAKUDA : AN OVERWIEW	28-30
3.1.2	IRINJALAKUDA: GENERAL INFORMATION	31
3.1.3	MAP OF IRINJALAKUDA MUNICIPALITY	32
3.1.4	COLLEGES IN IRINJALAKUDA MUNICIPALITY	33
3.2	DATA ANALYSIS	34

3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36
3.2.4	SOURCE OF INCOME	37
3.2.5	PREFERENCE LEVEL	38
3.2.6	PRODUCTS PURCHASED FROM ONLINE	39
3.2.7	PRODUCTS THAT WILL NOT PURCHASE FROM ONLINE	40
3.2.8	FREQUENCY OF PURCHASE	41
3.2.9	PAYMENT METHOD	42
3.2.10	FINDING OUT ABOUT NEW ONLINE PRODUCTS	43
3.2.11	PREFERRED ONLINE SITES	44
3.2.12	CUSTOMER SERVICE	45
3.2.13	SAFETY MEASURES	46
3.2.14	CONCERNS ABOUT ONLINE SHOPPING	47
3.2.15	LIMITATIONS ON SPENDING ONLINE	48
3.2.16	EXPENSIVE ITEMS FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS	49
3.2.17	SUGGESTION REGARDING ONLINE SHOPPING	50-51
4	FINDING AND CONCLUSION	52
4.1	FINDINGS	53-54
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	55
4.3	CONCLUSION	55
	BIBLIOGRAPHY	56-58
	APPENDIX	59-64

LIST OF TABLES

TABLE NO	TITLE	PAGE NO
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36
3.2.4	SOURCE OF INCOME	37
3.2.5	PREFERENCE LEVEL	38
3.2.6	PRODUCTS PURCHASED FROM ONLINE	39
3.2.7	PRODUCTS THAT WILL NOT PURCHASE FROM ONLINE	40
3.2.8	FREQUENCY OF PURCHASE	41
3.2.9	PAYMENT METHOD	42
3.2.10	FINDING OUT ABOUT NEW ONLINE PRODUCTS	43
3.2.11	PREFERRED ONLINE SITES	44
3.2.12	CUSTOMER SERVICE	45
3.2.13	SAFETY MEASURES	46
3.2.14	CONCERNS ABOUT ONLINE SHOPPING	47
3.2.15	LIMITATIONS ON SPENDING ONLINE	48
3.2.16	EXPENSIVE ITEMS FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS	49
3.2.17	SUGGESTION REGARDING ONLINE SHOPPING	50-51
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36

LIST OF FIGURES

TABLE NO	TITLE	PAGE NO
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36
3.2.4	SOURCE OF INCOME	37
3.2.5	PREFERENCE LEVEL	38
3.2.6	PRODUCTS PURCHASED FROM ONLINE	39
3.2.7	PRODUCTS THAT WILL NOT PURCHASE FROM ONLINE	40
3.2.8	FREQUENCY OF PURCHASE	41
3.2.9	PAYMENT METHOD	42
3.2.10	FINDING OUT ABOUT NEW ONLINE PRODUCTS	43
3.2.11	PREFERRED ONLINE SITES	44
3.2.12	CUSTOMER SERVICE	45

3.2.13	SAFETY MEASURES	46
3.2.14	CONCERNS ABOUT ONLINE SHOPPING	47
3.2.15	LIMITATIONS ON SPENDING ONLINE	48
3.2.16	EXPENSIVE ITEMS FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS	49
3.2.17	SUGGESTION REGARDING ONLINE SHOPPING	50-51
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34

THE ECONOMICS OF NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR DISTRICT

Project report submitted to University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

BACHLEOR OF ARTS

BY

ASRITH K J REG No. CCAUAECR80

MOHAMMED AMEEN HUSSAIN REG No. CCAUAECR91

RASSAL ABUBACKER REG No. CCAUAECR93

ROJIN ROY REG No. CCAUAECR95

SHREYAS C S REG No: CCAUAECR74



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS SELF-FINANCING CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that this project work entitled "THE ECONOMICS OF

NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR DISTRICT" is a bonafide

research paper in partial fulfillment of the degree of Bachleor of Arts in

Economics under the guidance and supervision of Prof. P.R.Bose, Head of the

Department, Department of Economics- Self Financing, Christ College

Irinjalakuda. We also declare that this project report has not previously formed

the basis for the award of any degree, diploma, associate ship, fellowship or the

similar title recognition.

PROF. P.R. BOSE, M.A, M.Phil

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS - SELF FINANCING

CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

DECLARATION

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "THE ECONOMICS OF

NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR DISTRICT" is a bonafide

research paper in partial fulfillment of degree of Bachelor Art in Economics

under the guidance and supervision of P.R Bose, Head of the Department,

Department of Economics (self-financing), Christ College Irinjalakuda. We

also declared that this project report has not previously formed the basis for the

award of any Degree, Diploma, Associate ship of fellowship or other similar

title recognition.

ASRITH K J

MOHAMMED AMEEN HUSSAIN

RASSAL ABUBACKER

ROJIN ROY

SHREYAS C S

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the

direct and indirect co-operation of various people whom we wish to express our

appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, we thank God almighty for

giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to P.R Bose,

Head of the Department, Department of Economics (self-financing), Christ

College Irinjalakuda for his valuable guidance and encouragement throughout

the preparation of the project report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department

of Economics, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for providing

various facilities.

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda finally, we would like to express our gratitude to our parents,

friends, for their timely support and co-operation.

ASRITH K J

MOHAMMED AMEEN HUSSAIN

RASSAL ABUBACKER

ROJIN ROY

SHREYAS C S

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

INDEX

S.No	TITLE	Pg. no
	CHAPTER 1: DESIGN OF THE STUDY	
1.1	INTRODUCTION	7
1.2	IMPORTANCE OF THE STUDY	11
1.3	OBJECTIVES	13
1.4	METHODOLOGY	13
1.5	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	14
1.6	LIMITATIONS	18
	CHAPTER 2: AN OVERVIEW ON NUTMEG	
2.1	THE GLOBAL MARKET	20
2.2	NUTMEG MARKET TRENDS	20
2.3	ASIA PACIFIC DOMINATES THE MARKET	21
2.4	HISTORY OF THE SPICE	23
2.5	ECOSYSTEM DIVERSITY	24
2.6	CULTIVAR DIVERSITY	24
2.7	MARKETING PROCESS	25
2.8	MARKETING CHANNELS	25
2.9	PRODUCTION PROCESS	26
2.10	PLANT PROTECTION	29
2.11	NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN INDIA	31
2.12	NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN KERALA	31
2.13	LAND USE PATTERN	31
2.14	IMPORTANT CROPS	31
2.15	NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR	32

CHAPTER 3: DESIGN OF THE STUDY		
3.1	SOCIO- ECONOMIC DATA	34
3.2	INCOME DISTRIBUTION	34
3.3	RELIGION	35
3.4	MEMBERS IN THE FAMILY	36
3.5	OCCUPATION	37
3.6	POVERTY LINE	38
3.7	LAND AREA	39
3.8	CULTIVATION TYPE	40
3.9	SHARE OF CROPS	41
3.10	IRRIGATION SOURCE	42
3.11	IRRIGATION COST	43
3.12	COST COMPONENTS	44
3.13	REVENUE	45
3.14	NET PROFIT	46
CHAPTER 4: FINDINGS & CONCLUSION		
4.1	FINDINGS	49
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	51
4.3	CONCLUSION	51
BIBLIOGRAPHY		
QUESTION SCHEDULE		

A CASE STUDY ON ONLINE SHOPPING OF COLLEGE STUDENTS ON IRINJALAKUDA MUNCIPALITY

Project report submitted to

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), IRINJALAKUDA

In partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Submitted by
ALTHAF SAMEEM (CCAUAECR77)
JOSEPH SAJI (CCAUAECR89)
NANDANA T C (CCAUAECR92)
RIZVAN M A (CCAUAECR94)
SHARON SHAJU C (CCAUAECR98)

Under the guidance of

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR Ad-hoc SHEREENA K.S



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF-FINANCING)

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS),
IRINJALAKUDA
UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT
MARCH 2023

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the project entitled, A CASE STUDY ON ONLINE SHOPPING OF COLLEGE STUDENTS ON IRINJALAKUDA MUNCIPALITY is a bone-fide record of project work done by ALTHAF SAMEEM, JOSEPH SAJI, NANDANA TC, RIZVAN MA, SHARON SHAJU C

in partial fulfillment of the degree of bachelor of arts in Economics under my guidance and supervision and that it has not previously formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma, Associateship or Fellowship to them.

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:31/03/2023

Shereena. K.S

Assistant professor Ad-hoc

Department of Economics (self financing)

Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda

DECLARATION

We , hereby declare that the bona-fide record of A CASE STUDY ON

ONLINE SHOPPING OF COLLEGE STUDENTS ON IRINJALAKUDA

MUNCIPALITY done in partial fulfillment of the Bachelor of Arts in

Economics degree program of Calicut University under the guidance of

Shereena K S Assistant professor Ad-hoc , Department of Economics (self-

financing), Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

I also declare that the project has not formed the basis of reward of any degree

or any other similar title to any other university.

Place:IRINJALAKUDA

Date: 31/03/2023

ALTHAF SAMEEM

JOSEPH SAJI NANDANA TC

RIZVAN MA

SHARON SHAJU C

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

First, I praise and thank God Almighty who showers his plentiful blessings upon me, who guide, shield and strengthen me all the time.

I wish to express my profound gratitude and heart-felt thanks to our Principal Rev. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI for his encouragement and for giving me the permission for the study. I express my gratitude to P. R. Bose, Head of the Department of Economics (self-financing)

I am thankful to Sherrena K S Assistant professor Ad-hoc, my project guide, for his valuable guidance and help during the course of my work and other faculties of the department for their valuable and co-operation, rendered for the successful completion of my project.

I put forward my thankfulness to the Librarian and Non-teaching staffs of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for their co-operation.

I also take this opportunity to thank my parents, friends and classmates who have been a source of inspiration. Without their encouragement, it would not have been possible for me to complete my project successfully.

Place : Irinjalakuda Date : 31/03/2023

> ALTHAF SAMEEM JOSEPH SAJI NANDANA TC RIZVAN MA SHARON SHAJU C

TABLES OF CONTENTS

CHAPTER NO	TITLE	PAGE NO
1	DESIGN OF STUDY	1-10
1.1	INTRODUCTION	2-4
1.2	OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY	5
1.3	METHODOLOGY OF THE STUDY	5
1.4	SIGNIFICANCE OF THE STUDY	5
1.5	LIMITATIONS OF THE STUDY	6
1.6	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	6-10
2	AN OVERIEW OF THE STUDY	11-26
2.1	EMERGENCE OF ONLINE SHOPPING	12-15
2.2	IMPORTANCE OF ONLINE SHOPPING	15-17
2.3	DRAWBACKS OF ONLINE SHOPPING	17-18
2.4	MOBILE SHOPPING BEHAVIOUR	18-20
2.5	ONLINE SHOPPING SITES	20-22
2.6	ONLINE PAYMENTS METHODS	22-23
2.7	FUTURE OF ONLINE SHOPPING	23-26
3	DATA ANALYSIS	27-51
3.1	PROFILE OF THE STUDY AREA	28
3.1.1	IRINJALAKUDA : AN OVERWIEW	28-30
3.1.2	IRINJALAKUDA: GENERAL INFORMATION	31
3.1.3	MAP OF IRINJALAKUDA MUNICIPALITY	32
3.1.4	COLLEGES IN IRINJALAKUDA MUNICIPALITY	33
3.2	DATA ANALYSIS	34

3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36
3.2.4	SOURCE OF INCOME	37
3.2.5	PREFERENCE LEVEL	38
3.2.6	PRODUCTS PURCHASED FROM ONLINE	39
3.2.7	PRODUCTS THAT WILL NOT PURCHASE FROM ONLINE	40
3.2.8	FREQUENCY OF PURCHASE	41
3.2.9	PAYMENT METHOD	42
3.2.10	FINDING OUT ABOUT NEW ONLINE PRODUCTS	43
3.2.11	PREFERRED ONLINE SITES	44
3.2.12	CUSTOMER SERVICE	45
3.2.13	SAFETY MEASURES	46
3.2.14	CONCERNS ABOUT ONLINE SHOPPING	47
3.2.15	LIMITATIONS ON SPENDING ONLINE	48
3.2.16	EXPENSIVE ITEMS FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS	49
3.2.17	SUGGESTION REGARDING ONLINE SHOPPING	50-51
4	FINDING AND CONCLUSION	52
4.1	FINDINGS	53-54
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	55
4.3	CONCLUSION	55
	BIBLIOGRAPHY	56-58
	APPENDIX	59-64

LIST OF TABLES

TABLE NO	TITLE	PAGE NO
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36
3.2.4	SOURCE OF INCOME	37
3.2.5	PREFERENCE LEVEL	38
3.2.6	PRODUCTS PURCHASED FROM ONLINE	39
3.2.7	PRODUCTS THAT WILL NOT PURCHASE FROM ONLINE	40
3.2.8	FREQUENCY OF PURCHASE	41
3.2.9	PAYMENT METHOD	42
3.2.10	FINDING OUT ABOUT NEW ONLINE PRODUCTS	43
3.2.11	PREFERRED ONLINE SITES	44
3.2.12	CUSTOMER SERVICE	45
3.2.13	SAFETY MEASURES	46
3.2.14	CONCERNS ABOUT ONLINE SHOPPING	47
3.2.15	LIMITATIONS ON SPENDING ONLINE	48
3.2.16	EXPENSIVE ITEMS FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS	49
3.2.17	SUGGESTION REGARDING ONLINE SHOPPING	50-51
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36

LIST OF FIGURES

TABLE NO	TITLE	PAGE NO
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36
3.2.4	SOURCE OF INCOME	37
3.2.5	PREFERENCE LEVEL	38
3.2.6	PRODUCTS PURCHASED FROM ONLINE	39
3.2.7	PRODUCTS THAT WILL NOT PURCHASE FROM ONLINE	40
3.2.8	FREQUENCY OF PURCHASE	41
3.2.9	PAYMENT METHOD	42
3.2.10	FINDING OUT ABOUT NEW ONLINE PRODUCTS	43
3.2.11	PREFERRED ONLINE SITES	44
3.2.12	CUSTOMER SERVICE	45

3.2.13	SAFETY MEASURES	46
3.2.14	CONCERNS ABOUT ONLINE SHOPPING	47
3.2.15	LIMITATIONS ON SPENDING ONLINE	48
3.2.16	EXPENSIVE ITEMS FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS	49
3.2.17	SUGGESTION REGARDING ONLINE SHOPPING	50-51
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34

FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING WOMEN IN KERALA

Project report submitted to

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), IRINJALAKUDA

In partial fulfilment of the requirements for award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ECONOMICS

Submitted by

AHNA – CCAUAECR69

AMEENA SALIM – CCAUAECR78

EDWIN EDATTURKARAN – CCAUAECR84

GOPIKRISHNA P AJAYAN - CCAUAECR70

RUDRASH M R - CCAUAECR96

Under the supervision of

Ms. SHEREENA. K.S



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF FINANCING)

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) IRINJALAKUDA

UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT

MARCH 2023

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the project report entitled "FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING WOMEN" is a bonafide record of project work done by AHNA, AMEENA SALIM, EDWIN EDATTUKARAN, GOPIKRISHNA P AJAYAN, RUDRASH M R in partial fulfillment of the degree of bachelor of arts in Economics under my guidance and supervision and that it has not previously formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma, Associateship or Fellowship to them.

Place: Irinjalakuda Shereena. K.S

Date: Assistant professor Ad- hoc

Department of Economics (self financing)

Christ College(Autonomous) Irinjalakuda

DECLARATION

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "FINANCIAL

FREEDOM AMONG WORKING WOMEN" is a bonafide research paper

in partial fulfillment of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Economics under

the guidance and supervision of Shereena.K.S, Assistant professor Ad-hoc

, Department of Economics (self financing), Christ College(Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda. We also declare that this project report has not previously

formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma, associate ship,

fellowship or other similar title recognition.

Place: Irinjalakuda

Date:

Ahna

Ameena Salim

Edwin Edattukaran

Gopikrishna P Ajayan

Rudrash MR

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the

direct and indirect co-operation of various people to whom we wish to express

our appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, We thank God almighty for

giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to Prof. BoseP R,

head of the Department, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for his

valuable guidance and encouragement throughout the preparation of this project

report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department of

Economics, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for their co-operation

and help.

We acknowledge our sincere gratitude to Rev.Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI,

Principal, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for providing various

facilities.

Date:

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda. Finally, We would like to express our gratitude to our parents,

friends for their timely support and co-operation.

Place: Irinjalakuda

Ahna

Ameena Salim

Edwin

Edattukaran

Gopikrishna P Ajayan

Rudrash M R

CONTENTS

CHAPTER	TITLE	PAGE
NO.		NO.
1.	DESIGN OF STUDY	1-16
1.1	INTRODUCTION	1-3
1.2	OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY	3-4
1.3	METHODOLOGY	4
1.3.1	SOURCES OF DATA	4
1.3	TOOLS OF ANALYSIS	4
1.4	SIGNIFICANCE OF THE STUDY	4-5
1.5	LIMITATIONS OF THE STUDY	5
1.6	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	5-16
2.	AN OVERVIEW OF THE STUDY	17-25
2.1	FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING	18-19
	WOMEN: AN OVERVIEW	
2.2	FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING	19-21
	WOMEN; IN THE WORLD SCENARIO	
2.3	FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING	21-22
	WOMEN IN INDIA	
2.4	PROFILE OF THE STUDY AREA	22-25
2.4.1	KERALA; AN OVERVIEW	22-23
2.4.2	GENERAL INFORMATION	23-24
2.4.3	MAP OF KERALA DISTRICT	24
3	DATA ANALYSIS	26-51
3.1	ECONOMICS STATUS	27-28
3.2	AGE	28-29
3.3	MARITAL STATUS	29-30

3.4	EDUCATION LEVEL	30-31
3.5	EMPLOYMENT STATUS	31-32
3.6	OCCUPATION	32-33
3.7	ANNUAL INCOME	33-34
3.8	DEPENDENTS	34
3.9	FINANCIAL STATUS	34-35
3.10	FEELING OF FINANCIAL SECURITY	35-36
3.11	CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL DECISIONS	37-38
3.12	SATISFACTION OVER THE AMOUNT OF	38
	CONTROL AVAILABLE	
3.13	CHALLENGES WHILE TAKING FINANCIAL	39
	DECISIONS	
3.14	MANAGEMENT OF FINANCES	39-40
3.15	SATISFACTION OVER THE METHOD OF	40-41
	MANAGING FINANCES	
3.16	PAYMENT OF DEBT	41-42
3.17	INVESTMENT / DONATION DECISIONS	42-43
3.18	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO MAKE DECISIONS	43-44
	ABOUT LIFE	
3.19	SAVING ABILITIES	44-45
3.20	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE DREAMS	45-46
	AND GOALS	
3.21	KNOWLEDGE ABOUT CURRENT	46-47
	INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES	
3.22	ABILITY TO TAKE RISKS WITH FINANCES	47-48
3.23	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO TAKE CARE OF	48-49
	ONESELF AND THEIR FAMILY	
3.24	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE HOBBIES	49-50
	AND OTHER INTERESTS	
3.25	ABILITY TO SAVE FOR A RAINY DAY	50

3.26	FINANCIAL GOALS	50-51
4.	FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS	52-63
4.1	FINDINGS	53-54
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	54-55
4.3	CONCLUSION	55
	BIBLIOGRAPHY	56-58
	APPENDIX	59-63

LIST OF TABLES

TABLE	TITLE	PAGE
NUMBER		NUMBER
3.1	ECONOMICS STATUS	27
3.2	AGE	28
3.3	MARITAL STATUS	29
3.4	EDUCATION LEVEL	30
3.5	EMPLOYMENT STATUS	31
3.6	OCCUPATION	32
3.7	ANNUAL INCOME	33
3.8	DEPENDENTS	34
3.9	FINANCIAL STATUS	34-35
3.10	FEELING OF FINANCIAL SECURITY	35-36
3.11	CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL DECISIONS	37
3.12	SATISFACTION OVER THE AMOUNT OF CONTROL AVAILABLE	38
3.13	CHALLENGES WHILE TAKING FINANCIAL DECISIONS	39
3.14	MANAGEMENT OF FINANCES	39-40
3.15	SATISFACTION OVER THE METHOD OF MANAGING FINANCES	40
3.16	PAYMENT OF DEBT	41
3.17	INVESTMENT / DONATION DECISIONS	42
3.18	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO MAKE DECISIONS ABOUT LIFE	43
3.19	SAVING ABILITIES	44
3.20	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE DREAMS AND GOALS	45

3.21	KNOWLEDGE ABOUT CURRENT INVESTMENT	46
	OPPORTUNITIES	
3.22	ABILITY TO TAKE RISKS WITH FINANCES	47
3.23	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO TAKE CARE OF	48
	ONESELF AND THEIR FAMILY	
3.24	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE HOBBIES	49
	AND OTHER INTERESTS	
3.25	ABILITY TO SAVE FOR A RAINY DAY	50
3.26	FINANCIAL GOALS	51

LIST OF FIGURES

GRAPH	TITLE	PAGE
NUMBER		NUMBER
3.1	ECONOMICS STATUS	27
3.2	AGE	28
3.3	MARITAL STATUS	29
3.4	EDUCATION LEVEL	30
3.5	EMPLOYMENT STATUS	31
3.6	OCCUPATION	32
3.7	ANNUAL INCOME	33
3.8	DEPENDENTS	34
3.9	FINANCIAL STATUS	35
3.10	FEELING OF FINANCIAL SECURITY	36
3.11	CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL DECISIONS	37
3.12	SATISFACTION OVER THE AMOUNT OF CONTROL AVAILABLE	38
3.13	CHALLENGES WHILE TAKING FINANCIAL DECISIONS	39
3.14	MANAGEMENT OF FINANCES	40
3.15	SATISFACTION OVER THE METHOD OF MANAGING FINANCES	41
3.16	PAYMENT OF DEBT	42
3.17	INVESTMENT / DONATION DECISIONS	43
3.18	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO MAKE DECISIONS ABOUT LIFE	44
3.19	SAVING ABILITIES	45
3.20	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE DREAMS AND GOALS	46

3.21	KNOWLEDGE ABOUT CURRENT INVESTMENT	47
	OPPORTUNITIES	
3.22	ABILITY TO TAKE RISKS WITH FINANCES	47
3.23	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO TAKE CARE OF	48
	ONESELF AND THEIR FAMILY	
3.24	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE HOBBIES	49
	AND OTHER INTERESTS	
3.25	ABILITY TO SAVE FOR A RAINY DAY	50
3.26	FINANCIAL GOALS	51

FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING WOMEN IN KERALA

Project report submitted to

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), IRINJALAKUDA

In partial fulfilment of the requirements for award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ECONOMICS

Submitted by

AHNA – CCAUAECR69

AMEENA SALIM – CCAUAECR78

EDWIN EDATTURKARAN – CCAUAECR84

GOPIKRISHNA P AJAYAN - CCAUAECR70

RUDRASH M R - CCAUAECR96

Under the supervision of

Ms. SHEREENA. K.S



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF FINANCING)

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) IRINJALAKUDA

UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT

MARCH 2023

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the project report entitled "FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING WOMEN" is a bonafide record of project work done by AHNA, AMEENA SALIM, EDWIN EDATTUKARAN, GOPIKRISHNA P AJAYAN, RUDRASH M R in partial fulfillment of the degree of bachelor of arts in Economics under my guidance and supervision and that it has not previously formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma, Associateship or Fellowship to them.

Place: Irinjalakuda Shereena. K.S

Date: Assistant professor Ad- hoc

Department of Economics (self financing)

Christ College(Autonomous) Irinjalakuda

DECLARATION

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "FINANCIAL

FREEDOM AMONG WORKING WOMEN" is a bonafide research paper

in partial fulfillment of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Economics under

the guidance and supervision of Shereena.K.S, Assistant professor Ad-hoc

, Department of Economics (self financing), Christ College(Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda. We also declare that this project report has not previously

formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma, associate ship,

fellowship or other similar title recognition.

Place: Irinjalakuda

Date:

Ahna

Ameena Salim

Edwin Edattukaran

Gopikrishna P Ajayan

Rudrash MR

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the

direct and indirect co-operation of various people to whom we wish to express

our appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, We thank God almighty for

giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to Prof. BoseP R,

head of the Department, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for his

valuable guidance and encouragement throughout the preparation of this project

report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department of

Economics, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for their co-operation

and help.

We acknowledge our sincere gratitude to Rev.Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI,

Principal, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for providing various

facilities.

Date:

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda. Finally, We would like to express our gratitude to our parents,

friends for their timely support and co-operation.

Place: Irinjalakuda

Ahna

Ameena Salim

Edwin

Edattukaran

Gopikrishna P Ajayan

Rudrash M R

CONTENTS

CHAPTER	TITLE	PAGE
NO.		NO.
1.	DESIGN OF STUDY	1-16
1.1	INTRODUCTION	1-3
1.2	OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY	3-4
1.3	METHODOLOGY	4
1.3.1	SOURCES OF DATA	4
1.3	TOOLS OF ANALYSIS	4
1.4	SIGNIFICANCE OF THE STUDY	4-5
1.5	LIMITATIONS OF THE STUDY	5
1.6	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	5-16
2.	AN OVERVIEW OF THE STUDY	17-25
2.1	FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING	18-19
	WOMEN: AN OVERVIEW	
2.2	FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING	19-21
	WOMEN; IN THE WORLD SCENARIO	
2.3	FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING	21-22
	WOMEN IN INDIA	
2.4	PROFILE OF THE STUDY AREA	22-25
2.4.1	KERALA; AN OVERVIEW	22-23
2.4.2	GENERAL INFORMATION	23-24
2.4.3	MAP OF KERALA DISTRICT	24
3	DATA ANALYSIS	26-51
3.1	ECONOMICS STATUS	27-28
3.2	AGE	28-29
3.3	MARITAL STATUS	29-30

3.4	EDUCATION LEVEL	30-31
3.5	EMPLOYMENT STATUS	31-32
3.6	OCCUPATION	32-33
3.7	ANNUAL INCOME	33-34
3.8	DEPENDENTS	34
3.9	FINANCIAL STATUS	34-35
3.10	FEELING OF FINANCIAL SECURITY	35-36
3.11	CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL DECISIONS	37-38
3.12	SATISFACTION OVER THE AMOUNT OF	38
	CONTROL AVAILABLE	
3.13	CHALLENGES WHILE TAKING FINANCIAL	39
	DECISIONS	
3.14	MANAGEMENT OF FINANCES	39-40
3.15	SATISFACTION OVER THE METHOD OF	40-41
	MANAGING FINANCES	
3.16	PAYMENT OF DEBT	41-42
3.17	INVESTMENT / DONATION DECISIONS	42-43
3.18	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO MAKE DECISIONS	43-44
	ABOUT LIFE	
3.19	SAVING ABILITIES	44-45
3.20	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE DREAMS	45-46
	AND GOALS	
3.21	KNOWLEDGE ABOUT CURRENT	46-47
	INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES	
3.22	ABILITY TO TAKE RISKS WITH FINANCES	47-48
3.23	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO TAKE CARE OF	48-49
	ONESELF AND THEIR FAMILY	
3.24	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE HOBBIES	49-50
	AND OTHER INTERESTS	
3.25	ABILITY TO SAVE FOR A RAINY DAY	50

3.26	FINANCIAL GOALS	50-51
4.	FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS	52-63
4.1	FINDINGS	53-54
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	54-55
4.3	CONCLUSION	55
	BIBLIOGRAPHY	56-58
	APPENDIX	59-63

LIST OF TABLES

TABLE	TITLE	PAGE
NUMBER		NUMBER
3.1	ECONOMICS STATUS	27
3.2	AGE	28
3.3	MARITAL STATUS	29
3.4	EDUCATION LEVEL	30
3.5	EMPLOYMENT STATUS	31
3.6	OCCUPATION	32
3.7	ANNUAL INCOME	33
3.8	DEPENDENTS	34
3.9	FINANCIAL STATUS	34-35
3.10	FEELING OF FINANCIAL SECURITY	35-36
3.11	CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL DECISIONS	37
3.12	SATISFACTION OVER THE AMOUNT OF CONTROL AVAILABLE	38
3.13	CHALLENGES WHILE TAKING FINANCIAL DECISIONS	39
3.14	MANAGEMENT OF FINANCES	39-40
3.15	SATISFACTION OVER THE METHOD OF MANAGING FINANCES	40
3.16	PAYMENT OF DEBT	41
3.17	INVESTMENT / DONATION DECISIONS	42
3.18	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO MAKE DECISIONS ABOUT LIFE	43
3.19	SAVING ABILITIES	44
3.20	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE DREAMS AND GOALS	45

3.21	KNOWLEDGE ABOUT CURRENT INVESTMENT	46
	OPPORTUNITIES	
3.22	ABILITY TO TAKE RISKS WITH FINANCES	47
3.23	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO TAKE CARE OF	48
	ONESELF AND THEIR FAMILY	
3.24	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE HOBBIES	49
	AND OTHER INTERESTS	
3.25	ABILITY TO SAVE FOR A RAINY DAY	50
3.26	FINANCIAL GOALS	51

LIST OF FIGURES

GRAPH	TITLE	PAGE
NUMBER		NUMBER
3.1	ECONOMICS STATUS	27
3.2	AGE	28
3.3	MARITAL STATUS	29
3.4	EDUCATION LEVEL	30
3.5	EMPLOYMENT STATUS	31
3.6	OCCUPATION	32
3.7	ANNUAL INCOME	33
3.8	DEPENDENTS	34
3.9	FINANCIAL STATUS	35
3.10	FEELING OF FINANCIAL SECURITY	36
3.11	CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL DECISIONS	37
3.12	SATISFACTION OVER THE AMOUNT OF CONTROL AVAILABLE	38
3.13	CHALLENGES WHILE TAKING FINANCIAL DECISIONS	39
3.14	MANAGEMENT OF FINANCES	40
3.15	SATISFACTION OVER THE METHOD OF MANAGING FINANCES	41
3.16	PAYMENT OF DEBT	42
3.17	INVESTMENT / DONATION DECISIONS	43
3.18	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO MAKE DECISIONS ABOUT LIFE	44
3.19	SAVING ABILITIES	45
3.20	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE DREAMS AND GOALS	46

3.21	KNOWLEDGE ABOUT CURRENT INVESTMENT	47
	OPPORTUNITIES	
3.22	ABILITY TO TAKE RISKS WITH FINANCES	47
3.23	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO TAKE CARE OF	48
	ONESELF AND THEIR FAMILY	
3.24	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE HOBBIES	49
	AND OTHER INTERESTS	
3.25	ABILITY TO SAVE FOR A RAINY DAY	50
3.26	FINANCIAL GOALS	51

IMPACT OF COVID-19 PANDEMIC ON BPL HOUSEHOLDS

Project report submitted to University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

BACHLEOR OF ARTS

BY

MEHARBAN C S

REG No: CCAUAECR72



UNDER GRADUATE DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA

2023

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that this project work entitled "IMPACT OF COVID-

19 ON BPL HOUSEHOLDS" is a bonafide research paper in partial fulfillment

of the degree of Bachleor of Arts in Economics under the guidance and

supervision of Prof. P.R.Bose, Head of the Department, Department of

Economics, Christ College Irinjalakuda. We also declare that this project report

has not previously formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma,

associate ship, fellowship or the similar title recognition.

PROF. P.R. BOSE, M.A, M.Phil

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT

U.G DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DECLARATION

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "IMPACT OF COVID-

19 PANDEMIC IN BPL HOUSEHOLDS" is a bonafide research paper in

partial fulfillment of degree of Bachelor Art in Economics under the guidance

and supervision of P.R Bose, Head of the Department, Department of Economics

(self financing), Christ College Irinjalakuda. We also declared that this project

report has not previously formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma,

Associate ship of fellowship or other similar title recognition.

ABHAY K P

AFZAL M A

ASWIN NAIR M

IMMANUEL P J

MEHARBAN C

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through

the direct and indirect co-operation of various people whom we wish to express

our appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, we thank God almighty for

giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to P.R Bose,

Head of the Department, Department of Economics (self financing), Christ

College Irinjalakuda, for his valuable guidance and encouragement throughout

the preparation of the project report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the

Department of Economics, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for

providing various facilities.

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda finally, we would like to express our gratitude to our parents,

friends, for their timely support and co-operation.

ABHAY K P

AFZAL M A

ASWIN NAIR M

IMMANUEL P J

MEHARBAAN C

S

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

INDEX

SI	TITLE	PAGE
No.		NO.
	CHAPTER – 1	
	DESIGN OF THE STUDY	
1.1	INTRODUCTION	1
1.2	IMPORTANCE	3
1.3	OBJECTIVES	3
1.4	METHODOLOGY	4
1.5	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	4
1.6	LIMITATIONS OF THE STUDY	14
CHAPTER – II		
	AN OVERVIEW OF IMPACT OF COVID	-19
2.1	IMPACT OF COVID-19 IN INDIA	16
2.2	IMPACT OF COVID-19 IN KERALA	17
2.3	EFFECTS ON SOCIETIES AND	17
	ECONOMIES	
2.4	IMPACT ON GLOBAL ECONOMY	18
2.5	EFFECTS ON GLOBAL STOCK	18
	MARKET	
2.6	EFFECTS ON POOR	19

2.7	EFFECTS ON LIVELYHOOD OF	19
	RURAL HOUSEHOLDS	
2.8	EFFECTS ON EDUCATION	22
2.9	EFFECTS ON EXPORTS	23
2.10	EFFECTS ON BANKING SECTOR	24
2.11	EFFECT ON CONSTRUCTION SECTOR	25
	CHAPTER III	
	DESIGN OF THE STUDTY	
3.1	INTRODUCTION	27
3.2	JOB SECTOR	28
3.3	CHANGE IN INCOME	29
3.4	MONTHLY INCOME BEFORE COVID	30
3.5	MONTHLY INCOME DURING COVID	32
3.6	EXPENDITURE PATTERN	33
3.7	SPENDING HABITS	34
3.8	SAVING HABIT	36
3.9	BORROWING BEHAVIOUR	37
3.10	RETIREMENT PLANS	39
3.11	ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE SERVICES	40
3.12	ACCESS TO EDUCATIONAL	41
	SERVICES	
3.13	GOVERMMENT INITIATIVES	43
3.14	INCREASE IN THE USE OF	44
	PACKAGED FOODS	
3.15	LOANS TAKEN DUE TO THE	45
	PANDEMIC	
3.16	ITEMS THAT BECOME PART OF	47
	DAILYLIFE DUE TO THE PANDEMIC	

3.17	MODE OF TRANSPORTATION	48	
3.18	USUAL MODE OF PRODUCTION	49	
3.19	DIGITALIZATION	50	
	CHAPTER IV		
FINDINGS AND CONCLUSION			
4.1	FINDINGS	54	
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	58	
4.3	CONCLUSION	58	
BIBLIOGRAPHY			
QUESTIONNAIRE			

LIST OF TABLES

TABLE	TITLE		PAGE
NO.		NO.	
3.1	JOB SECTOR		28
3.2	CHANGE IN INCOME		29
3.3	MONTHLY INCOME BEFORE		30
	COVID-19		
3.4	MONTHLY INCOME DURING		32
	COVID-19		
3.5	EXPENDITURE PATTERN		33
3.6	SPENDING HABIT		35
3.7	SAVING HABIT		36
3.8	BORROWING BEHAVIOUR		37
3.9	RETIREMENT PLANS		39

3.10	ACCESSES TO HEALTHCARE	40
	SERVICES	
3.11	ACCESSES TO EDUCATIONAL	42
	SERVICES	
3.12	GOVERNMENT INITIATIVES	43
3.13	INCREASE IN THE USE OF	44
	PACKAGED FOODS	
3.14	LOANS TAKEN DUE TO THE	46
	PANDEMIC	
3.15	ITEMS THAT BECOME THE	47
	PART OF BPL FAMILIES DUE TO THE	
	PANDEMIC	
3.16	MODE OF TRANSPORTATION	48
3.17	USUAL MODE OF PURCHASE	50
3.18	DIGITALIZATION	51

LIST OF FIGURES

FIGURE	TITLE	PAGE
NO.		NO.
3.1	JOB SECTOR	28
3.2	CHANGE IN INCOME	30
3.3	MONTHLY INCOME BEFORE	31
	COVID	
3.4	MONTHLY INCOME DURING	32
	COVID	
3.5	EXPENDITURE PATTERN	34
3.6	SPENDING HABITS	35
3.7	SAVING HABIT	37

3.8	BORROWING BEHAVIOUR	38
3.9	RETIREMENT PLANS	39
3.10	ACCESS TO HEALTHCARE	41
	SERVICES	
3.11	ACCESS TO EDUCATIONAL	42
	SERVICES	
3.12	GOVERNMENT INITIATIVES	43
3.13	INCREASE IN THE USE OF	45
	PACKAGED FOODS	
3.14	LOANS TAKEN DUE TO THE	46
	PANDEMIC	
3.15	ITEMS THAT BECOME THE	47
	PART OF BPLFAMILIES DUE TO THE	
	PANDEMIC	
3.16	MODE OF TRANSPORTATION	49
3.17	USUAL MODE OF	50
	PRODUCTION	
3.18	TRANSPORTATION	52

GENERAL SAVING AND INVESTMENT BEHAVIOR AMONG UGC AIDED COLLEGE TEACHERS

Project report submitted to Christ College in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

BACHLEOR OF ARTS

BY

ADHIL ABDUL RAHIMAN REG No. CCAUAECR76

AISWARYA LAKSHMI R REG No. CCAUAECR73

BRAVEESH K B REG No. CCAUAECR82

BRITTO A THEKKINIYATH REG No. CCAUAECR83

HEMANTH PH REG No. CCAUAECR86



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF FINANCING)
CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA
2023

CERTIFICATE

This to certify that this project work entitled "GENERAL SAVING

INVESTMENT BEHAVIOR AMONG AND UGC AIDED

COLLEGE TEACHERS" is a bonafide research paper in a partial

fulfillment of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Economics under the

guidance and supervision of Assistant Professor Nivedhya CA,

department of economics, Christ college Irinjalakuda. We also declare

that this project report has not previously formed the basis for the award

of any degree, diploma, associate ship, fellowship or the similar title

recognition.

Mrs. NIVEDHYA C.A

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR, ad hoc

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA.

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DECLARATION

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "GENERAL

SAVING AND INVESTMENT BEHAVIOR AMONG UGC AIDED

COLLEGE TEACHERS" is a bonafide research paper in partial

fulfillment of degree of Bachelor Art in Economics under the

guidance and supervision of Nivedhya CA, Assistant Professor,

Department of Economics (self financing), Christ College

Irinjalakuda. We also declared that this project report has not

previously formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma,

Associate ship of fellowship or other similar title recognition.

ADHIL ABDUL RAHIMAN

AISWARYA LAKSHMI R

BRAVEESH K B

BRITTO A THEKKINYATH

HEMANTH PH

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

<u>ACKNOWLEDGEMENT</u>

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the direct and indirect co-operation of various people whom we wish to express our appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, we thank God

almighty for giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully

on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to Nivedhya

CA, Assistant Professor, Department of Economics (self financing), Christ

College Irinjalakuda for her valuable guidance and encouragement

throughout the preparation of the project report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department of Economics, Christ College(Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for

providing various facilities.

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College(Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda finally, we would like to express our gratitude to our parents,

friends, for their timely support and co-operation.

ADHIL ABDUL RAHIMAN

AISWARYA LAKSHMI R

BRAVEESH K B

BRITTO A THEKKINYATH

HEMANTH PH

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

TITLE	PAGE
	NO
CHAPTER-1	
DESIGN OF THE STUDY	
INTRODUCTION	1
IMPORTANCE OF THE STUDY	5
OBJECTIVES	5
METHODOLOGY	6
REVIEW OF LITERATURE	7
LIMITATIONS	16
APTER-2 SAVING ,INVEESTMENT AND CAP	ITAL
RMATION OF INDIA AND KERALA: AN OVER	RVIEW
SAVING ,INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL	18
FORMATION IN THE WORLD	
SAVINGS , INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL	19
FORMATION IN INDIA	
	CHAPTER-1 DESIGN OF THE STUDY INTRODUCTION IMPORTANCE OF THE STUDY OBJECTIVES METHODOLOGY REVIEW OF LITERATURE LIMITATIONS APTER-2 SAVING, INVESTMENT AND CAPEMATION OF INDIA AND KERALA: AN OVER SAVING, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL FORMATION IN THE WORLD SAVINGS, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL

2.3	KERALA STATE-PROFILE	22
2.4	PHYSIOGRAPHY	23
2.5	GEOGRAPHY OF KERALA	27
2.6	ECONOMY OF KERALA	28
2.7	SOCIOECONOMIC ASPECT OF KERALA	28
2.8	KERALA POPULATION BY RELIGION	30
СНА	PTER-3 DATA OF SAVING AND INVESTM	MENT
BEHAV	VIOR AMONG UGC AIDED COLLEGE TEA	CHERS
3.1	INTRODUCTION	33
3.2	SOCIO ECONOMIC CONDITION OF	34
	INVESTMENT	
3.2.1	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	RELIGION WISE CLASSIFICATION	36
3.2.4	FAMILY STATUS	37
3.2.5	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION	38
		•

3.2.6	MARITAL STATUS	39
3.2.7	AGES AT WHICH BANK ACCOUNT WAS ACCESSED	40
3.2.8	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION OF FAMILY MEMBERS	41
3.2.9	FINANCIAL BACKGROUND OF THE FAMILY	42
3.2.10	SAVINGS BACKGROUND IN THE FAMILY.	44
3.3	THE INVESTMENT BEHAVIOUR OF EMPLOYESS IN VARIOUS FINANCIAL ASSETS LIKE MUTUAL FUNDS ,FD,GOLD,SIP & POST OFFICE	45
3.3.1	AREAS SELECTED FOR INVESTMENT	45
3.3.2	PERCENTAGE OF INCOME EARMARKED FOR INVESTMENT	46
3.3.3	PREFERENCE OF INVESTMENT	47
3.3.4	OTHER AVENUES INVESTED	48

3.3.5	MONTHLY INSTALLMENT IN MUTUAL FUNDS	49
3.3.6	MONTHLY PAYMENT IN RECURRING DEPOSIT	50
3.3.7	AMOUNT PAID IN KURRIES	51
3.3.8	INVESTMENT IN POST OFFICE	53
3.3.9	AMOUNT DEPOSITED IN FD	54
3.3.10	AMOUNT INVESTED IN SIP	55
3.4	THE INVESTMENT BEHAVIOUR OF SAMPLEPOPULATION IN THE PRIMARY MARKET TRADING IN STOCK EXCHNGE DEBT,EQUITY,SAVINGS BANK	56
3.4.1	NUMBER OF BANK ACCOUNTS OWNED	56
3.4.2	INVESTMENT MADE IN SHARE MARKET	57
3.4.3	INVESTMENT IN DEBT FUND	58
3.4.4	INVESTMENT IN EQUITY	60
3.4.5	INVESTMENT PREFERENCE	61

3.4.6	TYPE OF SECTORS INVESTED	62
3.4.7	TYPE OF COMPANIES INVESTED	63
3.4.8	HOW INVESTORS BECAME AWARE OF INVESTMENT	64
3.5	TO UNDERSTAND THE EXPERIENCE OF THE TRADERS	66
3.5.1	IF AWARENESS CLASSES ARE ATTENDED	66
3.5.2	AMOUNT OF TRADERS AMONG SAMPLE POPULATION	67
3.5.3	STYLE OF INVESTMENT	68
3.5.4	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT	69
3.5.5	HOLDING PATTERN	70
3.5.6	ADVICE YOU WANT TO IMPART TO ANY GREEN HORN	71
3.5.7	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT DECISION	72
	CHAPTER-4 CONCLUSION AND FINDINGS	1

4.1	FINDINGS	74
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	76
4.3	CONCLUSION	77
BIBLIOGRAPHY		
QUESTION SCHEDULE		

	LIST OF TABLES	
TABLE	TITLE	PAGE
NO.		NO.
2.4.1	KERALA OVERVIEW	26
2.7.1	KERALA DEMOGRAPHICS	29
2.8.1	RELIGION	31
3.2	SOCIO ECONOMIC CONDITION OF INVESTMENT	34
3.2.1	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	RELIGION WISE CLASSIFICATION	36
3.2.4	FAMILY STATUS	37

3.2.5	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION	38
3.2.6	MARITAL STATUS	39
3.2.7	AGES AT WHICH BANK ACCOUNT WAS ACCESSED	40
3.2.8	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION OF FAMILY MEMBERS	41
3.2.9	FINANCIAL BACKGROUND OF THE FAMILY	42
3.2.10	SAVINGS BACKGROUND IN THE FAMILY.	44
3.3.1	AREAS SELECTED FOR INVESTMENT	45
3.3.2	PERCENTAGE OF INCOME EARMARKED FOR INVESTMENT	46
3.3.3	PREFERENCE OF INVESTMENT	47
3.3.4	OTHER AVENUES INVESTED	48

3.3.5	MONTHLY INSTALLMENT IN	49
	MUTUAL FUNDS	
3.3.6	MONTHLY PAYMENT IN	50
	RECURRING DEPOSIT	
3.3.7	AMOUNT PAID IN KURRIES	51
3.3.8	INVESTMENT IN POST OFFICE	53
3.3.9	AMOUNT DEPOSITED IN FD	54
3.3.10	AMOUNT INVESTED IN SIP	55
3.4.1	NUMBER OF BANK ACCOUNTS OWNED	56
3.4.2	INVESTMENT MADE IN SHARE	57
	MARKET	
3.4.3	INVESTMENT IN DEBT FUND	58
3.4.4	INVESTMENT IN EQUITY	60
3.4.5	INVESTMENT PREFERENCE	61

3.4.6	TYPE OF SECTORS INVESTED	62
3.4.7	TYPE OF COMPANIES INVESTED	63
3.4.8	HOW INVESTORS BECAME AWARE OF INVESTMENT	64
3.5.1	IF AWARENESS CLASSES ARE ATTENDED	66
3.5.2	AMOUNT OF TRADERS AMONG SAMPLE POPULATION	67
3.5.3	STYLE OF INVESTMENT	68
3.5.4	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT	69
3.5.5	HOLDING PATTERN	70
3.5.6	ADVICE YOU WANT TO IMPART TO ANY GREEN HORN	71
3.5.7	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT DECISION	72

	LIST OF FIGURES	
FIGURE	TITLE	PAGE
NO.		NO.
2.1.1	SAVING, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL FORMATION IN THE WORLD	19
2.2.1	SAVING, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL FORMATION IN INDIA	22
2.4.1	KERALA MAP	24
3.2.1	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	36
3.2.3	RELIGION WISE CLASSIFICATION	37
3.2.4	FAMILY STATUS	38

3.2.5	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION	39
3.2.6	MARITAL STATUS	40
3.2.7	AGES AT WHICH BANK ACCOUNT WAS ACCESSED	41
3.2.8	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION OF FAMILY MEMBERS	42
3.2.9	FINANCIAL BACKGROUND OF THE FAMILY	43
3.2.10	SAVINGS BACKGROUND IN THE FAMILY.	44
3.3.1	AREAS SELECTED FOR INVESTMENT	46
3.3.2	PERCENTAGE OF INCOME EARMARKED FOR INVESTMENT	47
3.3.3	PREFERENCE OF INVESTMENT	48
3.3.4	OTHER AVENUES INVESTED	49

3.3.5	MONTHLY INSTALLMENT IN	50
	MUTUAL FUNDS	
3.3.6	MONTHLY PAYMENT IN	51
	RECURRING DEPOSIT	
3.3.7	AMOUNT PAID IN KURRIES	52
3.3.8	INVESTMENT IN POST OFFICE	53
3.3.9	AMOUNT DEPOSITED IN FD	54
3.3.10	AMOUNT INVESTED IN SIP	55
3.4.1	NUMBER OF BANK ACCOUNTS OWNED	57
3.4.2	INVESTMENT MADE IN SHARE MARKET	58
3.4.3	INVESTMENT IN DEBT FUND	59
3.4.4	INVESTMENT IN EQUITY	60
3.4.5	INVESTMENT PREFERENCE	61

3.4.6	TYPE OF SECTORS INVESTED	63
3.4.7	TYPE OF COMPANIES INVESTED	64
3.4.8	HOW INVESTORS BECAME AWARE OF INVESTMENT	65
3.5.1	IF AWARENESS CLASSES ARE ATTENDED	66
3.5.2	AMOUNT OF TRADERS AMONG SAMPLE POPULATION	67
3.5.3	STYLE OF INVESTMENT	68
3.5.4	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT	69
3.5.5	HOLDING PATTERN	70
3.5.6	ADVICE YOU WANT TO IMPART TO ANY GREEN HORN	71
3.5.7	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT DECISION	72

THE ECONOMICS OF NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR DISTRICT

Project report submitted to University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

BACHLEOR OF ARTS

BY

ASRITH K J REG No. CCAUAECR80

MOHAMMED AMEEN HUSSAIN REG No. CCAUAECR91

RASSAL ABUBACKER REG No. CCAUAECR93

ROJIN ROY REG No. CCAUAECR95

SHREYAS C S REG No: CCAUAECR74



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS SELF-FINANCING CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA

2023

This is to certify that this project work entitled "THE ECONOMICS OF

NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR DISTRICT" is a bonafide

research paper in partial fulfillment of the degree of Bachleor of Arts in

Economics under the guidance and supervision of Prof. P.R.Bose, Head of the

Department, Department of Economics- Self Financing, Christ College

Irinjalakuda. We also declare that this project report has not previously formed

the basis for the award of any degree, diploma, associate ship, fellowship or the

similar title recognition.

PROF. P.R. BOSE, M.A, M.Phil

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS - SELF FINANCING

CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

2

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "THE ECONOMICS OF

NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR DISTRICT" is a bonafide

research paper in partial fulfillment of degree of Bachelor Art in Economics

under the guidance and supervision of P.R Bose, Head of the Department,

Department of Economics (self-financing), Christ College Irinjalakuda. We

also declared that this project report has not previously formed the basis for the

award of any Degree, Diploma, Associate ship of fellowship or other similar

title recognition.

ASRITH K J

MOHAMMED AMEEN HUSSAIN

RASSAL ABUBACKER

ROJIN ROY

SHREYAS C S

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

3

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the

direct and indirect co-operation of various people whom we wish to express our

appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, we thank God almighty for

giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to P.R Bose,

Head of the Department, Department of Economics (self-financing), Christ

College Irinjalakuda for his valuable guidance and encouragement throughout

the preparation of the project report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department

of Economics, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for providing

various facilities.

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda finally, we would like to express our gratitude to our parents,

friends, for their timely support and co-operation.

ASRITH K J

MOHAMMED AMEEN HUSSAIN

RASSAL ABUBACKER

ROJIN ROY

SHREYAS C S

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

4

INDEX

S.No	TITLE	Pg. no
	CHAPTER 1: DESIGN OF THE STUDY	
1.1	INTRODUCTION	7
1.2	IMPORTANCE OF THE STUDY	11
1.3	OBJECTIVES	13
1.4	METHODOLOGY	13
1.5	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	14
1.6	LIMITATIONS	18
	CHAPTER 2: AN OVERVIEW ON NUTMEG	
2.1	THE GLOBAL MARKET	20
2.2	NUTMEG MARKET TRENDS	20
2.3	ASIA PACIFIC DOMINATES THE MARKET	21
2.4	HISTORY OF THE SPICE	23
2.5	ECOSYSTEM DIVERSITY	24
2.6	CULTIVAR DIVERSITY	24
2.7	MARKETING PROCESS	25
2.8	MARKETING CHANNELS	25
2.9	PRODUCTION PROCESS	26
2.10	PLANT PROTECTION	29
2.11	NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN INDIA	31
2.12	NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN KERALA	31
2.13	LAND USE PATTERN	31
2.14	IMPORTANT CROPS	31
2.15	NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR	32

CHAPTER 3: DESIGN OF THE STUDY		
3.1	SOCIO- ECONOMIC DATA	34
3.2	INCOME DISTRIBUTION	34
3.3	RELIGION	35
3.4	MEMBERS IN THE FAMILY	36
3.5	OCCUPATION	37
3.6	POVERTY LINE	38
3.7	LAND AREA	39
3.8	CULTIVATION TYPE	40
3.9	SHARE OF CROPS	41
3.10	IRRIGATION SOURCE	42
3.11	IRRIGATION COST	43
3.12	COST COMPONENTS	44
3.13	REVENUE	45
3.14	NET PROFIT	46
CHAPTER 4: FINDINGS & CONCLUSION		
4.1	FINDINGS	49
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	51
4.3	CONCLUSION	51
BIBLIOGRAPHY		
QUESTION SCHEDULE		

GENERAL SAVING AND INVESTMENT BEHAVIOR AMONG UGC AIDED COLLEGE TEACHERS

Project report submitted to Christ College in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

BACHLEOR OF ARTS

BY

ADHIL ABDUL RAHIMAN REG No. CCAUAECR76

AISWARYA LAKSHMI R REG No. CCAUAECR73

BRAVEESH K B REG No. CCAUAECR82

BRITTO A THEKKINIYATH REG No. CCAUAECR83

HEMANTH PH REG No. CCAUAECR86



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF FINANCING)
CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA
2023

This to certify that this project work entitled "GENERAL SAVING

INVESTMENT BEHAVIOR AMONG AND UGC **AIDED**

COLLEGE TEACHERS" is a bonafide research paper in a partial

fulfillment of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Economics under the

guidance and supervision of Assistant Professor Nivedhya CA,

department of economics, Christ college Irinjalakuda. We also declare

that this project report has not previously formed the basis for the award

of any degree, diploma, associate ship, fellowship or the similar title

recognition.

Mrs. NIVEDHYA C.A

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR, ad hoc

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS

CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA.

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "GENERAL

SAVING AND INVESTMENT BEHAVIOR AMONG UGC AIDED

COLLEGE TEACHERS" is a bonafide research paper in partial

fulfillment of degree of Bachelor Art in Economics under the

guidance and supervision of Nivedhya CA, Assistant Professor,

Department of Economics (self financing), Christ College

Irinjalakuda. We also declared that this project report has not

previously formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma,

Associate ship of fellowship or other similar title recognition.

ADHIL ABDUL RAHIMAN

AISWARYA LAKSHMI R

BRAVEESH K B

BRITTO A THEKKINYATH

HEMANTH PH

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

<u>ACKNOWLEDGEMENT</u>

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the direct and indirect co-operation of various people whom we wish to express our appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, we thank God

almighty for giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully

on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to Nivedhya

CA, Assistant Professor, Department of Economics (self financing), Christ

College Irinjalakuda for her valuable guidance and encouragement

throughout the preparation of the project report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department of Economics, Christ College(Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for

providing various facilities.

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College(Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda finally, we would like to express our gratitude to our parents,

friends, for their timely support and co-operation.

ADHIL ABDUL RAHIMAN

AISWARYA LAKSHMI R

BRAVEESH K B

BRITTO A THEKKINYATH

HEMANTH PH

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

	NO
CHAPTER-1	
DESIGN OF THE STUDY	
INTRODUCTION	1
IMPORTANCE OF THE STUDY	5
OBJECTIVES	5
METHODOLOGY	6
REVIEW OF LITERATURE	7
LIMITATIONS	16
APTER-2 SAVING ,INVEESTMENT AND CAP	
	18
FORMATION IN THE WORLD	
SAVINGS, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL FORMATION IN INDIA	19
	INTRODUCTION IMPORTANCE OF THE STUDY OBJECTIVES METHODOLOGY REVIEW OF LITERATURE LIMITATIONS APTER-2 SAVING, INVEESTMENT AND CAPMATION OF INDIA AND KERALA: AN OVER SAVING, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL FORMATION IN THE WORLD SAVINGS, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL

2.3	KERALA STATE-PROFILE	22
2.4	PHYSIOGRAPHY	23
2.5	GEOGRAPHY OF KERALA	27
2.6	ECONOMY OF KERALA	28
2.7	SOCIOECONOMIC ASPECT OF KERALA	28
2.8	KERALA POPULATION BY RELIGION	30
СНА	PTER-3 DATA OF SAVING AND INVESTM	MENT
BEHAVIOR AMONG UGC AIDED COLLEGE TEACHERS		
3.1	INTRODUCTION	33
3.2	SOCIO ECONOMIC CONDITION OF	34
	INVESTMENT	
3.2.1	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	RELIGION WISE CLASSIFICATION	36
3.2.4	FAMILY STATUS	37
3.2.5	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION	38
		•

3.2.6	MARITAL STATUS	39
3.2.7	AGES AT WHICH BANK ACCOUNT WAS ACCESSED	40
3.2.8	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION OF FAMILY MEMBERS	41
3.2.9	FINANCIAL BACKGROUND OF THE FAMILY	42
3.2.10	SAVINGS BACKGROUND IN THE FAMILY.	44
3.3	THE INVESTMENT BEHAVIOUR OF EMPLOYESS IN VARIOUS FINANCIAL ASSETS LIKE MUTUAL FUNDS ,FD,GOLD,SIP & POST OFFICE	45
3.3.1	AREAS SELECTED FOR INVESTMENT	45
3.3.2	PERCENTAGE OF INCOME EARMARKED FOR INVESTMENT	46
3.3.3	PREFERENCE OF INVESTMENT	47
3.3.4	OTHER AVENUES INVESTED	48

3.3.5	MONTHLY INSTALLMENT IN MUTUAL FUNDS	49
3.3.6	MONTHLY PAYMENT IN RECURRING DEPOSIT	50
3.3.7	AMOUNT PAID IN KURRIES	51
3.3.8	INVESTMENT IN POST OFFICE	53
3.3.9	AMOUNT DEPOSITED IN FD	54
3.3.10	AMOUNT INVESTED IN SIP	55
3.4	THE INVESTMENT BEHAVIOUR OF SAMPLEPOPULATION IN THE PRIMARY MARKET TRADING IN STOCK EXCHNGE DEBT,EQUITY,SAVINGS BANK	56
3.4.1	NUMBER OF BANK ACCOUNTS OWNED	56
3.4.2	INVESTMENT MADE IN SHARE MARKET	57
3.4.3	INVESTMENT IN DEBT FUND	58
3.4.4	INVESTMENT IN EQUITY	60
3.4.5	INVESTMENT PREFERENCE	61

3.4.6	TYPE OF SECTORS INVESTED	62
3.4.7	TYPE OF COMPANIES INVESTED	63
3.4.8	HOW INVESTORS BECAME AWARE OF INVESTMENT	64
3.5	TO UNDERSTAND THE EXPERIENCE OF THE TRADERS	66
3.5.1	IF AWARENESS CLASSES ARE ATTENDED	66
3.5.2	AMOUNT OF TRADERS AMONG SAMPLE POPULATION	67
3.5.3	STYLE OF INVESTMENT	68
3.5.4	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT	69
3.5.5	HOLDING PATTERN	70
3.5.6	ADVICE YOU WANT TO IMPART TO ANY GREEN HORN	71
3.5.7	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT DECISION	72
	CHAPTER-4 CONCLUSION AND FINDINGS	1

4.1	FINDINGS	74
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	76
4.3	CONCLUSION	77
BIBLIOGRAPHY		
QUESTION SCHEDULE		

	LIST OF TABLES	
TABLE	TITLE	PAGE
NO.		NO.
2.4.1	KERALA OVERVIEW	26
2.7.1	KERALA DEMOGRAPHICS	29
2.8.1	RELIGION	31
3.2	SOCIO ECONOMIC CONDITION OF INVESTMENT	34
3.2.1	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	RELIGION WISE CLASSIFICATION	36
3.2.4	FAMILY STATUS	37

3.2.5	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION	38
3.2.6	MARITAL STATUS	39
3.2.7	AGES AT WHICH BANK ACCOUNT WAS ACCESSED	40
3.2.8	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION OF FAMILY MEMBERS	41
3.2.9	FINANCIAL BACKGROUND OF THE FAMILY	42
3.2.10	SAVINGS BACKGROUND IN THE FAMILY.	44
3.3.1	AREAS SELECTED FOR INVESTMENT	45
3.3.2	PERCENTAGE OF INCOME EARMARKED FOR INVESTMENT	46
3.3.3	PREFERENCE OF INVESTMENT	47
3.3.4	OTHER AVENUES INVESTED	48

3.3.5	MONTHLY INSTALLMENT IN	49
	MUTUAL FUNDS	
3.3.6	MONTHLY PAYMENT IN	50
	RECURRING DEPOSIT	
3.3.7	AMOUNT PAID IN KURRIES	51
3.3.8	INVESTMENT IN POST OFFICE	53
3.3.9	AMOUNT DEPOSITED IN FD	54
3.3.10	AMOUNT INVESTED IN SIP	55
3.4.1	NUMBER OF BANK ACCOUNTS OWNED	56
3.4.2	INVESTMENT MADE IN SHARE	57
	MARKET	
3.4.3	INVESTMENT IN DEBT FUND	58
3.4.4	INVESTMENT IN EQUITY	60
3.4.5	INVESTMENT PREFERENCE	61

3.4.6	TYPE OF SECTORS INVESTED	62
3.4.7	TYPE OF COMPANIES INVESTED	63
3.4.8	HOW INVESTORS BECAME AWARE OF INVESTMENT	64
3.5.1	IF AWARENESS CLASSES ARE ATTENDED	66
3.5.2	AMOUNT OF TRADERS AMONG SAMPLE POPULATION	67
3.5.3	STYLE OF INVESTMENT	68
3.5.4	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT	69
3.5.5	HOLDING PATTERN	70
3.5.6	ADVICE YOU WANT TO IMPART TO ANY GREEN HORN	71
3.5.7	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT DECISION	72

	LIST OF FIGURES	
FIGURE	TITLE	PAGE
NO.		NO.
2.1.1	SAVING, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL FORMATION IN THE WORLD	19
2.2.1	SAVING, INVESTMENT AND CAPITAL FORMATION IN INDIA	22
2.4.1	KERALA MAP	24
3.2.1	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	36
3.2.3	RELIGION WISE CLASSIFICATION	37
3.2.4	FAMILY STATUS	38

3.2.5	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION	39
3.2.6	MARITAL STATUS	40
3.2.7	AGES AT WHICH BANK ACCOUNT WAS ACCESSED	41
3.2.8	EDUCATION QUALIFICATION OF FAMILY MEMBERS	42
3.2.9	FINANCIAL BACKGROUND OF THE FAMILY	43
3.2.10	SAVINGS BACKGROUND IN THE FAMILY.	44
3.3.1	AREAS SELECTED FOR INVESTMENT	46
3.3.2	PERCENTAGE OF INCOME EARMARKED FOR INVESTMENT	47
3.3.3	PREFERENCE OF INVESTMENT	48
3.3.4	OTHER AVENUES INVESTED	49

3.3.5	MONTHLY INSTALLMENT IN	50
	MUTUAL FUNDS	
3.3.6	MONTHLY PAYMENT IN	51
	RECURRING DEPOSIT	
3.3.7	AMOUNT PAID IN KURRIES	52
3.3.8	INVESTMENT IN POST OFFICE	53
3.3.9	AMOUNT DEPOSITED IN FD	54
3.3.10	AMOUNT INVESTED IN SIP	55
3.4.1	NUMBER OF BANK ACCOUNTS OWNED	57
3.4.2	INVESTMENT MADE IN SHARE MARKET	58
3.4.3	INVESTMENT IN DEBT FUND	59
3.4.4	INVESTMENT IN EQUITY	60
3.4.5	INVESTMENT PREFERENCE	61

3.4.6	TYPE OF SECTORS INVESTED	63
3.4.7	TYPE OF COMPANIES INVESTED	64
3.4.8	HOW INVESTORS BECAME AWARE OF INVESTMENT	65
3.5.1	IF AWARENESS CLASSES ARE ATTENDED	66
3.5.2	AMOUNT OF TRADERS AMONG SAMPLE POPULATION	67
3.5.3	STYLE OF INVESTMENT	68
3.5.4	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT	69
3.5.5	HOLDING PATTERN	70
3.5.6	ADVICE YOU WANT TO IMPART TO ANY GREEN HORN	71
3.5.7	FACTORS INFLUENCING INVESTMENT DECISION	72

A CASE STUDY ON ONLINE SHOPPING OF COLLEGE STUDENTS ON IRINJALAKUDA MUNCIPALITY

Project report submitted to

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), IRINJALAKUDA

In partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Submitted by
ALTHAF SAMEEM (CCAUAECR77)
JOSEPH SAJI (CCAUAECR89)
NANDANA T C (CCAUAECR92)
RIZVAN M A (CCAUAECR94)
SHARON SHAJU C (CCAUAECR98)

Under the guidance of

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR Ad-hoc SHEREENA K.S



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF-FINANCING)

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS),
IRINJALAKUDA
UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT
MARCH 2023

This is to certify that the project entitled, A CASE STUDY ON ONLINE SHOPPING OF COLLEGE STUDENTS ON IRINJALAKUDA MUNCIPALITY is a bone-fide record of project work done by ALTHAF SAMEEM, JOSEPH SAJI, NANDANA TC, RIZVAN MA, SHARON SHAJU C

in partial fulfillment of the degree of bachelor of arts in Economics under my guidance and supervision and that it has not previously formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma, Associateship or Fellowship to them.

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:31/03/2023

Shereena. K.S

Assistant professor Ad-hoc

Department of Economics (self financing)

Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda

We , hereby declare that the bona-fide record of A CASE STUDY ON

ONLINE SHOPPING OF COLLEGE STUDENTS ON IRINJALAKUDA

MUNCIPALITY done in partial fulfillment of the Bachelor of Arts in

Economics degree program of Calicut University under the guidance of

Shereena K S Assistant professor Ad-hoc , Department of Economics (self-

financing), Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

I also declare that the project has not formed the basis of reward of any degree

or any other similar title to any other university.

Place:IRINJALAKUDA

Date: 31/03/2023

ALTHAF SAMEEM

JOSEPH SAJI NANDANA TC

RIZVAN MA

SHARON SHAJU C

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

First, I praise and thank God Almighty who showers his plentiful blessings upon me, who guide, shield and strengthen me all the time.

I wish to express my profound gratitude and heart-felt thanks to our Principal Rev. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI for his encouragement and for giving me the permission for the study. I express my gratitude to P. R. Bose, Head of the Department of Economics (self-financing)

I am thankful to Sherrena K S Assistant professor Ad-hoc, my project guide, for his valuable guidance and help during the course of my work and other faculties of the department for their valuable and co-operation, rendered for the successful completion of my project.

I put forward my thankfulness to the Librarian and Non-teaching staffs of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for their co-operation.

I also take this opportunity to thank my parents, friends and classmates who have been a source of inspiration. Without their encouragement, it would not have been possible for me to complete my project successfully.

Place : Irinjalakuda Date : 31/03/2023

> ALTHAF SAMEEM JOSEPH SAJI NANDANA TC RIZVAN MA SHARON SHAJU C

TABLES OF CONTENTS

CHAPTER NO	TITLE	PAGE NO
1	DESIGN OF STUDY	1-10
1.1	INTRODUCTION	2-4
1.2	OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY	5
1.3	METHODOLOGY OF THE STUDY	5
1.4	SIGNIFICANCE OF THE STUDY	5
1.5	LIMITATIONS OF THE STUDY	6
1.6	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	6-10
2	AN OVERIEW OF THE STUDY	11-26
2.1	EMERGENCE OF ONLINE SHOPPING	12-15
2.2	IMPORTANCE OF ONLINE SHOPPING	15-17
2.3	DRAWBACKS OF ONLINE SHOPPING	17-18
2.4	MOBILE SHOPPING BEHAVIOUR	18-20
2.5	ONLINE SHOPPING SITES	20-22
2.6	ONLINE PAYMENTS METHODS	22-23
2.7	FUTURE OF ONLINE SHOPPING	23-26
3	DATA ANALYSIS	27-51
3.1	PROFILE OF THE STUDY AREA	28
3.1.1	IRINJALAKUDA : AN OVERWIEW	28-30
3.1.2	IRINJALAKUDA: GENERAL INFORMATION	31
3.1.3	MAP OF IRINJALAKUDA MUNICIPALITY	32
3.1.4	COLLEGES IN IRINJALAKUDA MUNICIPALITY	33
3.2	DATA ANALYSIS	34

3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36
3.2.4	SOURCE OF INCOME	37
3.2.5	PREFERENCE LEVEL	38
3.2.6	PRODUCTS PURCHASED FROM ONLINE	39
3.2.7	PRODUCTS THAT WILL NOT PURCHASE FROM ONLINE	40
3.2.8	FREQUENCY OF PURCHASE	41
3.2.9	PAYMENT METHOD	42
3.2.10	FINDING OUT ABOUT NEW ONLINE PRODUCTS	43
3.2.11	PREFERRED ONLINE SITES	44
3.2.12	CUSTOMER SERVICE	45
3.2.13	SAFETY MEASURES	46
3.2.14	CONCERNS ABOUT ONLINE SHOPPING	47
3.2.15	LIMITATIONS ON SPENDING ONLINE	48
3.2.16	EXPENSIVE ITEMS FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS	49
3.2.17	SUGGESTION REGARDING ONLINE SHOPPING	50-51
4	FINDING AND CONCLUSION	52
4.1	FINDINGS	53-54
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	55
4.3	CONCLUSION	55
	BIBLIOGRAPHY	56-58
	APPENDIX	59-64

LIST OF TABLES

TABLE NO	TITLE	PAGE NO
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36
3.2.4	SOURCE OF INCOME	37
3.2.5	PREFERENCE LEVEL	38
3.2.6	PRODUCTS PURCHASED FROM ONLINE	39
3.2.7	PRODUCTS THAT WILL NOT PURCHASE FROM ONLINE	40
3.2.8	FREQUENCY OF PURCHASE	41
3.2.9	PAYMENT METHOD	42
3.2.10	FINDING OUT ABOUT NEW ONLINE PRODUCTS	43
3.2.11	PREFERRED ONLINE SITES	44
3.2.12	CUSTOMER SERVICE	45
3.2.13	SAFETY MEASURES	46
3.2.14	CONCERNS ABOUT ONLINE SHOPPING	47
3.2.15	LIMITATIONS ON SPENDING ONLINE	48
3.2.16	EXPENSIVE ITEMS FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS	49
3.2.17	SUGGESTION REGARDING ONLINE SHOPPING	50-51
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36

LIST OF FIGURES

TABLE NO	TITLE	PAGE NO
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36
3.2.4	SOURCE OF INCOME	37
3.2.5	PREFERENCE LEVEL	38
3.2.6	PRODUCTS PURCHASED FROM ONLINE	39
3.2.7	PRODUCTS THAT WILL NOT PURCHASE FROM ONLINE	40
3.2.8	FREQUENCY OF PURCHASE	41
3.2.9	PAYMENT METHOD	42
3.2.10	FINDING OUT ABOUT NEW ONLINE PRODUCTS	43
3.2.11	PREFERRED ONLINE SITES	44
3.2.12	CUSTOMER SERVICE	45

3.2.13	SAFETY MEASURES	46
3.2.14	CONCERNS ABOUT ONLINE SHOPPING	47
3.2.15	LIMITATIONS ON SPENDING ONLINE	48
3.2.16	EXPENSIVE ITEMS FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS	49
3.2.17	SUGGESTION REGARDING ONLINE SHOPPING	50-51
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34

A CASE STUDY ON ONLINE SHOPPING OF COLLEGE STUDENTS ON IRINJALAKUDA MUNCIPALITY

Project report submitted to

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), IRINJALAKUDA

In partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Submitted by
ALTHAF SAMEEM (CCAUAECR77)
JOSEPH SAJI (CCAUAECR89)
NANDANA T C (CCAUAECR92)
RIZVAN M A (CCAUAECR94)
SHARON SHAJU C (CCAUAECR98)

Under the guidance of

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR Ad-hoc SHEREENA K.S



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF-FINANCING)

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS),
IRINJALAKUDA
UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT
MARCH 2023

This is to certify that the project entitled, A CASE STUDY ON ONLINE SHOPPING OF COLLEGE STUDENTS ON IRINJALAKUDA MUNCIPALITY is a bone-fide record of project work done by ALTHAF SAMEEM, JOSEPH SAJI, NANDANA TC, RIZVAN MA, SHARON SHAJU C

in partial fulfillment of the degree of bachelor of arts in Economics under my guidance and supervision and that it has not previously formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma, Associateship or Fellowship to them.

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:31/03/2023

Shereena. K.S

Assistant professor Ad-hoc

Department of Economics (self financing)

Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda

We , hereby declare that the bona-fide record of A CASE STUDY ON

ONLINE SHOPPING OF COLLEGE STUDENTS ON IRINJALAKUDA

MUNCIPALITY done in partial fulfillment of the Bachelor of Arts in

Economics degree program of Calicut University under the guidance of

Shereena K S Assistant professor Ad-hoc , Department of Economics (self-

financing), Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

I also declare that the project has not formed the basis of reward of any degree

or any other similar title to any other university.

Place:IRINJALAKUDA

Date: 31/03/2023

ALTHAF SAMEEM

JOSEPH SAJI NANDANA TC

RIZVAN MA

SHARON SHAJU C

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

First, I praise and thank God Almighty who showers his plentiful blessings upon me, who guide, shield and strengthen me all the time.

I wish to express my profound gratitude and heart-felt thanks to our Principal Rev. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI for his encouragement and for giving me the permission for the study. I express my gratitude to P. R. Bose, Head of the Department of Economics (self-financing)

I am thankful to Sherrena K S Assistant professor Ad-hoc, my project guide, for his valuable guidance and help during the course of my work and other faculties of the department for their valuable and co-operation, rendered for the successful completion of my project.

I put forward my thankfulness to the Librarian and Non-teaching staffs of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for their co-operation.

I also take this opportunity to thank my parents, friends and classmates who have been a source of inspiration. Without their encouragement, it would not have been possible for me to complete my project successfully.

Place : Irinjalakuda Date : 31/03/2023

> ALTHAF SAMEEM JOSEPH SAJI NANDANA TC RIZVAN MA SHARON SHAJU C

TABLES OF CONTENTS

CHAPTER NO	TITLE	PAGE NO
1	DESIGN OF STUDY	1-10
1.1	INTRODUCTION	2-4
1.2	OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY	5
1.3	METHODOLOGY OF THE STUDY	5
1.4	SIGNIFICANCE OF THE STUDY	5
1.5	LIMITATIONS OF THE STUDY	6
1.6	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	6-10
2	AN OVERIEW OF THE STUDY	11-26
2.1	EMERGENCE OF ONLINE SHOPPING	12-15
2.2	IMPORTANCE OF ONLINE SHOPPING	15-17
2.3	DRAWBACKS OF ONLINE SHOPPING	17-18
2.4	MOBILE SHOPPING BEHAVIOUR	18-20
2.5	ONLINE SHOPPING SITES	20-22
2.6	ONLINE PAYMENTS METHODS	22-23
2.7	FUTURE OF ONLINE SHOPPING	23-26
3	DATA ANALYSIS	27-51
3.1	PROFILE OF THE STUDY AREA	28
3.1.1	IRINJALAKUDA : AN OVERWIEW	28-30
3.1.2	IRINJALAKUDA: GENERAL INFORMATION	31
3.1.3	MAP OF IRINJALAKUDA MUNICIPALITY	32
3.1.4	COLLEGES IN IRINJALAKUDA MUNICIPALITY	33
3.2	DATA ANALYSIS	34

3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36
3.2.4	SOURCE OF INCOME	37
3.2.5	PREFERENCE LEVEL	38
3.2.6	PRODUCTS PURCHASED FROM ONLINE	39
3.2.7	PRODUCTS THAT WILL NOT PURCHASE FROM ONLINE	40
3.2.8	FREQUENCY OF PURCHASE	41
3.2.9	PAYMENT METHOD	42
3.2.10	FINDING OUT ABOUT NEW ONLINE PRODUCTS	43
3.2.11	PREFERRED ONLINE SITES	44
3.2.12	CUSTOMER SERVICE	45
3.2.13	SAFETY MEASURES	46
3.2.14	CONCERNS ABOUT ONLINE SHOPPING	47
3.2.15	LIMITATIONS ON SPENDING ONLINE	48
3.2.16	EXPENSIVE ITEMS FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS	49
3.2.17	SUGGESTION REGARDING ONLINE SHOPPING	50-51
4	FINDING AND CONCLUSION	52
4.1	FINDINGS	53-54
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	55
4.3	CONCLUSION	55
	BIBLIOGRAPHY	56-58
	APPENDIX	59-64

LIST OF TABLES

TABLE NO	TITLE	PAGE NO
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36
3.2.4	SOURCE OF INCOME	37
3.2.5	PREFERENCE LEVEL	38
3.2.6	PRODUCTS PURCHASED FROM ONLINE	39
3.2.7	PRODUCTS THAT WILL NOT PURCHASE FROM ONLINE	40
3.2.8	FREQUENCY OF PURCHASE	41
3.2.9	PAYMENT METHOD	42
3.2.10	FINDING OUT ABOUT NEW ONLINE PRODUCTS	43
3.2.11	PREFERRED ONLINE SITES	44
3.2.12	CUSTOMER SERVICE	45
3.2.13	SAFETY MEASURES	46
3.2.14	CONCERNS ABOUT ONLINE SHOPPING	47
3.2.15	LIMITATIONS ON SPENDING ONLINE	48
3.2.16	EXPENSIVE ITEMS FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS	49
3.2.17	SUGGESTION REGARDING ONLINE SHOPPING	50-51
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36

LIST OF FIGURES

TABLE NO	TITLE	PAGE NO
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36
3.2.4	SOURCE OF INCOME	37
3.2.5	PREFERENCE LEVEL	38
3.2.6	PRODUCTS PURCHASED FROM ONLINE	39
3.2.7	PRODUCTS THAT WILL NOT PURCHASE FROM ONLINE	40
3.2.8	FREQUENCY OF PURCHASE	41
3.2.9	PAYMENT METHOD	42
3.2.10	FINDING OUT ABOUT NEW ONLINE PRODUCTS	43
3.2.11	PREFERRED ONLINE SITES	44
3.2.12	CUSTOMER SERVICE	45

3.2.13	SAFETY MEASURES	46
3.2.14	CONCERNS ABOUT ONLINE SHOPPING	47
3.2.15	LIMITATIONS ON SPENDING ONLINE	48
3.2.16	EXPENSIVE ITEMS FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS	49
3.2.17	SUGGESTION REGARDING ONLINE SHOPPING	50-51
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34

THE ECONOMICS OF NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR DISTRICT

Project report submitted to University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

BACHLEOR OF ARTS

BY

ASRITH K J REG No. CCAUAECR80

MOHAMMED AMEEN HUSSAIN REG No. CCAUAECR91

RASSAL ABUBACKER REG No. CCAUAECR93

ROJIN ROY REG No. CCAUAECR95

SHREYAS C S REG No: CCAUAECR74



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS SELF-FINANCING CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that this project work entitled "THE ECONOMICS OF

NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR DISTRICT" is a bonafide

research paper in partial fulfillment of the degree of Bachleor of Arts in

Economics under the guidance and supervision of Prof. P.R.Bose, Head of the

Department, Department of Economics- Self Financing, Christ College

Irinjalakuda. We also declare that this project report has not previously formed

the basis for the award of any degree, diploma, associate ship, fellowship or the

similar title recognition.

PROF. P.R. BOSE, M.A, M.Phil

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS - SELF FINANCING

CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

DECLARATION

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "THE ECONOMICS OF

NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR DISTRICT" is a bonafide

research paper in partial fulfillment of degree of Bachelor Art in Economics

under the guidance and supervision of P.R Bose, Head of the Department,

Department of Economics (self-financing), Christ College Irinjalakuda. We

also declared that this project report has not previously formed the basis for the

award of any Degree, Diploma, Associate ship of fellowship or other similar

title recognition.

ASRITH K J

MOHAMMED AMEEN HUSSAIN

RASSAL ABUBACKER

ROJIN ROY

SHREYAS C S

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the

direct and indirect co-operation of various people whom we wish to express our

appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, we thank God almighty for

giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to P.R Bose,

Head of the Department, Department of Economics (self-financing), Christ

College Irinjalakuda for his valuable guidance and encouragement throughout

the preparation of the project report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department

of Economics, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for providing

various facilities.

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda finally, we would like to express our gratitude to our parents,

friends, for their timely support and co-operation.

ASRITH K J

MOHAMMED AMEEN HUSSAIN

RASSAL ABUBACKER

ROJIN ROY

SHREYAS C S

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

INDEX

S.No	TITLE	Pg. no
	CHAPTER 1: DESIGN OF THE STUDY	
1.1	INTRODUCTION	7
1.2	IMPORTANCE OF THE STUDY	11
1.3	OBJECTIVES	13
1.4	METHODOLOGY	13
1.5	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	14
1.6	LIMITATIONS	18
	CHAPTER 2: AN OVERVIEW ON NUTMEG	
2.1	THE GLOBAL MARKET	20
2.2	NUTMEG MARKET TRENDS	20
2.3	ASIA PACIFIC DOMINATES THE MARKET	21
2.4	HISTORY OF THE SPICE	23
2.5	ECOSYSTEM DIVERSITY	24
2.6	CULTIVAR DIVERSITY	24
2.7	MARKETING PROCESS	25
2.8	MARKETING CHANNELS	25
2.9	PRODUCTION PROCESS	26
2.10	PLANT PROTECTION	29
2.11	NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN INDIA	31
2.12	NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN KERALA	31
2.13	LAND USE PATTERN	31
2.14	IMPORTANT CROPS	31
2.15	NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR	32

CHAPTER 3: DESIGN OF THE STUDY		
3.1	SOCIO- ECONOMIC DATA	34
3.2	INCOME DISTRIBUTION	34
3.3	RELIGION	35
3.4	MEMBERS IN THE FAMILY	36
3.5	OCCUPATION	37
3.6	POVERTY LINE	38
3.7	LAND AREA	39
3.8	CULTIVATION TYPE	40
3.9	SHARE OF CROPS	41
3.10	IRRIGATION SOURCE	42
3.11	IRRIGATION COST	43
3.12	COST COMPONENTS	44
3.13	REVENUE	45
3.14	NET PROFIT	46
CHAPTER 4: FINDINGS & CONCLUSION		
4.1	FINDINGS	49
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	51
4.3	CONCLUSION	51
BIBLIOGRAPHY		
QUESTION SCHEDULE		

A CASE STUDY ON ONLINE SHOPPING OF COLLEGE STUDENTS ON IRINJALAKUDA MUNCIPALITY

Project report submitted to

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), IRINJALAKUDA

In partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Submitted by
ALTHAF SAMEEM (CCAUAECR77)
JOSEPH SAJI (CCAUAECR89)
NANDANA T C (CCAUAECR92)
RIZVAN M A (CCAUAECR94)
SHARON SHAJU C (CCAUAECR98)

Under the guidance of

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR Ad-hoc SHEREENA K.S



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF-FINANCING)

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS),
IRINJALAKUDA
UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT
MARCH 2023

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the project entitled, A CASE STUDY ON ONLINE SHOPPING OF COLLEGE STUDENTS ON IRINJALAKUDA MUNCIPALITY is a bone-fide record of project work done by ALTHAF SAMEEM, JOSEPH SAJI, NANDANA TC, RIZVAN MA, SHARON SHAJU C

in partial fulfillment of the degree of bachelor of arts in Economics under my guidance and supervision and that it has not previously formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma, Associateship or Fellowship to them.

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:31/03/2023

Shereena. K.S

Assistant professor Ad-hoc

Department of Economics (self financing)

Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda

DECLARATION

We , hereby declare that the bona-fide record of A CASE STUDY ON

ONLINE SHOPPING OF COLLEGE STUDENTS ON IRINJALAKUDA

MUNCIPALITY done in partial fulfillment of the Bachelor of Arts in

Economics degree program of Calicut University under the guidance of

Shereena K S Assistant professor Ad-hoc , Department of Economics (self-

financing), Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

I also declare that the project has not formed the basis of reward of any degree

or any other similar title to any other university.

Place:IRINJALAKUDA

Date: 31/03/2023

ALTHAF SAMEEM

JOSEPH SAJI NANDANA TC

RIZVAN MA

SHARON SHAJU C

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

First, I praise and thank God Almighty who showers his plentiful blessings upon me, who guide, shield and strengthen me all the time.

I wish to express my profound gratitude and heart-felt thanks to our Principal Rev. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI for his encouragement and for giving me the permission for the study. I express my gratitude to P. R. Bose, Head of the Department of Economics (self-financing)

I am thankful to Sherrena K S Assistant professor Ad-hoc, my project guide, for his valuable guidance and help during the course of my work and other faculties of the department for their valuable and co-operation, rendered for the successful completion of my project.

I put forward my thankfulness to the Librarian and Non-teaching staffs of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for their co-operation.

I also take this opportunity to thank my parents, friends and classmates who have been a source of inspiration. Without their encouragement, it would not have been possible for me to complete my project successfully.

Place : Irinjalakuda Date : 31/03/2023

> ALTHAF SAMEEM JOSEPH SAJI NANDANA TC RIZVAN MA SHARON SHAJU C

TABLES OF CONTENTS

CHAPTER NO	TITLE	PAGE NO
1	DESIGN OF STUDY	1-10
1.1	INTRODUCTION	2-4
1.2	OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY	5
1.3	METHODOLOGY OF THE STUDY	5
1.4	SIGNIFICANCE OF THE STUDY	5
1.5	LIMITATIONS OF THE STUDY	6
1.6	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	6-10
2	AN OVERIEW OF THE STUDY	11-26
2.1	EMERGENCE OF ONLINE SHOPPING	12-15
2.2	IMPORTANCE OF ONLINE SHOPPING	15-17
2.3	DRAWBACKS OF ONLINE SHOPPING	17-18
2.4	MOBILE SHOPPING BEHAVIOUR	18-20
2.5	ONLINE SHOPPING SITES	20-22
2.6	ONLINE PAYMENTS METHODS	22-23
2.7	FUTURE OF ONLINE SHOPPING	23-26
3	DATA ANALYSIS	27-51
3.1	PROFILE OF THE STUDY AREA	28
3.1.1	IRINJALAKUDA : AN OVERWIEW	28-30
3.1.2	IRINJALAKUDA: GENERAL INFORMATION	31
3.1.3	MAP OF IRINJALAKUDA MUNICIPALITY	32
3.1.4	COLLEGES IN IRINJALAKUDA MUNICIPALITY	33
3.2	DATA ANALYSIS	34

3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36
3.2.4	SOURCE OF INCOME	37
3.2.5	PREFERENCE LEVEL	38
3.2.6	PRODUCTS PURCHASED FROM ONLINE	39
3.2.7	PRODUCTS THAT WILL NOT PURCHASE FROM ONLINE	40
3.2.8	FREQUENCY OF PURCHASE	41
3.2.9	PAYMENT METHOD	42
3.2.10	FINDING OUT ABOUT NEW ONLINE PRODUCTS	43
3.2.11	PREFERRED ONLINE SITES	44
3.2.12	CUSTOMER SERVICE	45
3.2.13	SAFETY MEASURES	46
3.2.14	CONCERNS ABOUT ONLINE SHOPPING	47
3.2.15	LIMITATIONS ON SPENDING ONLINE	48
3.2.16	EXPENSIVE ITEMS FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS	49
3.2.17	SUGGESTION REGARDING ONLINE SHOPPING	50-51
4	FINDING AND CONCLUSION	52
4.1	FINDINGS	53-54
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	55
4.3	CONCLUSION	55
	BIBLIOGRAPHY	56-58
	APPENDIX	59-64

LIST OF TABLES

TABLE NO	TITLE	PAGE NO
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36
3.2.4	SOURCE OF INCOME	37
3.2.5	PREFERENCE LEVEL	38
3.2.6	PRODUCTS PURCHASED FROM ONLINE	39
3.2.7	PRODUCTS THAT WILL NOT PURCHASE FROM ONLINE	40
3.2.8	FREQUENCY OF PURCHASE	41
3.2.9	PAYMENT METHOD	42
3.2.10	FINDING OUT ABOUT NEW ONLINE PRODUCTS	43
3.2.11	PREFERRED ONLINE SITES	44
3.2.12	CUSTOMER SERVICE	45
3.2.13	SAFETY MEASURES	46
3.2.14	CONCERNS ABOUT ONLINE SHOPPING	47
3.2.15	LIMITATIONS ON SPENDING ONLINE	48
3.2.16	EXPENSIVE ITEMS FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS	49
3.2.17	SUGGESTION REGARDING ONLINE SHOPPING	50-51
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36

LIST OF FIGURES

TABLE NO	TITLE	PAGE NO
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36
3.2.4	SOURCE OF INCOME	37
3.2.5	PREFERENCE LEVEL	38
3.2.6	PRODUCTS PURCHASED FROM ONLINE	39
3.2.7	PRODUCTS THAT WILL NOT PURCHASE FROM ONLINE	40
3.2.8	FREQUENCY OF PURCHASE	41
3.2.9	PAYMENT METHOD	42
3.2.10	FINDING OUT ABOUT NEW ONLINE PRODUCTS	43
3.2.11	PREFERRED ONLINE SITES	44
3.2.12	CUSTOMER SERVICE	45

3.2.13	SAFETY MEASURES	46
3.2.14	CONCERNS ABOUT ONLINE SHOPPING	47
3.2.15	LIMITATIONS ON SPENDING ONLINE	48
3.2.16	EXPENSIVE ITEMS FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS	49
3.2.17	SUGGESTION REGARDING ONLINE SHOPPING	50-51
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34

THE ECONOMICS OF NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR DISTRICT

Project report submitted to University of Calicut in partial fulfillment of the requirement for the award of the degree of

BACHLEOR OF ARTS

BY

ASRITH K J REG No. CCAUAECR80

MOHAMMED AMEEN HUSSAIN REG No. CCAUAECR91

RASSAL ABUBACKER REG No. CCAUAECR93

ROJIN ROY REG No. CCAUAECR95

SHREYAS C S REG No: CCAUAECR74



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS SELF-FINANCING CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that this project work entitled "THE ECONOMICS OF

NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR DISTRICT" is a bonafide

research paper in partial fulfillment of the degree of Bachleor of Arts in

Economics under the guidance and supervision of Prof. P.R.Bose, Head of the

Department, Department of Economics- Self Financing, Christ College

Irinjalakuda. We also declare that this project report has not previously formed

the basis for the award of any degree, diploma, associate ship, fellowship or the

similar title recognition.

PROF. P.R. BOSE, M.A, M.Phil

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS - SELF FINANCING

CHRIST COLLEGE, IRINJALAKUDA

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

DECLARATION

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "THE ECONOMICS OF

NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR DISTRICT" is a bonafide

research paper in partial fulfillment of degree of Bachelor Art in Economics

under the guidance and supervision of P.R Bose, Head of the Department,

Department of Economics (self-financing), Christ College Irinjalakuda. We

also declared that this project report has not previously formed the basis for the

award of any Degree, Diploma, Associate ship of fellowship or other similar

title recognition.

ASRITH K J

MOHAMMED AMEEN HUSSAIN

RASSAL ABUBACKER

ROJIN ROY

SHREYAS C S

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the

direct and indirect co-operation of various people whom we wish to express our

appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, we thank God almighty for

giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to P.R Bose,

Head of the Department, Department of Economics (self-financing), Christ

College Irinjalakuda for his valuable guidance and encouragement throughout

the preparation of the project report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department

of Economics, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for providing

various facilities.

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda finally, we would like to express our gratitude to our parents,

friends, for their timely support and co-operation.

ASRITH K J

MOHAMMED AMEEN HUSSAIN

RASSAL ABUBACKER

ROJIN ROY

SHREYAS C S

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:

INDEX

S.No	TITLE	Pg. no		
	CHAPTER 1: DESIGN OF THE STUDY			
1.1	INTRODUCTION	7		
1.2	IMPORTANCE OF THE STUDY	11		
1.3	OBJECTIVES	13		
1.4	METHODOLOGY	13		
1.5	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	14		
1.6	LIMITATIONS	18		
	CHAPTER 2: AN OVERVIEW ON NUTMEG			
2.1	THE GLOBAL MARKET	20		
2.2	NUTMEG MARKET TRENDS	20		
2.3	ASIA PACIFIC DOMINATES THE MARKET	21		
2.4	HISTORY OF THE SPICE	23		
2.5	ECOSYSTEM DIVERSITY	24		
2.6	CULTIVAR DIVERSITY	24		
2.7	MARKETING PROCESS	25		
2.8	MARKETING CHANNELS	25		
2.9	PRODUCTION PROCESS	26		
2.10	PLANT PROTECTION	29		
2.11	NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN INDIA	31		
2.12	NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN KERALA	31		
2.13	LAND USE PATTERN	31		
2.14	IMPORTANT CROPS	31		
2.15	NUTMEG CULTIVATION IN THRISSUR	32		

CHAPTER 3: DESIGN OF THE STUDY		
3.1	SOCIO- ECONOMIC DATA	34
3.2	INCOME DISTRIBUTION	34
3.3	RELIGION	35
3.4	MEMBERS IN THE FAMILY	36
3.5	OCCUPATION	37
3.6	POVERTY LINE	38
3.7	LAND AREA	39
3.8	CULTIVATION TYPE	40
3.9	SHARE OF CROPS	41
3.10	IRRIGATION SOURCE	42
3.11	IRRIGATION COST	43
3.12	COST COMPONENTS	44
3.13	REVENUE	45
3.14	NET PROFIT	46
	CHAPTER 4: FINDINGS & CONCLUSION	
4.1	FINDINGS	49
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	51
4.3	CONCLUSION	51
BIBLIOGRAPHY		
QUESTION SCHEDULE		

FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING WOMEN IN KERALA

Project report submitted to

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), IRINJALAKUDA

In partial fulfilment of the requirements for award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ECONOMICS

Submitted by

AHNA – CCAUAECR69

AMEENA SALIM – CCAUAECR78

EDWIN EDATTURKARAN – CCAUAECR84

GOPIKRISHNA P AJAYAN - CCAUAECR70

RUDRASH M R - CCAUAECR96

Under the supervision of

Ms. SHEREENA. K.S



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF FINANCING)

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) IRINJALAKUDA

UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT

MARCH 2023

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the project report entitled "FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING WOMEN" is a bonafide record of project work done by AHNA, AMEENA SALIM, EDWIN EDATTUKARAN, GOPIKRISHNA P AJAYAN, RUDRASH M R in partial fulfillment of the degree of bachelor of arts in Economics under my guidance and supervision and that it has not previously formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma, Associateship or Fellowship to them.

Place: Irinjalakuda Shereena. K.S

Date: Assistant professor Ad- hoc

Department of Economics (self financing)

Christ College(Autonomous) Irinjalakuda

DECLARATION

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "FINANCIAL

FREEDOM AMONG WORKING WOMEN" is a bonafide research paper

in partial fulfillment of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Economics under

the guidance and supervision of Shereena.K.S, Assistant professor Ad-hoc

, Department of Economics (self financing), Christ College(Autonomous)

Irinjalakuda. We also declare that this project report has not previously

formed the basis for the award of any degree, diploma, associate ship,

fellowship or other similar title recognition.

Place: Irinjalakuda

Date:

Ahna

Ameena Salim

Edwin Edattukaran

Gopikrishna P Ajayan

Rudrash MR

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the

direct and indirect co-operation of various people to whom we wish to express

our appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, We thank God almighty for

giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to Prof. BoseP R,

head of the Department, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for his

valuable guidance and encouragement throughout the preparation of this project

report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department of

Economics, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for their co-operation

and help.

We acknowledge our sincere gratitude to Rev.Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI,

Principal, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for providing various

facilities.

Date:

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College (Autonomous),

Irinjalakuda. Finally, We would like to express our gratitude to our parents,

friends for their timely support and co-operation.

Place: Irinjalakuda

Ahna

Ameena Salim

Edwin

Edattukaran

Gopikrishna P Ajayan

Rudrash M R

CONTENTS

CHAPTER	TITLE	PAGE
NO.		NO.
1.	DESIGN OF STUDY	1-16
1.1	INTRODUCTION	1-3
1.2	OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY	3-4
1.3	METHODOLOGY	4
1.3.1	SOURCES OF DATA	4
1.3	TOOLS OF ANALYSIS	4
1.4	SIGNIFICANCE OF THE STUDY	4-5
1.5	LIMITATIONS OF THE STUDY	5
1.6	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	5-16
2.	AN OVERVIEW OF THE STUDY	17-25
2.1	FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING	18-19
	WOMEN: AN OVERVIEW	
2.2	FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING	19-21
	WOMEN; IN THE WORLD SCENARIO	
2.3	FINANCIAL FREEDOM AMONG WORKING	21-22
	WOMEN IN INDIA	
2.4	PROFILE OF THE STUDY AREA	22-25
2.4.1	KERALA; AN OVERVIEW	22-23
2.4.2	GENERAL INFORMATION	23-24
2.4.3	MAP OF KERALA DISTRICT	24
3	DATA ANALYSIS	26-51
3.1	ECONOMICS STATUS	27-28
3.2	AGE	28-29
3.3	MARITAL STATUS	29-30

3.4	EDUCATION LEVEL	30-31
3.5	EMPLOYMENT STATUS	31-32
3.6	OCCUPATION	32-33
3.7	ANNUAL INCOME	33-34
3.8	DEPENDENTS	34
3.9	FINANCIAL STATUS	34-35
3.10	FEELING OF FINANCIAL SECURITY	35-36
3.11	CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL DECISIONS	37-38
3.12	SATISFACTION OVER THE AMOUNT OF	38
	CONTROL AVAILABLE	
3.13	CHALLENGES WHILE TAKING FINANCIAL	39
	DECISIONS	
3.14	MANAGEMENT OF FINANCES	39-40
3.15	SATISFACTION OVER THE METHOD OF	40-41
	MANAGING FINANCES	
3.16	PAYMENT OF DEBT	41-42
3.17	INVESTMENT / DONATION DECISIONS	42-43
3.18	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO MAKE DECISIONS	43-44
	ABOUT LIFE	
3.19	SAVING ABILITIES	44-45
3.20	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE DREAMS	45-46
	AND GOALS	
3.21	KNOWLEDGE ABOUT CURRENT	46-47
	INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES	
3.22	ABILITY TO TAKE RISKS WITH FINANCES	47-48
3.23	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO TAKE CARE OF	48-49
	ONESELF AND THEIR FAMILY	
3.24	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE HOBBIES	49-50
	AND OTHER INTERESTS	
3.25	ABILITY TO SAVE FOR A RAINY DAY	50

3.26	FINANCIAL GOALS	50-51
4.	FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS	52-63
4.1	FINDINGS	53-54
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	54-55
4.3	CONCLUSION	55
	BIBLIOGRAPHY	56-58
	APPENDIX	59-63

LIST OF TABLES

TABLE	TITLE	PAGE
NUMBER		NUMBER
3.1	ECONOMICS STATUS	27
3.2	AGE	28
3.3	MARITAL STATUS	29
3.4	EDUCATION LEVEL	30
3.5	EMPLOYMENT STATUS	31
3.6	OCCUPATION	32
3.7	ANNUAL INCOME	33
3.8	DEPENDENTS	34
3.9	FINANCIAL STATUS	34-35
3.10	FEELING OF FINANCIAL SECURITY	35-36
3.11	CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL DECISIONS	37
3.12	SATISFACTION OVER THE AMOUNT OF CONTROL AVAILABLE	38
3.13	CHALLENGES WHILE TAKING FINANCIAL DECISIONS	39
3.14	MANAGEMENT OF FINANCES	39-40
3.15	SATISFACTION OVER THE METHOD OF MANAGING FINANCES	40
3.16	PAYMENT OF DEBT	41
3.17	INVESTMENT / DONATION DECISIONS	42
3.18	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO MAKE DECISIONS ABOUT LIFE	43
3.19	SAVING ABILITIES	44
3.20	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE DREAMS AND GOALS	45

3.21	KNOWLEDGE ABOUT CURRENT INVESTMENT	46
	OPPORTUNITIES	
3.22	ABILITY TO TAKE RISKS WITH FINANCES	47
3.23	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO TAKE CARE OF	48
	ONESELF AND THEIR FAMILY	
3.24	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE HOBBIES	49
	AND OTHER INTERESTS	
3.25	ABILITY TO SAVE FOR A RAINY DAY	50
3.26	FINANCIAL GOALS	51

LIST OF FIGURES

GRAPH	TITLE	PAGE
NUMBER		NUMBER
3.1	ECONOMICS STATUS	27
3.2	AGE	28
3.3	MARITAL STATUS	29
3.4	EDUCATION LEVEL	30
3.5	EMPLOYMENT STATUS	31
3.6	OCCUPATION	32
3.7	ANNUAL INCOME	33
3.8	DEPENDENTS	34
3.9	FINANCIAL STATUS	35
3.10	FEELING OF FINANCIAL SECURITY	36
3.11	CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL DECISIONS	37
3.12	SATISFACTION OVER THE AMOUNT OF CONTROL AVAILABLE	38
3.13	CHALLENGES WHILE TAKING FINANCIAL DECISIONS	39
3.14	MANAGEMENT OF FINANCES	40
3.15	SATISFACTION OVER THE METHOD OF MANAGING FINANCES	41
3.16	PAYMENT OF DEBT	42
3.17	INVESTMENT / DONATION DECISIONS	43
3.18	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO MAKE DECISIONS ABOUT LIFE	44
3.19	SAVING ABILITIES	45
3.20	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE DREAMS AND GOALS	46

3.21	KNOWLEDGE ABOUT CURRENT INVESTMENT	47
	OPPORTUNITIES	
3.22	ABILITY TO TAKE RISKS WITH FINANCES	47
3.23	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO TAKE CARE OF	48
	ONESELF AND THEIR FAMILY	
3.24	FINANCIAL FREEDOM TO PURSUE HOBBIES	49
	AND OTHER INTERESTS	
3.25	ABILITY TO SAVE FOR A RAINY DAY	50
3.26	FINANCIAL GOALS	51

PRESENT SCENARIO OF HOMEPRENEURSHIP

IN KERALA

Project report submitted to

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), IRINJALAKUDA

In partial fulfilment of the requirements for award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ECONOMICS

Submitted by

AMNA – CCAUAECR79

GAYATHRY P R-CCAUAECR85

JOMIN JOSE-CCAUAECR87

SAVITHRY PR-CCAUAECR97

TITUS VARGHESE-CCAUAECR99

Under the supervision of

NIVEDHYA C A



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF FINANCING)

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) IRINJALAKUDA

UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT

MARCH 2023

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the project report entitled "PRESENT SCENARIO OF

HOMEPRENEURSHIP IN KERALA" is a bonafide record of project work

done by AMNA, GAYATHRY PR, JOMIN JOSE, SAVITHRY PR, TITUS

VARGHESE, in partial fulfillment of the degree of bachelor of arts in

Economics under my guidance and supervision and that it has not previously

formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma, Associateship or

Fellowship to them.

Place: Irinjalakuda

Date:

Nivedhya C A
Assistant professor Ad- hoc

Department of Economics(self financing)

Christ College Irinjalakuda

2

DECLARATION

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "PRESENT SCENARIO

OF HOMEPRENEURSHIP IN KERALA" is a bonafide research paper in

partial fulfillment of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Economics under the guidance

and supervision of Nivedhya C A, Assistant professor Ad-hoc, Department of

Economics(self financing), Christ College Irinjalakuda.We also declare that this

project report has not previously formed the basis for the award of any degree,

diploma, associate ship, fellowship or other similar title recognition.

Place : Irinjalakuda Amna

Date: Gayathry PR

Jomin Jose

Savithry P R

Titus varghese

3

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the direct and indirect co-operation of various people to whom we wish to express our appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, We thank God almighty for giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to Nivedhya C A, Assistant professor Ad- hoc, Department of Economics (self financing), Christ College Irinjalakuda for her valuable guidance and encouragement throughout the preparation of this project report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department of Economics, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for their cooperation and help.

We acknowledge our sincere gratitude to Rev.Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI, Principal, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for providing various facilities.

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda. Finally, We would like to express our gratitude to our parents, friends for their timely support and co-operation.

Place: Irinjalakuda	Amna
Date :	Gayathry PR
	Jomin Jose
	Savithry P R
	Titus varghese

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1 DESIGN OF THE STUDY	9
1.1 INTRODUCTION	10
1.2 OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY	11
1.3 METHODOLOGY OF THE STUDY	11
1.4 SCOPE OF THE STUDY	12
1.5 SIGNIFICANCE OF THE STUDY	13
1.6 LIMITATIONS OF THE STUDY	14
1.7 REVIEW OF LITERATURE	14
2 AN OVERVIEW	25
2.1 PROFILE ON HOMEPRENEURSHIP	26
2.2 HOMEPRENEURS AROUND THE WORLD	27
2.3 HOMEPRENEURS IN INDIA	27
2.4 PROFILE OF KERALA	28
2.4.1 TOTAL LAND AREA	30
2.4.2 TOTAL POPULATION	30
2.4.3 SOCIO ECONOMIC ASPECT OF KERALA	31
3 DATA ANALYSIS	32
3.1 AGE OF THE RESPONDENT	33
3.2 GENDER OF THE RESPONDENTS	34
3.3 RELIGION	35
3.4 FAMILY STATUS	36
3.5 EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION	37
3.6 MARITAL STATUS	38
3.7 SUPPLEMENTARY SOURCES INCOME	39
3.8 MODE OF OWNERSHIP	40

3.9 INITIAL INVESTMENT AND FINANCIAL SUPPORT	41
3.10 CATEGORY OF YOUR VENTURE	42
3.11 MODE OF MARKETING	43
3.12 METHOD OF RECEIVING ORDERS	44
3.13 AVERAGE MONTHLY INCOME	45
3.14 PREFERENCE OF SOCIAL MEDIA	46
3.15 EFFECTS OF COLLABORATIONS AND INFLUENCERS	47
3.16 ACCEPTANCE OF HOME PRENEURSHIP	48
3.17 FUTURE OF HOME PRENERUSHIP	50
3.18 WORK LIFE BALANCE	51
3.19 AVAILABILITY OF RAW MATERIAL	52
3.20 GENDER DISCRIMINATION	53
3.21 FAMILY SUPPORT	54
3.22 TECHNICAL PROBLEMS OR DIFFICULTY TO	
ACCESS TECHNOLOGY	55
3.23 LACK OF RELATED SKILLS	56
3.24 MOTIVATION FACTORS OF HOMEPRENEURS	57
4 FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS	59
4.1 FINDINGS	60
4.2SUGGESTIONS	62
4.3 CONCLUSION	63
4.3 BIBLIOGRAPHY	65
4.4 APPENDIX	68

LIST OF TABLES

Table 0.1 Profile of Kerala	29
Table 0.1 Age group of respondents	33
Table-0.2 Gender of respondents	34
Table 0.3 Religion wise classification	35
Table 0.4 Family status of the respondents	36
Table 0.5 Educational qualification of the respondents	37
Table 0.6 Marital status of the respondents	38
Table 0.7 Availability of supplementary sources of	39
income for respondents	
Table 0.8 Mode of ownership of homebased businesses	40
Table 0.9 Classification of initial investment	
option for the respondents	41
Table 0.10 Classification of ventures of respondents	42
Table 0.11 Mode of marketing opted by respondents	44
Table 0.12 Methodes of receiving orders	45
Table 0.13 Classification of monthly income	46
received by the respondents	
Table 0.14 Social media preference of the respondents	47
Table 0.15 Positive impact of collaboration and influencers	48
Table 0.16 Reasons for acceptance/growth of homepreneurship	49
Table 0.17 Future of homepreneurship according to respondents	50
Table 0.18 Upkeep of work life balance by homepreneurship	51
Table 0.19 Availability of raw material for the homepreneurship	52
Table 0.20 Gender discrimination fced by the respondents	53
Table 0.21 Family support	54
Table 0.22 Technical problems faced by the respondents	55
Table 0.23 Lack of related skills of homepreneurs	56
Table 0.24 Motivational factors of homepreneurs	57

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 2.1 Map of Kerala	30
Figure 3.1 Age group of respondents	34
Figure 3.2 Gender of respondents	35
Figure 3.3 Religion wise classification	36
Figure 3.4 Family status of the respondents	37
Figure 3.5 Educational qualification of the respondents	38
Figure 3.6 Marital status of the respondents	39
Figure 3.7 Availability of supplementary sources of	
income for respondents	40
Figure 3.8 Mode of ownership of homebased businesses	41
Figure 3.9 Classification of initial investment options	
for the respondents	42
Figure 3.10 Classification of ventures of respondents	43
Figure 3.11 Mode of marketing opted by respondents	44
Figure 3.12 Methods of receiving orders	45
Figure 3.13 Classification of monthly income received	
by the respondents	46
Figure 3.14 Social media preference of the respondents	47
Figure 3.15 Positive impact of collaborations and influencers	48
Figure 3.16 Reasons for acceptance/growth of homepreneurship	50
Figure 3.17 Future of homepreneurship according to respondents	51
Figure 3.18 Unkeep of work life balance by homepreneurship	52
Figure 3.19 Availability of raw materials for the homepreneurs	53
Figure 3.20 Gender discrimination faced by the respondents	54
Figure 3.21 Family support received by the homepreneurship	55
Figure 3.22 Technical problems faced by the respondents	56
Figure 3.23 Lack of related skills of homepreneurs	57
Figure 3.24 Motivational factors of homepreneurs	58

A CASE STUDY ON ONLINE SHOPPING OF COLLEGE STUDENTS ON IRINJALAKUDA MUNCIPALITY

Project report submitted to

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), IRINJALAKUDA

In partial fulfillment of the requirements for the award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Submitted by
ALTHAF SAMEEM (CCAUAECR77)
JOSEPH SAJI (CCAUAECR89)
NANDANA T C (CCAUAECR92)
RIZVAN M A (CCAUAECR94)
SHARON SHAJU C (CCAUAECR98)

Under the guidance of

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR Ad-hoc SHEREENA K.S



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF-FINANCING)

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS),
IRINJALAKUDA
UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT
MARCH 2023

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the project entitled, A CASE STUDY ON ONLINE SHOPPING OF COLLEGE STUDENTS ON IRINJALAKUDA MUNCIPALITY is a bone-fide record of project work done by ALTHAF SAMEEM, JOSEPH SAJI, NANDANA TC, RIZVAN MA, SHARON SHAJU C

in partial fulfillment of the degree of bachelor of arts in Economics under my guidance and supervision and that it has not previously formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma, Associateship or Fellowship to them.

PLACE: IRINJALAKUDA

DATE:31/03/2023

Shereena. K.S

Assistant professor Ad-hoc

Department of Economics (self financing)

Christ College (Autonomous) Irinjalakuda

DECLARATION

We , hereby declare that the bona-fide record of A CASE STUDY ON

ONLINE SHOPPING OF COLLEGE STUDENTS ON IRINJALAKUDA

MUNCIPALITY done in partial fulfillment of the Bachelor of Arts in

Economics degree program of Calicut University under the guidance of

Shereena K S Assistant professor Ad-hoc , Department of Economics (self-

financing), Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda.

I also declare that the project has not formed the basis of reward of any degree

or any other similar title to any other university.

Place:IRINJALAKUDA

Date: 31/03/2023

ALTHAF SAMEEM JOSEPH SAJI

NANDANA TC

RIZVAN MA SHARON SHAJU C

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

First, I praise and thank God Almighty who showers his plentiful blessings upon me, who guide, shield and strengthen me all the time.

I wish to express my profound gratitude and heart-felt thanks to our Principal Rev. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI for his encouragement and for giving me the permission for the study. I express my gratitude to P. R. Bose, Head of the Department of Economics (self-financing)

I am thankful to Sherrena K S Assistant professor Ad-hoc, my project guide, for his valuable guidance and help during the course of my work and other faculties of the department for their valuable and co-operation, rendered for the successful completion of my project.

I put forward my thankfulness to the Librarian and Non-teaching staffs of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for their co-operation.

I also take this opportunity to thank my parents, friends and classmates who have been a source of inspiration. Without their encouragement, it would not have been possible for me to complete my project successfully.

Place : Irinjalakuda Date : 31/03/2023

> ALTHAF SAMEEM JOSEPH SAJI NANDANA TC RIZVAN MA SHARON SHAJU C

TABLES OF CONTENTS

CHAPTER NO	TITLE	PAGE NO
1	DESIGN OF STUDY	1-10
1.1	INTRODUCTION	2-4
1.2	OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY	5
1.3	METHODOLOGY OF THE STUDY	5
1.4	SIGNIFICANCE OF THE STUDY	5
1.5	LIMITATIONS OF THE STUDY	6
1.6	REVIEW OF LITERATURE	6-10
2	AN OVERIEW OF THE STUDY	11-26
2.1	EMERGENCE OF ONLINE SHOPPING	12-15
2.2	IMPORTANCE OF ONLINE SHOPPING	15-17
2.3	DRAWBACKS OF ONLINE SHOPPING	17-18
2.4	MOBILE SHOPPING BEHAVIOUR	18-20
2.5	ONLINE SHOPPING SITES	20-22
2.6	ONLINE PAYMENTS METHODS	22-23
2.7	FUTURE OF ONLINE SHOPPING	23-26
3	DATA ANALYSIS	27-51
3.1	PROFILE OF THE STUDY AREA	28
3.1.1	IRINJALAKUDA : AN OVERWIEW	28-30
3.1.2	IRINJALAKUDA: GENERAL INFORMATION	31
3.1.3	MAP OF IRINJALAKUDA MUNICIPALITY	32
3.1.4	COLLEGES IN IRINJALAKUDA MUNICIPALITY	33
3.2	DATA ANALYSIS	34

3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36
3.2.4	SOURCE OF INCOME	37
3.2.5	PREFERENCE LEVEL	38
3.2.6	PRODUCTS PURCHASED FROM ONLINE	39
3.2.7	PRODUCTS THAT WILL NOT PURCHASE FROM ONLINE	40
3.2.8	FREQUENCY OF PURCHASE	41
3.2.9	PAYMENT METHOD	42
3.2.10	FINDING OUT ABOUT NEW ONLINE PRODUCTS	43
3.2.11	PREFERRED ONLINE SITES	44
3.2.12	CUSTOMER SERVICE	45
3.2.13	SAFETY MEASURES	46
3.2.14	CONCERNS ABOUT ONLINE SHOPPING	47
3.2.15	LIMITATIONS ON SPENDING ONLINE	48
3.2.16	EXPENSIVE ITEMS FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS	49
3.2.17	SUGGESTION REGARDING ONLINE SHOPPING	50-51
4	FINDING AND CONCLUSION	52
4.1	FINDINGS	53-54
4.2	SUGGESTIONS	55
4.3	CONCLUSION	55
	BIBLIOGRAPHY	56-58
	APPENDIX	59-64

LIST OF TABLES

TABLE NO	TITLE	PAGE NO
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36
3.2.4	SOURCE OF INCOME	37
3.2.5	PREFERENCE LEVEL	38
3.2.6	PRODUCTS PURCHASED FROM ONLINE	39
3.2.7	PRODUCTS THAT WILL NOT PURCHASE FROM ONLINE	40
3.2.8	FREQUENCY OF PURCHASE	41
3.2.9	PAYMENT METHOD	42
3.2.10	FINDING OUT ABOUT NEW ONLINE PRODUCTS	43
3.2.11	PREFERRED ONLINE SITES	44
3.2.12	CUSTOMER SERVICE	45
3.2.13	SAFETY MEASURES	46
3.2.14	CONCERNS ABOUT ONLINE SHOPPING	47
3.2.15	LIMITATIONS ON SPENDING ONLINE	48
3.2.16	EXPENSIVE ITEMS FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS	49
3.2.17	SUGGESTION REGARDING ONLINE SHOPPING	50-51
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36

LIST OF FIGURES

TABLE NO	TITLE	PAGE NO
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34
3.2.2	GENDER WISE CLASSIFICATION	35
3.2.3	EDUCATIONAL LEVEL	36
3.2.4	SOURCE OF INCOME	37
3.2.5	PREFERENCE LEVEL	38
3.2.6	PRODUCTS PURCHASED FROM ONLINE	39
3.2.7	PRODUCTS THAT WILL NOT PURCHASE FROM ONLINE	40
3.2.8	FREQUENCY OF PURCHASE	41
3.2.9	PAYMENT METHOD	42
3.2.10	FINDING OUT ABOUT NEW ONLINE PRODUCTS	43
3.2.11	PREFERRED ONLINE SITES	44
3.2.12	CUSTOMER SERVICE	45

3.2.13	SAFETY MEASURES	46
3.2.14	CONCERNS ABOUT ONLINE SHOPPING	47
3.2.15	LIMITATIONS ON SPENDING ONLINE	48
3.2.16	EXPENSIVE ITEMS FOR COLLEGE STUDENTS	49
3.2.17	SUGGESTION REGARDING ONLINE SHOPPING	50-51
3.2.1.	AGE WISE CLASSIFICATION	34

PRESENT SCENARIO OF HOMEPRENEURSHIP

IN KERALA

Project report submitted to

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS), IRINJALAKUDA

In partial fulfilment of the requirements for award of the degree of

BACHELOR OF ARTS IN ECONOMICS

Submitted by

AMNA – CCAUAECR79

GAYATHRY P R-CCAUAECR85

JOMIN JOSE-CCAUAECR87

SAVITHRY PR-CCAUAECR97

TITUS VARGHESE-CCAUAECR99

Under the supervision of

NIVEDHYA C A



DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS (SELF FINANCING)

CHRIST COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) IRINJALAKUDA

UNIVERSITY OF CALICUT

MARCH 2023

CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that the project report entitled "PRESENT SCENARIO OF

HOMEPRENEURSHIP IN KERALA" is a bonafide record of project work

done by AMNA, GAYATHRY PR, JOMIN JOSE, SAVITHRY PR, TITUS

VARGHESE, in partial fulfillment of the degree of bachelor of arts in

Economics under my guidance and supervision and that it has not previously

formed the basis for the award of any Degree, Diploma, Associateship or

Fellowship to them.

Place: Irinjalakuda

Date:

Nivedhya C A
Assistant professor Ad- hoc

Department of Economics(self financing)

Christ College Irinjalakuda

2

DECLARATION

We, hereby declare that this project work entitled "PRESENT SCENARIO

OF HOMEPRENEURSHIP IN KERALA" is a bonafide research paper in

partial fulfillment of the degree of Bachelor of Arts in Economics under the guidance

and supervision of Nivedhya C A, Assistant professor Ad-hoc, Department of

Economics(self financing), Christ College Irinjalakuda.We also declare that this

project report has not previously formed the basis for the award of any degree,

diploma, associate ship, fellowship or other similar title recognition.

Place: Irinjalakuda Amna

Date: Gayathry PR

Jomin Jose

Savithry P R

Titus varghese

3

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The successful completion of this dissertation was made possible through the direct and indirect co-operation of various people to whom we wish to express our appreciation and gratitude. First and foremost, We thank God almighty for giving us courage and wisdom to complete this work successfully on time.

We acknowledge our profound gratitude and gracious thanks to Nivedhya C A, Assistant professor Ad- hoc, Department of Economics (self financing), Christ College Irinjalakuda for her valuable guidance and encouragement throughout the preparation of this project report.

We express our sincere thanks to all other faculty members of the Department of Economics, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for their cooperation and help.

We acknowledge our sincere gratitude to Rev.Fr. Dr. Jolly Andrews CMI, Principal, Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda for providing various facilities.

We owe our gratitude to the library staff of Christ College (Autonomous), Irinjalakuda. Finally, We would like to express our gratitude to our parents, friends for their timely support and co-operation.

Place: Irinjalakuda	Amna
Date :	Gayathry PR
	Jomin Jose
	Savithry P R
	Titus varghese

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1 DESIGN OF THE STUDY	9
1.1 INTRODUCTION	10
1.2 OBJECTIVES OF THE STUDY	11
1.3 METHODOLOGY OF THE STUDY	11
1.4 SCOPE OF THE STUDY	12
1.5 SIGNIFICANCE OF THE STUDY	13
1.6 LIMITATIONS OF THE STUDY	14
1.7 REVIEW OF LITERATURE	14
2 AN OVERVIEW	25
2.1 PROFILE ON HOMEPRENEURSHIP	26
2.2 HOMEPRENEURS AROUND THE WORLD	27
2.3 HOMEPRENEURS IN INDIA	27
2.4 PROFILE OF KERALA	28
2.4.1 TOTAL LAND AREA	30
2.4.2 TOTAL POPULATION	30
2.4.3 SOCIO ECONOMIC ASPECT OF KERALA	31
3 DATA ANALYSIS	32
3.1 AGE OF THE RESPONDENT	33
3.2 GENDER OF THE RESPONDENTS	34
3.3 RELIGION	35
3.4 FAMILY STATUS	36
3.5 EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION	37
3.6 MARITAL STATUS	38
3.7 SUPPLEMENTARY SOURCES INCOME	39
3.8 MODE OF OWNERSHIP	40

3.9 INITIAL INVESTMENT AND FINANCIAL SUPPORT	41
3.10 CATEGORY OF YOUR VENTURE	42
3.11 MODE OF MARKETING	43
3.12 METHOD OF RECEIVING ORDERS	44
3.13 AVERAGE MONTHLY INCOME	45
3.14 PREFERENCE OF SOCIAL MEDIA	46
3.15 EFFECTS OF COLLABORATIONS AND INFLUENCERS	47
3.16 ACCEPTANCE OF HOME PRENEURSHIP	48
3.17 FUTURE OF HOME PRENERUSHIP	50
3.18 WORK LIFE BALANCE	51
3.19 AVAILABILITY OF RAW MATERIAL	52
3.20 GENDER DISCRIMINATION	53
3.21 FAMILY SUPPORT	54
3.22 TECHNICAL PROBLEMS OR DIFFICULTY TO	
ACCESS TECHNOLOGY	55
3.23 LACK OF RELATED SKILLS	56
3.24 MOTIVATION FACTORS OF HOMEPRENEURS	57
4 FINDINGS AND CONCLUSIONS	59
4.1 FINDINGS	60
4.2SUGGESTIONS	62
4.3 CONCLUSION	63
4.3 BIBLIOGRAPHY	65
4.4 APPENDIX	68

LIST OF TABLES

Table 0.1 Profile of Kerala	29
Table 0.1 Age group of respondents	33
Table-0.2 Gender of respondents	34
Table 0.3 Religion wise classification	35
Table 0.4 Family status of the respondents	36
Table 0.5 Educational qualification of the respondents	37
Table 0.6 Marital status of the respondents	38
Table 0.7 Availability of supplementary sources of	39
income for respondents	
Table 0.8 Mode of ownership of homebased businesses	40
Table 0.9 Classification of initial investment	
option for the respondents	41
Table 0.10 Classification of ventures of respondents	42
Table 0.11 Mode of marketing opted by respondents	44
Table 0.12 Methodes of receiving orders	45
Table 0.13 Classification of monthly income	46
received by the respondents	
Table 0.14 Social media preference of the respondents	47
Table 0.15 Positive impact of collaboration and influencers	48
Table 0.16 Reasons for acceptance/growth of homepreneurship	49
Table 0.17 Future of homepreneurship according to respondents	50
Table 0.18 Upkeep of work life balance by homepreneurship	51
Table 0.19 Availability of raw material for the homepreneurship	52
Table 0.20 Gender discrimination fced by the respondents	53
Table 0.21 Family support	54
Table 0.22 Technical problems faced by the respondents	55
Table 0.23 Lack of related skills of homepreneurs	56
Table 0.24 Motivational factors of homepreneurs	57

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 2.1 Map of Kerala	30
Figure 3.1 Age group of respondents	34
Figure 3.2 Gender of respondents	35
Figure 3.3 Religion wise classification	36
Figure 3.4 Family status of the respondents	37
Figure 3.5 Educational qualification of the respondents	38
Figure 3.6 Marital status of the respondents	39
Figure 3.7 Availability of supplementary sources of	
income for respondents	40
Figure 3.8 Mode of ownership of homebased businesses	41
Figure 3.9 Classification of initial investment options	
for the respondents	42
Figure 3.10 Classification of ventures of respondents	43
Figure 3.11 Mode of marketing opted by respondents	44
Figure 3.12 Methods of receiving orders	45
Figure 3.13 Classification of monthly income received	
by the respondents	46
Figure 3.14 Social media preference of the respondents	47
Figure 3.15 Positive impact of collaborations and influencers	48
Figure 3.16 Reasons for acceptance/growth of homepreneurship	50
Figure 3.17 Future of homepreneurship according to respondents	51
Figure 3.18 Unkeep of work life balance by homepreneurship	52
Figure 3.19 Availability of raw materials for the homepreneurs	53
Figure 3.20 Gender discrimination faced by the respondents	54
Figure 3.21 Family support received by the homepreneurship	55
Figure 3.22 Technical problems faced by the respondents	56
Figure 3.23 Lack of related skills of homepreneurs	57
Figure 3.24 Motivational factors of homepreneurs	58